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THIS YEAR, THE ANANT
RAJ GROUP HAS REACHED
A RARE MILESTONE -
COMPLETING 50 YEARS!

It has been an interesting and eventful journey that started with

humble steps in 1969. Over these five decades, the Anant Raj Group
has steadily expanded its presence in the real estate business in NCR,

4 building up an impressive portfolio across residential, commercial,
/ hospitality and IT assets. With an unblemished track-record of execution
SN and delivery underlined with an uncompromising focus on quality,
Anant Raj has emerged as a leading real estate player in NCR with a

sterling reputation, respected and renowned.

What has endured Anant Raj over these fifty years?

Simply put, itis ‘'our way': we have never followed the
herd. Our aspirations have been realistic. Our strategy

has been rational. Qur focus has been clear.

Today, thereal estate sectoris passing through one of its mostchallenging
phases. Many giants with pan-India presence are stumbling. And yet, at
Anant Raj, we stand steady. Guided by our promoters' clarity of vision
and driven by the strength of conviction, we continue our journey with

measured but confident strides of

PERSEVERANCE

WITH PRUDENCE AND PATIENCE
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HIGHLIGHTS

OF THE YEAR

Financial Highlights Operational Highlights

< 500.28 crore The Group Completes 50years _ _ _ _ _ __ ___ _____ __

Occupation Certificate received for MACEO at Sector
91, Gurugram  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _____________ .

< 132.23 crore

Occupation Certificates received for Estates and

Villas at Anant Raj Estate, Sector 63A - making it

one of the fastest part-completion for over 65% of

thearea - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ______________

? 88.47 crore

Villa and independent floor possessions started at
AnantRajEstate - - _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ ______________

X 2.33 Plans for Data Centre Park at IT Building, Rai
Somepat - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
X 4220.26 core Affordable Housing Project at Tirupati - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ __

New Hotel development at Chhattarpur

? 7766.33 crore First major 50:50 JV launched with Birla Estates

Private Limited for the development of 2 residential

projects over 73 acres in Gurugram resulting in 35

lakh sf. of residential area with a total size of

R 2276.78 core T 760 crore, of which ARL's 50% contribution to be

mainlyinthe formofland - _ _ _ _______________

Demerger process is on track
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Economy

6.8

GDP GROWTH

Industry

2nd largest employer after Agriculture

Roller-coaster year with liquidity being the key constraint - - . . ________________

Effects of RERA and GST started to fade ushering in more transparency,
efficiency and accountability inthesector _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ________________.

Affordable Housing and Co-working sub-segments emerging as the new
‘star” in residential and commercial sub-segments, respectively — - _ _ - _ _ _ _ __ ____________

India's first REIT made debutin March2019 - - - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __________

Demand for Grade A office space grew significantly, helping overall
absorption of office space increase by 19% over lastyear -~~~ __ __

Residence prices remained largely static across top-7 cities, while sales
increased by around 16%

Approximately 1.93 lakh units new supply added in 2018, compared to 1.47
lakhsin2017 _ __

41% of new residence supply came from Affordable Housing - - - ____________

NBFC crisis further exacerbated the already tight liquidity in the sector .~ _ _ _ __ ________
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CHAIRMAN &
MANAGING
DIRECTOR'S
MESSAGE

It is our determined
PERSEVERANCE with Prudence
and Patience that will help

us successfully navigate the
rough weather, and we are
convinced we will sail through
to smoother seas very soon.

_____________________ \
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Dear Shareholders,

We are pleased to present this year's Annual Report for Anant Raj
Limited. It is a matter of pride that this year marks the 50th year of
the Group. Every great journey begins with small steps - and this is
so true in the case of Anant Raj.

The journey that began with small steps in 1969 has seen us
take confident strides across residential, commercial, IT Parks and
hospitality segments in real estate. From building strong pillars in
the 70sand establishing our position in the 80s, we leapfrogged with
India as the country shifted to high-growth phase with liberalisation
in the 90s. We entered the new millennium as one of the emerging
names in the real estate space in the newly developing hotspot of
NCR. We sailed through the financial crisis of 2008 on the basis of
our clear geographic focus and strong emphasis on timely execution
of projects.

The last few years have seen the real estate sector face major
challenges. Oversupply and a large inventory overhang have been
prime concerns impeding growth. The implementation of RERA in
2017 has brought in much needed transparency and accountability
in the sector. Relaxation of FDIs over the years has been a step in
the right direction for the sector. However, the NBFC crisis induced
liquidity crunch since the end of 2018 has created fresh challenges
for the sector. The government has been taking significant steps to
boost the sector with initiatives like Housing for All by 2022 and
Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojna (PMAY). Affordable housing has been
a particularly bright spot in the residential sub-segment, so much
so, that even large developers are now increasingly looking at
Affordable housing as the next opportunity.
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While the decidedly challenging economic and operating
environment has affected all players in the sector, irrespective of
size or location, at Anant Raj, we continued to push ahead with
PERSEVERANCE, Prudence and Patience. We continued with our
single-minded focus on execution of projects. This year, we received
part Occupancy Certificate for MACEO - our group housing project
at Sector 91 in Gurugram. Our iconic township project - Anant Raj
Estate received one of the fastest partial-completion certificate for the
residential colony which forms almost 65% of the total area.

This year, the Company also entered into its first ever 50:50
joint venture with Birla Estates Pvt. Ltd. for joint development of
residential project at Sector 63A in Gurugram. The Company will
contribute land which will be developed by the JV partner. The total
developable area under the JV is around 35 msf with a monetisation
value of US$ 800 over the next 4 years.

Another key development during the year was the successful land
allotment at Tirupati in Andhra Pradesh for affordable housing. After
Anant Raj AASHRAY, this will be the Company's second foray into the
growing affordable housing space. The 10.14 acre plot of land at
Tirupati will result in a total developable area of 1.2 msf.

During the year, the Company commenced work on its new Cinema
& Retail cum Commercial project at Trilokpuri. The Company has
interesting project launches planned during the year including
additions to its Moments Mall as well as up-gradation and additional
capacity at one of its hotel properties at Chattarpur, New Delhi. Plans
are also in advanced stages for a new multi-use development of a
mid segment and upscale Luxury Hotel with Grade A commercial
building at NH 8, New Delhi.

Given India's strong stand on data sovereignty, the Company is
also considering developing India’s largest data centre park at its IT
Building RAI'in Sonepat.

With this backdrop, let us now update you on the financial
performance of the Company :

The consolidated Total Revenue for the year was I 500.28 crore
against ¥ 480.13 crore last year. There was a significant increase
in the operating EBIDTA for the year which rose by almost 20% to
% 132.23 crore from X 110.28 crore last year. However, the total Net
Profit for the year was ¥ 66.47 crore against I 65.98 crore in the
previous year. In keeping the Company’s excellent dividend track-
record, a dividend of 12% (X 0.24) per share has been proposed,
subject to the final approval of the shareholders.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The demerger of the Company is also progressing on schedule, we
shall keep you posted on this.

As an organisation, Anant Raj has always been an outlier. Guided
by the promoters' vision of always being vigilant and watchful,
the Company has never shifted from its strong NCR focus. When
undertaking projects, the Company has always taken on projects it is
confident of executing within time and maintaining quality. Over the
last fifty years, the Group has developed over 20 msf of outstanding
real estate projects ranging from residential to retail and from IT
Parks to commercial buildings to international standard hotels. It
is the Company's clear understanding of its capacity and capability
that has ensured its steady progress over these five decades and
built a solid trust and sterling reputation in NCR region.

It is with this same vision and approach that we are confident of
overcoming the current challenging phase in the real estate sector.
It is our determined PERSEVERANCE with Prudence and Patience
that will help us successfully navigate the rough weather, and we
are convinced we will sail through to smoother seas very soon.

As we look ahead into the near and mid-term, we are quite excited.
The worst, we think, might be over for the real estate sector. The re-
elected government at the centre is resolute in its make in India
a 35 trillion economy in the next five years. Its sharp focus on
infrastructure and real estate is expected to kick-start revival in the
sector. One of the key challenges of the sector has been the liquidity
crunch. With the government’s reforms expected to infuse liquidity,
we are certain the real estate sector will pick up speed.

With those positive thoughts, we would like to express our sincere
gratitude to all our stakeholders - our shareholders, our employees,
our customers, our suppliers, our partners, our investors and our
bankers, for their sustained trust and faith in the Anant Raj journey.
It has been a wonderful journey of fifty years, but the best, we
believe is yet to come...

Thank you and best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

Ashok Sarin
Chairman

Anil Sarin
Managing Director
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PERSEVERANCE

WITH PRUDENCE AND PATIENCE

At Anant Raj, we have always followed Our Way - the Anant Raj way.

The strong NCR focus for fifty years has given us a uniquely different understanding

of this region. This unique understanding combined with our aim of steady growth
has been at the heart of our enduring and endearing success. We have matched
confidence with caution - taking a balanced approach. We have aligned growth with
resources - ensuring we never over-stretch. We calibrated expansion with strategy -
building a steady momentum.

This has made Anant Raj today amongst the top-rated real estate developers in NCR with a spotless reputation. Today, the Anant Raj brand

name is respected and renowned across the real estate spectrum - from Residential Projects, Group Housing and Townships to IT Parks,
Hotels and commercial and retail assets.

Over these five decades, Anant Raj has built a formidable presence in NCR based on its differentiated strategy and strengths. These are :

DELIVERED WITHIN TIME AND
MAINTAINING QUALITY

MARKET-FOCUS, STEADY AND
CONSISTENT PERFORMANCE

Strategy
? i % |
) | iy
GEOGRAPHIC PROJECT-SIZE STRATEGY
FOCUS . FOCUS . FOCUS
NCR : UNDERTAKE PROJECTS THAT : ‘OUR WAY': CONSERVATIVE
: CAN BE EXECUTED AND : BUT CONFIDENT, AGILE WITH
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STRONG NCR FOCUS

40% OF LAND BANK IN DELHI
AND REST WITHIN SOKMS OF
DELHI

PRESENCE ACROSS
SUB-SEGMENTS

DE-RISKED MODEL
ACROSS COMMERCIAL AND

ALL KEY ASPECTS OF REAL-
ESTATE DEVELOPMENT: DESIGN TO
PROCUREMENT TO ENGINEERING TO
CONSTRUCTION IS IN-HOUSE

The Way Ahead...

At Anant Raj, we are confident. At Anant Raj, we are watchful.

We believe that while situation is challenging, there are signs of
optimism and hopes for revival on the horizon. The catalyst will be
the government's focus on developing the infrastructure and the
real estate sectors coupled with long-term structural reforms like
RERA and easing of FDI norms as well as initiatives like Housing for
All under PMAY.

Our recent JV with Birla Estates Pvt. Ltd.will usher in more vibrancy
as we now look at a new development model based on partnerships
and alliances with reputed developers. The JV route opens new
vistas to develop and monetise our expansive land bank without
investing any fresh capital. Our land bank is one of the lowest priced
in NCR and has a value that is much higher than the book value of
the Company. Also, the entire land bank is ready-for-development

RENTAL INCOME ASSURES
STEADY CASH FLOWS

LAND AND RESIDENTIAL
PROJECTS ENSURE ASSET
APPRECIATION OVER TIME g

PROVEN PRESENCE IN
AFFORDABLE HOUSING

for projects across residential, commercial, hospitality and IT sub-
segments.

We remain committed to reduce debt. Our focus continues to be on
execution of on-going projects and ensuring they are all completed
within timelines.

While the current waters are rough and choppy, At Anant Raj, we
are determined. We are confident of navigating successfully and
emerging into smoother seas and calmer weather as we continue
to sail ahead on the strength of our strategy and vision.

At Anant Raj, we are marching ahead in our journey for 50 years
with

PERSEVERANCE

WITH PRUDENCE AND PATIENCE
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PROJECT

UPDATES
RESIDENTIAL

TOWNSHIP
AnantRajEstate _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ v

Anant Raj Estate is the Company's most iconic and ambitious project

till date. Situated in the up-market Sector 63A area of Gurugram, the

project comprises of high-end plots, villas and independent floors.

It has received one of the fastest partial completion certificates

for its residential colony that constitutes around 65% of the total
area.

Anant Raj Estate

Location - Sector 63A Gurugram

Project Area - 165 acres

Developable Area 6.25 msf

Status - 65% Partial Completion

GROUP HOUSING

MACEO is the Company's group housing project located at Sector
91 in New Gurugram. Spread across lush 16 acres of spacious
land, MACEO comprises of 16 high-rise towers of premium 2/3/4
BHK apartments as well as palatial penthouses. The project has
all modern amenities and services providing tranquil and secure
homes. 13 of the 16 towers have been completed with occupancy
certificate been received.

Joint Venture with Birla Estates Pvt. Ltd. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ e

To further enhance the development of the Anant Raj Estate, the
Company recently formed a Joint Venture with Birla Estates Private
Limited for approximately 73 acres of land with an intent to develop
luxury independent floors and high rise apartments with a revenue
yield of US$ 800 million over the next four years. The JV has been
created in the name of "Avarna Project LLP".

08
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The Company is considering
creating India’s largest data
centre park at IT Building RAl,

Sonepat, Haryana. 4

AFFORDABLE HOUSING

After the successful completion and delivery of Anant Raj AASHRAY
at Neemrana in Rajasthan, the Company is now looking at its second
project in affordable housing. The Company's wholly owned subsidiary
Jai Govinda Ghar Nirman Limited’ has been incorporated for
development of low cost housing project at Tirupati, Andhra Pradesh.
10.14 acres land in ‘Chittoor Tirupati’, Andhra Pradesh has been allotted
by APIICL(Andhra Pradesh Industrial infrastructure Corporation Limited)
. The Company is planning to launch low cost housing project in the
current financial year. The total developable area on this land will be
around 1.2 msf.

COMMERCIAL

IT PARK, Manesar, Gurugram— — — — — — — — — _ _ _ _ \ 4

The IT Park is situated in Manesar, Haryana. The total developed
area is around 1.80 msf on 10 acres of land area. The leasable area
of the building is 1.20 msf including 40,000 sf of retail space. The
IT Park is part leased.

IT Building RAI, Sonepat, Haryana. — — — — — — — _ _ _ _ \ 4

The Company has developed IT Building at Rai, Sonepat, Haryana
on the KMP Expressway. This commercial buidling is only 5 kms
away from Delhi border and is to be connected to Delhi Metro
soon as proposed by DMRC. The total developable area is 5.10
msf across 25 acres of land. Of this, the total leasable area is 3.4
msf. In Phase-l, the Company has developed 2.10 msf of which
1.4 msf is leasable.

The Company is considering creating India’s largest data centre
park here.
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ITPARK, Panchkula, Haryana _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ W& MOMENTS MALL, Delhi _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ v

The Company has approved IT Park on land area of 10 acres at
Panchkula, Haryana. The total developable area on this land will
be 1.80 msf of which, the leasable area would be around 1.20 msf.
In Phase-l, the Company has developed a total leasable area of 6
lakh sf, part leased. 49.9 % stake in this project is held by Monsoon
Capital.

OFFICE BUILDING, Sector 44, Gurugram, Haryana — — — v

The Company has developed an Office Building at Sector 44,
Gurugram, Haryana in its associate company. The total developed
area on 2.1 acres land is 210,000 sf. This building is fully
leased out.

Strategically located on Patel Road, one of the key arterial road
connecting West Delhi to Central and South Delhi, Moments Mall
is a shopper's paradise. Spread over 600,000 sf, the mall offers the
entire shopping experience - from fashion to footwear and from
electronics to entertainment. It also has a food court offering a range
of options.

The Company has plans to add three more floors to Moments Mall
which will also include a 12-screen multiplex for which the Company
has already signed an agreement with a leading cinema operator.
This will increase the current leasable area from 5.25 lakh sf to 8.75
lakh sf.

The Company has recently commenced construction of another new
Cinema cum Retail project in Delhi located at Trilokpuri. This new
Cinema cum Retail project will have a 6-screen multiplex as well
as other commercial and retail space. This will open new revenue

stream for the Company and is expected to commence operations
in FY 2020-21.
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During the financial year 2019-

20, the Company is scheduled

to commence up-gradation and
additional construction on its other
hotel project at Chhattarpur, New
Delhi measuring 7.37 acres besides
construction of its new Hotel Project.

HOSPITALITY

The Company's hotel projects are situated in premium Hospitality,
Banquet and Convention districts of New Delhi measuring
individually from 5 to 7.5 acres. Some of these projects are presently
being operated by external operators.

HOTEL MAPPLEEMERALD _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ Wy

The developed land area of 7.61 acres has been let out to Mapple
Group. The total constructed area is 100,000 sf (Phase ). The project
is located near to Delhi Airport and is 3 kms from Gurugram. The FAR
of the project has been increased from 0.15 to 1.75.The project has
been let out.

HOTELOCEAN PEARLRETREAT \ 4

The project has been developed over a land area of 7.37 acres. The
total constructed area (Phase I) is around 60,000 sf. The project is
located in south Delhi and is about 10 kms from the 1GI Airport. The
FAR of the project has been increased from 0.15 to 1.75. The project
has been let out.

HOTEL BELMOND

The project is developed over an land area of 5.75 acres. The total
constructed area (Phase 1) is 100,000 sf. involving construction of
43 rooms. The project is located near south Delhi and is about 10
kms from the IGI Airport. The project of the FAR has been increased
from 0.15 to 1.75. The project has been let out. The FAR of the
project has been increased from 0.15 to 1.75.The project has been
let out.

During the financial year 2019-20, the Company is scheduled
to commence up-gradation and additional construction on its
other hotel project at Chattarpur, New Delhi measuring 7.37
acres. The Company plans to add 98 keys to its existing 49 keys
and additionally constr uct convention facilities of approximately
100,000 sf. besides providing for basement parking area as well as
other landscape and external enhancements.

The Company also has plans to develop a mixed land use
development of around 1.2 msf for a budget hotel of
approximately 300 keys as well as an upscale luxury hotel of
275 keys.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting their 34" (Thirty Fourth) Annual Report on the business and operations of your Company together with the
Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2019.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY/ PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY: (% in lakhs)

Standalone Consolidated
Forthe yearended For the yearended For the yearended For the year ended
March 31,2019 March 31,2018 March 31,2019 March 31,2018

Sales and other income 46661.90 45596.94 52387.43 52931.62
Profit before depreciation 7803.57 7989.23 9300.97 10455.59
Depreciation 1845.93 1896.35 2551.46 2604.48
Profit before Tax and after depreciation 5957.64 6092.88 6749.51 7851.11
Provision for taxation 1317.38 1806.04 1415.43 1832.38
Profit after tax 4640.26 4286.84 5334.08 6018.73
Share of profit of an associate (net of tax) - - 1087.19 579.61
Minority interest - - 225.72 174.00
Net Profit available for appropriation 4640.26 4286.84 6646.99 6772.34
Appropriations:

Proposed dividend 708.23 708.23 708.23 708.23
Dividend Tax 145.58 145.58 145.58 145.58
Transfer to debenture redemption Reserve

Earnings per Share [equity share of ¥ 2]

- Basicearnings per share (in ) 1.58 1.46 2.33 2.30
- Diluted earnings per share (in %) 1.58 1.46 2.33 2.30
Dividend per share (in %) 0.24 0.24 0.24 0.24

Notes: - The above figures are extracted from the Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements as per Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS).

2. OPERATIONS REVIEW AND THE STATE OF Company'S AFFAIRS
A.  Operational and Financial Overview

The Company and its Subsidiaries and Associates are primarily engaged in the business of construction and development of Residential,
Commercial, Hospitality projects and IT Parks.

The Company during the current financial year would focus on the Construction and Development of residential projects in addition to the
pending ongoing IT and Commercial Projects. The focus on value accretive and risk efficient project would strengthen the generation and
sustainability of revenues in the years to come.

Your Company, during the year under review, despite the cyclic downturn/ recessionary conditions prevalent in the sector, has posted Standalone
Net Profit after tax of T 4640.26 Lakhs as compared to ¥ 4286.84 Lakhs during the previous year.

Your Company, during the year under review, has posted Consolidated Net Profit after tax of ¥ 6646.98 Lakhs as compared to Rs 6772.34 Lakhs
during the previous year.

Rental and Services Receipts
The Consolidated Rental and Services Receipts of your Company, during the period under review were ¥ 7126.42 Lakhs as compared to
% 5878.96 Lakhs

B.  Future prospects and outlook of the Company

The year 2019-2020 will be both challenging and opportunistic and the ones likely to succeed are those who embrace the changing market
dynamics. Apart from elections, credit growth and improvements in infrastructure will set the tone for economic growth in the future.

Historically real estate prices have traditionally remained soft ahead of the elections, but have regained momentum afterwards. While the polls
might not substantially impact property prices, they could slow down policy clearances and infrastructure projects critical to real estate. A stable
government at the centre in 2019 will further boost the growth in the sector.
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The stringent measures enforced by Real Estate Regulatory Authority (RERA) have erased non serious players and only credible developers with
proven track record are driving the market, both organically and via consolidation. This is expected to continue in 2019 as well and will see
established names further capitalize on their brand to strike joint development deals with smaller players.

The implementation of title insurance will lead to renewed confidence among buyers and will definitely impact the real estate market
favourably. Digitisation of land records will further aid in improving transparency in the land records maintenance, updating settlement records
and reducing the scope of land disputes, thereby enhancing the real estate market.

Affordable and mid-income housing took center stage in 2018 and will continue to drive residential housing both in metro and Tier 2 cities.
There has been an uptick of almost 15-20 percent with preference for ready to move in units owing to RERA and GST benefits. The massive push
forimprovement in infrastructure by the Government of India (GOI), including significant capital expenditure for roads, railways, development
of smaller airports and expansion of schools and hospitals at the outskirts will benefit this segment further. This will provide better connectivity
and have a multiplier effect thereby allowing developers to explore new projects in the peripheral areas of the cities.

Real Estate Investment Trusts (REIT) listings in 2019 will infuse liquidity in commercial real estate. It will fuel demand for office space from major
sectors like logistics, manufacturing and consumer goods, besides ITand ITeS and the banking and financial services sectors. Rentals in metros
and Tier-1 and Tier-ll cities will continue to remain in demand.

It will fuel demand for office space from major sectors like logistics, manufacturing and consumer goods, besides ITand ITeS and the banking
and financial services sectors.

Inspite of all the efforts by the Government at the Centre to boost growth in the Sector is expected to be another tough year for real estate
developers, given the ongoing liquidity problem, owing to the NBFC crisis.

OPERATIONS
a) Residential:

Your Company's primary focus is on the development of the Company's show case project Anant Raj Estate at Sector 63A, in south
Gurugram, of around 165 acres with a total developable area of approx. 6 million sq. ft.

The project titled as Anant Raj Estate, comprises of construction & development of Luxury Villas, Plots, Residential Flats, Commercial and
Office Complexes and Independent Floors. The Company has received a good response for the projects. The Company had commenced
construction and development of the project and has completed the first phase of the project. The "Anant Raj Estate Project” alone is
expected to add ¥ 5,000 Crores to the Company's total revenues. It is Company's iconic and ambitious project till date. It has received one
of the fastest partial completion certificates for its residential colony that constitutes around 65% of the total area.

e JOINTVENTURE WITH BIRLA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Company has entered into a joint venture agreement (JV) with Birla Estates Private Limited for the development of residential
projects at sector 63A Gurugram, Haryana. The JV created in the form of a 50:50 Limited Liabilities Partnership is called "Avarna Projects
LLP". The Company will contribute the project land and Birla Estates will develop and market the residential project developed on this
land. The estimated size of joint venture LLP is around Rs 760 crores.

e MACEO - Residential Group Housing Project at Sector 91, Gurugram

Your Company is now on the verge of completing its expansive residential project “MACEQ" nestled in the New Gurugram area. MACEO
offers a culmination of secure and tranquil living along with a thoughtful mix of amenities and services. MACEO comprises 16 high-rise
Towers besides other community and recreation facilities. 13 of 16 high-rise Towers are complete and MACEOQ has also been accorded
occupancy permitfor part of the Project. MACEO is currently welcoming its discerning Apartment buyers coming forward to take possession
of their Apartments to embrace a life of fun at MACEO which offers premium 2/3/4 BHK apartments and palatial Penthouse spread over
15.575 Acres in the lush and sprawling Sector 91, New Gurugram.

The Company intends to complete the project in the year 2019-2020

e Affordable Housing Projects

The Company has recently bagged a project from APIIC (Andhra Pradesh Industrial Infrastructure Corporation) to develop 2000 affordable
homesin the auspicious city of Tirupati (Andhra Pradesh). The project will be spread overan area of 10.14 acresin an industrial colony developed
by APIIC in Tirupati. The Company bagged this project due to its expertise in the Affordable Housing Segment. It has successfully delivered
2600 affordable homes in the State of Rajasthan in an industrial colony developed BY RIICO ( Rajasthan State Industrial Development and
Investment Corporation ) in Neemrana, Rajasthan. Anant Raj is one of the pioneers in delivering affordable homes well in the line with Hon'ble
Prime Minister's vision of " Housing for all”. Development in the Tirupati project will commence in the next 3-4 months with a completion
target of maximum 48 months. The Company has formulated a SPV by the name " Jai Govinda Ghar Nirman Limited" for development of this

project. It Plans to develop 2BHK units with a targeted sale price of Rs. 12-15 lacs only per unit.
b)  Commercial
IT Parks
(i)  ITPark, Panchkula, Haryana
Your Company is developing an IT Park on a land area of 10 acres through its subsidiary Company, namely Rolling Construction
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Private Limited. 49.9% stake in this project is held by Monsoon Capital. The total developable area on this land will be 1.80 msf of
which, the leasable area would be around 1.20 msf.

In Phase-l, the Company has developed a total leasable area of 6 lakhs sf which is part leased.

(i) 1T Park, Manesar, Gurugram

Your Company has completed its IT Park situated at Manesar, Haryana which is operational and generating revenues. The total
developed area is around 1.80 msf on 10 acres of land area. The leasable area of the building is 1.20 msf including 40,000 sf of
retail space. The IT Park is part leased.

(iii) IT SEZ RAI, Sonepat, Haryana
Your Company is developing an IT SEZ at Rai, Sonepat, Haryana. The total developable area is 5.10 msf. over 25 acres of the land
allotted to it by HSIIDC (Haryana State Industrial and Infrastructure Development Corporation).
Your Company has completed its first phase of IT SEZ Project involving 2.1 million sq. ft. In Phase-l, out of which 1.4 msf is leasable.

Your Company is considering creating India's largest data centre park at IT SEZ RAI.

Office Building

The Company, through its associate Company has developed an Office Building at Sector 44, Gurugram, Haryana. The total developed
area on 2.1 acres land is 210000 sf. This building is fully leased out.

Moments Mall, Delhi

The "Moments Mall" at Kirti Nagar, New Delhi, is being run through a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, namely Anant Raj Projects
Limited is an operational and revenue generating asset of the Company.

Moments Mall is located on Patel Road, one of the key arterial road connecting West Delhi to Central and South Delhi. It is spread over a
land parcel of 6.26 acres and has retail space of 600000 sf. The mall offers complete shopping experience from fashion to footwear and
from electronics to entertainment. The Company plans to add three more floors which shall also include a 12 Screen Multiplex. This will
increase the current leasable area from 5.25 lakh sf to 8.75 lakh sf. The Gross revenue is expected to increase multifold more so in view of
the fact that the Company has already signed an agreement with a Cinema Operator for the proposed Multiplex Cinema.

Cinema cum Retail Complex at Trilokpuri, New Delhi

The Company has recently commenced construction of another new projectin Delhi located at Trilokpuri where the Company is developing
a new building for a 6 Screen Multiplex and other Commercial and Retail offerings. This will upon completion add significantly to the
Company's revenues as the Company is expecting commencement of operations in FY 2020-21.

¢)  Hospitality
The Company is conscious of the increasing demand for Hospitality and Convention facilities in the National Capital and has decided
to develop its sizable portfolio of its Hotel and Hospitality land parcels in New Delhi. The Company intends to develop these Projects
as mixed land use development to provide to the community Hotel, Hospitality, Convention and Commercial facilities at multiple
locations in New Delhi.The Company's hotel projects are situated in premium Hospitality, Banquet and Convention districts of New Delhi
admeasuring individually from 5 to 7.5 Acres. Some of these Projects are presently being operated by external operators. The details of
the projects are as under:

(i)  Hotel Mapple Emerald
Your Company has developed a hospitality project over a land area of 7.61 acres. The same has been let out to Mapple Group. The
total constructed area is 100,000 sf (Phase I). The project is located near to Delhi Airport and is 3 kms from Gurugram. The project
has been let out.

(ii)  Hotel Ocean Pearl Retreat

Your Company has developed a hospitality project over a land area of 7.37 acres. The total constructed area (Phase 1) is around
60,000 sf. The project is located in South Delhi and is about 10 kms from the 1GI Airport. The project has been let out. During the
financial year 2019-20, the Company plans to commence up-gradation and additional construction on its other hotel project at
Chattarpur, New Delhi measuring 7.37 acres.

The Company plans to add 98 keys to its existing 49 keys and additionally construct convention facilities of approximately 100,000 sf.
Besides providing for basement parking area as well as other landscape and external enhancements.

(iii) Hotel Belmond

Your Company has developed a hospitality project over a land area of 5.75 acres. The total constructed area (Phase I) is 100,000 sf. involving
construction of 43 rooms. The project is located near South Delhi and is about 10 kms from the IGI Airport. The project has been let out.

The FAR of the above hospitality projects has been increased from 0.15 to 1.75.
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(iv) Hotel Green Retreat

The Company also owns another hospitality project namely Green Retreat is located at NH 8, New Delhi in very close proximity of Aerocity,
which is the premium hotel district. The Company shall develop a mixed land use development of approx. 1.2 million sq. ft. to build a mid
segment hotel of approx. 300 keys, and an upscale luxury hotel of 275 keys and a Grade A standard commercial building.

IND AS STANDARDS

Your Company had adopted IND AS with effect from 1t April, 2016 pursuant to notification dated February 15, 2015 under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as "The Act") issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, notifying the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2015. Your Company has now prepared the IND AS Financials for the year ended March 31,2019 along with comparable financials
for the year ended March 31,2018.

The Quarterly results published by the Company for Financial Year 2018-19 are also based on IND AS. These have been published in newspapers and
also made available on the Company's Website www.anantrajlimited.com and website of Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed.

The estimates and judgements relating to the Financial Statements are made on a prudent basis, so as to reflect in a true and fair manner, the form
and substance of transactions and reasonably present the Company's state of affairs, profits and cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019. The
Notes to the Financial Statements adequately cover the Standalone and Consolidated Audited Statements and form an integral part of this Report.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
Your Company has transferred a sum of ¥ 4640.26 Lakhs to the Surplus for the financial year ended March 31,2019.

TRANSFERS TO THE INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Pursuant to the provisions of section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act") read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (including any statutory modifications/re-enactment(s) /amendments(s) thereof for the time
being in force, the dividend which remains unclaimed/unpaid for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the unpaid dividend account of
the Company, is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government. Also according
to the IEPF Rules, the shares in respect of which dividend has not been paid or claimed by the Members for seven (7) consecutive years or more shall
also be transferred to the dematerialized account created by the IEPF authority.

The said requirement does not apply to shares in respect of which there is a specific order of Court, Tribunal or Statutory Authority, restraining any transfer
of the shares.

The Company had accordingly transferred sum of ¥ 7,21,763/- ( Rupees Seven Lakhs Twenty One Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty Three) in the unpaid /
unclaimed dividend for the year 2010-11 to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government.

Further, in compliance with the provisions laid down in [EPF Rules, the Company had sent individual notices and also advertised in the newspapers seeking
action from the Members who have not claimed their dividends for seven (7) consecutive years or more.

Accordingly, the Company had transferred all corresponding shares for the financial year upto March 31,2011, on which dividend remained unclaimed
for a period of seven (7) years, to the Demat Account of the IEPF. It may please be noted that no claim shall lie against the Company in respect of share (s)
transferred to IEPF pursuant to the said Rules.

Members/claimants whose shares, unclaimed dividends, have been transferred to the IEPF Demat account of the fund, as the case may be, may claim the
shares or apply for refund by making an application to IEPF Authority in form IEPF-5 (available on http:www.iepf.gov.in) along with requisite fee as decided
by IEPF authority from time to time. The Rules and form IEPF-5, as prescribed, for claiming back the shares, are available on the website of the [EPF ,i.e on
www.iepf.gov.in.

Members who had not claimed the dividends declared for the financial year March 31,2012, were requested to lodge their claim on or before September
26,2019 with the Company at its Head Office at H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-11007 or to Alankit Assignments Limited, Company's Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent at Alankit House, 3E/7, Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi - 110 055.The Company had sent notices to all such members at their registered
address in this regards.

Further all the shareholders who have not claimed their dividends in the last seven (7) consecutive years were notified to claim the same by September 26,
2019. In case valid claim is not received by that date, the Company will proceed to transfer the respective shares to the IEPF account in terms of the IEPF
Rules. In this regard, the Company has individually informed the shareholders concerned and also published notice in the newspapers as per the IEPF
Rules. It may please be noted that no claim shall lie against the Company once such share(s)/dividend transferred to IEPF demat account, pursuant to the
said rules.

The statement containing details of Name, Address, Folio number, Demat account No. and number of shares due for transfer to IEPF demat account is made
available on our website www.anantrajlimited.com.

The Shareholders are encouraged to verify their records and claim their dividends of the preceding seven years, if not claimed.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your Company, subject to approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, has recommended a dividend @
12% (Re. 0.24 per equity share of % 2/- each) for the year ended March 31, 2019. The cash outflow on account of dividend will be ¥ 708.23 lakhs and
corporate dividend tax would be ¥ 145.58 lakhs.
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SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up share capital as on March 31, 2019 was % 59,01,92,670 divided into 29,50,96,335 equity shares of ¥ 2/- each. During the year under
review, the Company has neither issued shares with Differential Voting Rights nor granted Stock Options nor issued Sweat Equity.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Company's Board of Directors as on 31t March, 2019 consisted of Nine (9) Directors comprising Executive and Non-Executive Directors. Out of the Nine
(9) Directors, Seven (7) are Non-Executive Director (including Four (4) Independent Directors) and two (2) Executive Directors.

Sh.Anil Sarin is the Managing Director of the Company. Sh. Amit Sarin is the Whole Time Director and CEO of the Company. Sh. Ashok Sarin (Chairman),
Sh. Amar Sarin and Mrs. Chanda Sachdev are Non-Executive Directors of the Company. The other four members i.e. Sh. Brajindar Mohan Singh, Sh.
Ambarish Chatterjee, Sh. Maneesh Gupta and Ms. Sushmaa Chhabra are the Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company.

The Board's composition was not in consonance with the Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and Section 149 of the Companies, Act, 2013. However, the composition is in compliance with the Regulations as on the date of this report.

During the period under review, none of the Non-Executive Director of the Company had any pecuniary transactions with the Company.

Appointments(s)

Shri. Ashok Sarin had attained the age of seventy five years and his continuation as Non-Executive Chairman of the Company required approval of its
members by way of a Special Resolution in terms of Regulation 17 (1A) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.The
Members of the Company vide Special Resolution passed at 33" Annual general Meeting held on September 29,2018 approved the continuation of Shri
Ashok Sarin as Non-Executive Chairman of the Company.

Subsequent to the year end, the Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to the approval of
Shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, at its meeting held on 30" May, 2019 has re - designated (i) Mr. Ashok Sarin (Non-Executive
Chairman) as an Executive Chairman of the Company (i) Sh. Amar Sarin (Non - Executive Director) as Director &CEO (Project Division) of the Company for
a period of five years from 30™ May, 2019 and re-appointed Sh. Amit Sarin as Director and CEO (Real Estate Division) of the Company for a period of five
years from 9™ July, 2019.

Further, the Board of the Director on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee at its meeting held on 30th May, 2019 has
appointed Mr. Pankaj Kumar Gupta (Real Estate Division) and Mr. Anil Mahindra (Project Division) as Joint Chief Financial officers of the Company.

None of the Directors of your Company is disqualified under the provisions of Section 164 (2)(a) and (b) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Re-appointments

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article 120 of Article of Association read with Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, Sh. Amit Sarin (DIN: 00015837) retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment.

Cessation

Mrs. Chanda Sachdev due to age, health conditions and other pressing pre-occupations, has resigned as Director of the Company w.e.f. May 22,2019.
The Board of Directors place on record her appreciation for the valuable contribution made during her tenure as Director of the Company.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

As per the requirement under the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 the following are the Key Managerial Personnel ('KMP') of
the Company as on the date of this report:

l. Sh. Ashok Sarin (DIN:00016199)-Executive Chairman, Sh. Anil Sarin (DIN:00016152) - Managing Director, Sh. Amit Sarin (DIN: 00015837)- Director
&CEO (Real Estate Division) and Sh. Amar Sarin (00015937)- Director & CEO (Project Division);,

[l Sh.Anil Mahindra (Project Division) and Sh. Pankaj Kumar Gupta (Real Estate Division) - Joint Chief Financial Officers of the Company;and
Il Mr.Manoj Pahwa - Company Secretary

SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on August 29, 2018, had approved the draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement for
Amalgamation and Demerger ('Scheme’) involving the amalgamation of Anant Raj Agencies Private Limited with and into Anant Raj Limited and
immediately thereupon, demerger of ‘Project Division' of the Company into Anant Raj Global Limited. The Scheme was further modified in the meeting
of the Board of Directors dated October 18, 2018 to the extent of share entitlement ratio relating to the amalgamation of Anant Raj Agencies Private
Limited with and into Anant Raj Limited. Subsequently, the Company filed the applications in terms of Regulation 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges and SEBI for their ‘No Objection’ to the Scheme. The Company received
the 'no objection’ from the Stock Exchanges i.e National Stock Exchange India Limited (NSE) vide their letter dated 27th February, 2019 and from
BSE Limited vide their letter dated 28th February, 2019 respectively. Further, to comply with the observations of Stock Exchanges, the Company in its
board meeting dated 15th March, 2019 has modified the Scheme of Arrangement. The Company filed the first motion application before National
Company Law Tribunal Bench (NCLT), Chandigarh at Chandigarh for instructions for convening the meetings of Equity Shareholders, Secured Creditors
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and Unsecured Creditors for approving the Scheme of Arrangement. The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) has pronounced its order on
the first motion application filed in relation to the captioned scheme of arrangement on May 17,2019 in Company Application No. CA (CAA) No. 08/
Chd/Hry/2019.

As Per the aforesaid order, the Hon'ble NCLT has directed the calling, convening and holding of meetings of the Equity Shareholders, Secured Creditors
and Unsecured Creditors of the Company on Saturday, July 06,2019, to consider and approve the scheme of arrangement. The said scheme has been
approved by the Equity Shareholders, Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors of the Company.

The Company has filed second motion petition with Hon'ble NCLT on July 17, 2019 seeking sanction of the scheme of arrangement. The Second
Motion petition was listed for hearing before Hon'ble NCLT on August 06, 2019 and the Hon'ble NCLT has reserved the order in this matter.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the period under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the Company

MATERIAL CHANGE AND COMMITMENT IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE Company WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE
END OF THE FINANCIALYEAR OF THE Company TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT;

The Company has entered into a joint venture agreement (JV) with Birla Estates Pvt. Ltd. for the development of residential projects at sector 63A
Gurugram, Haryana. The JV created in the form of a 50:50 Limited Liabilities Partnership is called “Avarna Projects LLP". The Company will contribute
the project land and Birla Estates will develop and market the residential projects developed on this land. The size of joint venture would be approx
%760 crores.

CREDIT RATING

The Credit rating agency, Acuite Ratings & Research had assigned the credit rating ACUITE BBB-(Triple B-)' to the Company for its long term bank
facilities.

LISTING OF SHARES

The Company's equity shares are listed with BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The annual listing fee for the year 2019-20,
for the both Stock Exchanges, has been paid.

FIXED DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company has neither accepted nor renewed any fixed deposits from the public in terms of provisions of Section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

INSURANCE

The Company's properties including building, plant and machinery, stocks, stores, etc., have been adequately insured against major risks.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
The particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments, covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies

(Meeting of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are given in the Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31,2019.
(Please refer to Note Nos. 04, 06 and 43 of the Standalone Financial Statements for the financial year ended on March 31,2019)

PARTICULARS OF LOANS/ADVANCES INVESTMENTS AS REQUIRED UNDER THE LISTING REGULATIONS:

The details of related party disclosures with respect to loans/advances/investments/at the year end and maximum outstanding amount thereof during
the year, as required under Part A of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations forms part of the Annual Report of the Company. (Please also refer to Note
Nos. 04, 06 and 43 of the Standalone Financial Statements for the financial year ended on March 31,2019)

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
There are no significant & material orders passed by the Regulators against the Company during the year under review.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND POLICY ON RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the financial year ended March 31, 2019, all the contracts or arrangements or transactions that were entered into with related party as
defined under the Companies Act, 2013, and Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, were on
an arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. However, pursuant to Regulation 23(2) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, prior approval of the Audit Committee was sought for entering into related party transactions.

Further, the Company has not entered into any contract/arrangement/ transaction with related parties which could be considered material in accordance
with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions. Thus, disclosure in form AOC-2 is not required. The Related Party Transactions
Policy approved by the Board is available on the website of the Company i.e. www.anantrajlimited.com

The Board has formulated policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions and it may be accessed at the web-link: http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_
ANANTRAJ/files/policy%200n%20related%20party%20transactions.pdf

Your Directors draw attention of the Members to Note No. 43 of the Financial Statements which sets out disclosures on related parties and transactions
entered into with them during the Financial Year under review.
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

In Compliance with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company has put in place Risk Minimization and Assessment Procedure. In
order to effectively and efficiently manage risk and address challenges, the Company has formulated Risk Management Policy.

The main objective of the policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating
and resolving risks associated with the business. In order to achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a structured and disciplined approach to
Risk Management, in order to guide decision on risk related issues.

The Board has formulated policy on Risk Management and the same may be accessed at the web-link: http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ANANTRAJ/files/
risk%20management%20policy.pdf.
VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In compliance to Section 177(9)&(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements
) Regulations, 2015, Our Company has established a "Vigil Mechanism"” for its Employees and Directors, enabling them to report any concemns of
unethical behaviour, suspected fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct.

To this effect the Board has adopted a "Whistle Blower Policy” (WBP), which is overseen by the Audit Committee. The policy provides safeguards
against victimization of the whistle blower. Employees and other shareholders have direct access to the chairman of the Audit Committee for lodging
concern if any, for review.

The Board has formulated policy on Whistle Blower and the same may be accessed at the web-link http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ANANTRAJ/files/
Anantraj_whistle_blower_policy.pdf

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

The Information relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign Exchange Earning and outgo, pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is enclosed as ‘Annexure-I', and forms part of this Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197 (12) of the Act, read with Rules 5(1), (2) &(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are annexed to this Report as ‘Annexure - 1l and Annexure - [II".
COMMITTEES OF BOARD

(i)  Audit Committee

In terms of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, Your Company has in place Audit Committee of Board of Directors, with Sh. Ambarish Chatterjee (Independent Director) as Chairman, Shri Ashok
Sarin (Non - Independent Director), Shri Brajindar Mohan Singh (Independent Director) & Shri Maneesh Gupta (Independent Director) as members.

The terms of reference of Audit Committee are confined to new Companies Act 2013 & Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Part-C of Schedule II.

The Audit Committee met four (4) times during the year. The details of meetings with attendance thereof and terms of reference of Audit
Committee have been provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report.

(ii)  Stakeholder's Relationship Committee
The Company has also formed Stakeholder's Relationship Committee in compliance to the Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The details about the composition of the said committee of the Board of Directors alongwith
attendance thereof have been provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report.

(iii) ~ Share Transfer Committee
The Company has also formed Share Transfer Committee in compliance to the Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements), Regulations, 2015. The details about the composition of the said committees of the Board of Directors along with attendance
thereof have been provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report.

(iv) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with Companies (Meeting of the Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 and Regulation
19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, your Company has in place duly constituted Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors. The details of the composition of the committee along with other details are available
in the Corporate Governance which forms part of this Annual Report.

The details of the Remuneration Policy are given as ‘Annexure-IV" which forms part of this Report.
Itis hereby affirmed that the Remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

(v)  Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

In terms of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule framed thereunder, the Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) Committee to recommend and monitor expenditure on CSR. The CSR Committee comprises of Shri Brajindar Mohan Singh (Independent
Director) as Chairman and Shri Anil Sarin (Executive Director) and Shri Amit Sarin (Executive Director) as members.
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Based on the recommendations of the CSR Committee, the Company has laid down a CSR policy, which is displayed on the website of the Company.
It can be accessed at the web-link at http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ANANTRAJ/files/ANANTRAJ_CSR_Policy_13082014.pdf

The Company during the year ended March 31, 2019, required to spend 2% of the average net profit of the Company for three immediately
preceding financial years i.e. ¥ 145.14 lakhs. During the year under review, your Company as part of its CSR initiatives has spent an amount
aggregating to ¥ 56.67 lakhs on the projects covered under the CSR Policy of the Company. The Company would continue its search for
identifying projects which are deserving and genuine and would strive to achieve the CSR objectives. The Board ensures that cumulative
unspent amount for the last years would be spent on genuine projects, in the years to come in accordance with the provisions of companies Act,
2013 read with the prescribed CSR rules as amended.

The Company would continue its search for identifying deserving project to achieve its CSR objective set out in its policy. The details of the CSR
Activities are given as ‘Annexure- V' which forms part of this Report.

(vi) Demerger Committee:
The board has constituted a Demerger Committee comprising of two directors, Shri Amit Sarin and Shri Amar Sarin to examine all relevant
aspects of the processes of this internal restructuring and make suitable recommendation to the Board. Further, this Committee has also been
empowered to appoint consultants, Corporate Professionals and other consultants / agencies to formulate scheme, carry valuation etc.

(vii) Finance and Investment Committee
The Company has constituted the Finance and Investment Committee to monitor, consider and approve the matters relating to borrowing
of funds from banks, financial institutions etc. The committee is further authorised to approve Investments of Company. The details of this
committee are given on Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors hereby confirms and accepts the responsibility for the following in

respect of the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31,2019:

(a) thatin the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

(b)  thatthe directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

(c)  thatthe directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) thatthe directors had prepared annual accounts/financial statements on a going concern basis; and
(e) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and were operating effectively;

(f)  that the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion & Analysis Report is annexed and forms part of this Annual Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

As per the requirement of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
a report on Corporate Governance is annexed, which forms part of this Annual Report. A certificate from Auditors confirming compliance with the
conditions of the Corporate Governance is also annexed hereto.

PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORK PLACE

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has formulated a policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Readdressal of Sexual
Harassment at the workplace, in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of woman at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Readdressal) Act,
2013 and rules there under. The Policy aim to provide protection to employees at the workplace and prevent and redress complaints of sexual harassment
and for matters connected or incidental thereto, with the objective of providing a safe working environment, where employees feel secure.

The Company has also constituted an internal Complaints Committee, to inquire into complaints of sexual harassment and recommend appropriate action.
There were no complaint received from any employee during the financial year 2018-19 and hence, no complaint is outstanding as on March 31,2019.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Extract of Annual Return, for the Financial Year ended March 31,2019
made under provisions of section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
is attached as "Annexure-VI" which forms part of this Board's Report.
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SUBSIDIARIES AND GROUP COMPANIES

Your Company has 73 (Seventy Three) wholly owned subsidiaries, 19 (Nineteen) step down subsidiaries and 3 (Three) companies in which the
Company holds more than 50% of the total equity shareholding.

THE NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINTVENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE
YEAR

During the year under review, the Company acquired 100% of equity in Travel Mate India Private Limited. After acquisition of equity shares, Travel
Mate India Private Limited has become wholly owned Subsidiary of Anant Raj Limited. Further the Anant Raj Housing Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of Anant Raj Limited incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary namely Jai Govinda Ghar Nirman Limited and Anant Raj Projects Limited,
a wholly owned subsidiary of Anant Raj Limited acquired 100% of equity in Moon Shine Entertainment Private Limited. Jai Govinda Ghar Nirman
Limited and Moon Shine Entertainment Private Limited have therefore become step down subsidiaries of Anant Raj Limited.

During the year Artistaan Private Limited, Redsea Realty Private Limited and Aakashganga Realty Private Limited have ceased to be subsidiaries of
Anant Raj Limited.

The Company has laid down policy on Material subsidiary and the same is placed on the website of the Company. The said policy may be accessed at
the following weblink: http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ANANTRAJ/files/POLICY_FOR_DETERMINING_MATERIAL_SUBSIDIARIES.PDF

None of the subsidiaries fall within the meaning of "Material Non-Listed Indian Subsidiary” as defined in the policy adopted by the Company.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Consolidated Financial Statements of your Company for the Financial Year 2018-19 have been prepared in accordance with the principles and
procedures of Indian Accounting Standards 110 (Ind AS) as notified under the Companies (Ind As) Rules, 2015 as specified under section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). In compliance to Section 129 of the Act read with rules made thereunder, Consolidated Financial Statements
prepared on the basis of Audited Financial Statements received from subsidiary/associate companies as approved by their respective Boards forms
part of this report.

In compliance with section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, statement containing the
salient features of the Financial Statements of the Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies of the Company in form AOC-1 which forms
part of the Director Report, is annexed as ‘Annexure-VIII'

Pursuant to the provision of section 136 of the Act, the Financial Statements, Consolidated Financial Statements along with relevant documents and
separate Audited Accounts in respect of subsidiaries are available on the website of the Company i.e. www.anantrajlimited.com.

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS

All the Independent Directors have given a declaration under section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they fulfil the criteria of
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulations 16(1)(b)& 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

There has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their status as Independent Director during the financial year under review.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Company has convened Five (5) meetings of the Board of Director during the Financial Year 2018-19. The meetings were held on May 30, 2018
(Adjourned to 01 June, 2018), August 29, 2018, October 18, 2018, February 14, 2019 and March 15, 2019. The gap between any two consecutive
meetings was within the period as prescribed under Section 173 of the Company Act, 2013. Details of the Board meetings are given in the Corporate
Governance Report annexed herewith for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019.

The Board meeting dates were finalised in consultation with all directors and agenda papers backed up by comprehensive notes and details
background information are circulated well in advance before the date of the meeting thereby enabling the Board to take informed decision. The
Board is also apprised about the important developments in industry, segments, business operations, marketing, products etc.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR'S FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME

As perrequirement under the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meeting of the Board and its powers) Rules, 2014
and SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, yours Company had adopted a familiarisation programme forindependent
directors to familiarise them with the Company, their role, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates,
business model, management structure, industry overview, internal control system and processes, risk management framework, functioning of various
divisions, HR Management, CSR activities etc.

Your Company aims to provide its Independent Directors, insight into the Company enabling them to contribute effectively.The Company arranges site visit
for the Directors, giving them insight of various projects and Directors are also informed of various developments relating to the industry on regular basis
and are provided with specific regulatory updates from time to time.

The details of familiarisation program may be accessed on the Company's website www.anantrajlimited.com
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EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES AND DIRECTORS

As required under Section 134 (p) of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors had already approved the evaluation criteria for evaluating the performance of the Board of Directors, its
Committees and the performance of Independent Directors.

The performance evaluation of the Board, its Committees and individual directors was conducted and the same was based on questionnaire and
feedback from all the directors on the Board as a whole, Committees and self -evaluation.

As required under Regulation 17(10) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board assessed the performance
of the Independent Directors, individually and collectively as per the criteria laid down and on an overall assessment, the performance of independent
directors was found noteworthy. The Board has therefore recommended the continuance of independent directors on the Board of the Company. Each
of the Directors had evaluated the performance of the individual directors on the parameters such as qualification, knowledge, experience, Initiative,
attendance, concerns for the stakeholders, leadership, team work attributes, effective interaction, Independent views and Judgement.

The Board of Directors have assessed performance of the Board as a whole and committees of the Company based on the parameters which amongst
otherincluded Structure of the Board, including qualifications, experience and competency of Directors, diversity of Board and process of appointment;
Meetings of Board, including regularity and frequency, agenda, discussion and dissent, recording of minutes; functions of Board, including strategy
and performance evaluation, corporate culture and value, evaluation of risks, succession plan, focus on the shareholders value creation, effectiveness
of Board processes, governance and compliance and meaning full communication, high governance standard, knowledge of business, openness of
discussion/integrity and information and functioning and quality of relationship between the Board and management.

The members of the Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Stakeholder's Relationship Committee and Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee were also assessed on the above parameters and also in the context of the Committee's effectiveness vis-a-vis the Companies
Act and Listing Regulations.

The Criteria for evaluation of the Committee of Board included mandate and composition, effectiveness of the Committee, Structure of the Committee,
regularity and frequency of meetings, agenda, discussion and dissent, recording of minutes and dissemination of information, independence of
committee form the Board, contribution to decisions of the Board, and quality of relationship of the Committee with the Board and Management.

Further, as required under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a
Separate meeting of the Independent Directors was convened, whereat Independent Directors had evaluated the performance of the Non- Independent
Directors and the Board as a whole as parameters as enumerated above. They also reviewed performance of the chairman of the Company on the
parameters such as effectiveness of leadership and ability to steer the meeting, impartiality, commitment and ability to keep shareholders' interest in
mind and also assessed the quality and timeline of flow of information between the Company management and the Board that is necessary for the
Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee & Audit Committee has also reviewed and considered the collective feedback of the whole of
evaluation process.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place an established internal financial control system to ensure the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors and proper recording of financial & operation information, compliance of various
internal control and other regulatory/statutory compliances. All internal audit findings and control systems are periodically reviewed by the Audit
committee of the Board of Directors, which provides by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors which provides strategic guidance on internal
control.

The Company has further strengthened its internal financial control policies and procedures to make them commensurate with the size and nature of
operations of the Company. The policies and procedures are also adequate for orderly and efficient conduct of business of the Company. During the
year under review, these controls were tested and no significant weakness was identified either in the design or operation of the controls.

GREEN INITIATIVE

Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2018-19 and the Notice of the 34"Annual General Meeting are sent to all members whose email addresses
are registered with the Company/RTA. For members who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies are sent in the permitted mode. In
order to support Green Initiative, the Company requests those members who have yet not registered their e-mail address, to register the same directly
with their Depository Participant, in case shares are held in electronic form or with the Company, in case shares are held in physical form.

AUDITORS
i) Statutory Auditors and their Report

In Compliance with the provisions of Sections 139 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification (s) / re-enactment (s)/ amendment(s) thereof, for the time being in the force), M/s
Vinod Kumar Bindal& Co., Chartered Accountant (Firm Registration No. 003820N), were appointed as statutory auditors for a period of five
consecutive years commencing from the conclusion of 32" AGM (Annual General Meeting) held on 29* September 2017 till the conclusion
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of 37™ AGM subject to the ratification at the Annual General Meeting in each of the subsequent years during the aforementioned term of their
appointment.

However, with the Notification dated May 7, 2018 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs('MCA'), the first proviso to section 139 (1) of the
Companies Act,2013 pertaining to the requirement of annual ratification of appointment of Auditors by Members is omitted.

Therefore, at the ensuing Annual General Meeting members are not required to ratify the Auditor's appointment and M/s Vinod Kumar Bindal
& Co., Chartered Accountant (Firm Registration No. 003820N) will continue to act as Auditors of the Company till the conclusion of 37" Annual
General Meeting.

The auditor report given by M/s Vinod Kumar Bindal& Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors, on the Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended 31% March 2019, forms part of the Annual Report. There has been no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks
or any Disclaimer in their report.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS:

Pursuant to the provision of Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules frame thereunder, that there have been no instance of fraud
reported by the Auditors either to the Company or to the Central Government.

As such there is nothing to report by the Board under section 134(3)(ca) of the Companies Act, 2013.

ii)  COSTAUDITORS AND COST AUDIT REPORT

M/s Yogesh Gupta & Associates (Firm Registration No. 000373) was appointed as the Cost Auditor to conduct the cost audit for the year ended
315t March, 2019.

Further pursuant to the provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as
amended and as per the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board at their meeting held on August 12,2019, appointed M/s Yogesh
Gupta &Associates (Firm Registration No. 000373) as Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2019-2020 to audit the cost records of
the Company. A resolution for ratification of the payment to be made for such appointment is included in the Notice of ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

A certificate from M/s Yogesh Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants, has been received to the effect that their appointment as Cost Auditors of
the Company, if made, would be in accordance with the limits prescribed under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
thereunder.

The cost audit report issued by the Cost auditor for the financial year ended 31% March 2018 was filed with the Registrar of Companies vide
form CRA-4.

iii)  SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company had appointed Mr. Shambhu J. Bhikadia, Company Secretary in practice to undertake the Secretarial
Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31,2019, is annexed herewith as “Annexure-VII".

Explanation to the observations in secretarial audit report:
The Secretarial audit report for the year 2018-19 contains following observations.

1. Non appointment of the Key Managerial Personnel (Chief Financial officer) from April 01,2018 to March 31, 2019 under the provisions
of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Non-compliance under Regulation 17(1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 regarding Composition of Board of Directors. The BSE and NSE
(Stock Exchanges) had levied the fine for the quarter ended on September 30,2018, December 31,2018 and March 31,2019.

3. Non-compliance / Delayed Compliance under Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) regulations 2015 for submission of Annually/Quarterly
financial results within the period provided under regulations. The BSE and NSE (stock Exchanges) had levied the fine for the quarter
ended on March 31,2018 and June 30, 2018.

In this regard, it is submitted that

1. The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee at its meeting held on 30" May, 2019 has appointed Mr.
Pankaj Kumar Gupta (Real Estate Division) and Mr. Anil Mahindra (Project Division) as Joint Chief Financial Officers of the Company.

2. The Company has received the Notice regarding the Non-Compliance with provisions pertaining to Board Composition (Regulation 17). As at
31st March 2018, the Company had proper composition of the Board of Directors in terms of the Regulation but during the year the Company
appointed three new directors i.e. two Non-Executive Directors and one Independent Director, which disturbed the composition of the Board.
Both the stock exchanges (BSE & NSE) had levied the penalty on the Company and the same was also paid to them. As on the date of this report,
the composition is in compliance with the Listing Regulations.

3. The Company has received Notice regarding Non-Compliance / Delayed Compliance under Regulation 33 for submission of Annually/Quarterly
financial results of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the quarter ended on March, 2018 and June,

23




ANANT RAJ LIMITED

ANNUALREPORT 2018-19

2018.The Concerned Stock Exchanges had levied the fine for the quarter ended on March, 2018 and June, 2018 and the same was also paid to
Stock Exchanges.

Further, pursuant to the Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with SEBI Circular No
CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019, dated February 08, 2019, the Annual Secretarial Compliance Report for the financial year 2018-2019 was filed with
Stock Exchanges(s), i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited on May 30, 2019.

In terms of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company
appointed Ms. Priya Jindal as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2019-2020. The Company has received her consent
for the said appointment.

iv)  INTERNALAUDITORS

The Board of Directors of your Company appointed M/s G.K Choksi & Co. Chartered Accountants as the Internal Auditors of the Company pursuant
to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 for Financial Year 2018-2019 and the reports on periodical basis submitted were
place before the audit committee and Board of Directors.

39. Following policies are also ADOPTED BY THE BOARD AND ARE LINKED WITH THE WEBSITE OF COMPANT AT WWW.ANANTRAJLIMITED.COM
1. Archival Policy on Preservation of Documents of the Company. URL for the same is : http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ANANTRAJ/files/Archive_
Policy.pdf
2. Policy on determination of materiality of the events/information for making disclosure by the Company. URL for the same is: http://www.
nseprimeir.com/z_ANANTRAJ/files/Policy_on_Disclosures.pdf
3. Policy on preservation of records. The same may be assessed at http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ANANTRAJ/files/Policy_on_Preservation_of_
Records.pdf
4. Policy on determination of material subsidiary. The same may be assessed at http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ANANTRAJ/files/POLICY_FOR_
DETERMINING_MATERIAL_SUBSIDIARIES.PDF
5. Policy on code of conduct for the Board of Director and senior management personnel. The same may be assessed at http://www.nseprimeir.
com/z_ANANTRAJ/files/Code%2001%20Conduct%20for%20Top%20management.pdf
6. Policy on code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of insider trading. The same may be assessed at http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_
ANANTRAJ/files/Anantraj_Code_of_Conduct.pdf
40. SECRETARIAL STANDARD
The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India during the period under review.
41. DISCLOSURE UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:
During the financial year under review, no Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) was initiated against your Company, under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016" (IBC) as amended.
42. GENERAL
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting in respect of the following items as there were no transactions/events relating to these items during
the year under review:
(a) Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
(b)  Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme.
(c)  Neither Managing Director nor the Whole time Directors of the Company receive any remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries.
APPRECIATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
The Directors place on record their appreciation for the assistance, help and guidance provided to the Company by the Bankers, Financial Institution(s)
and Authorities of Central and State Government(s) from time to time. The Directors also place on record their gratitude to employees and shareholders
of the Company for their continued support and confidence reposed in the management of the Company.
By order of the Board of Directors
For Anant Raj Limited
Sd/-
Ashok Sarin
Place: New Delhi (DIN:00016199)
Date: August 12,2019 Chairman
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ANNEXURE-I

Information as per Section134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Directors’ Report
for the year ended March 31,2019

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(i) |The steps taken orimpact on conservation of energy NA

(i) | The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NA

(iii) | The capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s: NA
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i) | The efforts made towards technology absorption: NA

(i) | The benefitderived like productimprovement, cost reduction, product developmentorimport NA

substitution:

(iii) |In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from NA
the beginning of the financial year

a) |The details of technology imported; N.A

b) |The year of import; N.A

¢) | Whether the technology been fully absorbed N.A

d) |Ifnotfullyabsorbed, areawhere absorption has not taken place and the Reasons thereof; and N.A

e) |The expenditure incurred on Research and Development N.A
Note:

Since Your Company has discontinued its tile manufacturing operations, the requirements pertaining to disclosure of partitular's relating to conservation
of energy, research & development and technology Absorption, as prescribed under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable.

B. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange Outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows.

(%in lakhs)

Particulars Financial Yearended  Financial Year ended
March 31,2019 March 31,2018

Foreign Exchange Earned 0 0
Foreign Exchange used 123.72 130.32

By order of the Board of Directors

For Anant Raj Limited

Sd/-

) Ashok Sarin

Place: New Delhi (D|N10001 6199)
Date: August 12,2019 Chairman
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ANNEXURE-II

Statement pursuant to Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
ersonnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 forming part of the Directors’ Report for the year ended March 31,2019

(A)  Name of the top ten employees through the financial year:
Name Designation Remuneration | Nature of | Qualification | Experience Date of Age Previous %of | Whether
. Employment Commencement Emol Shares | related
) of employment mployment | helq inthe | to any
Company | director
Shri Anil Sarin Managing 25128000 Permanent BA 42 04.03.1992 67 NIL 10.49 Yes*
Director (Hons.)
Shri Amit Sarin Director &CEQ 7200000 Permanent B.Com 25 10.07.2009 47 NIL 1.47 Yes**
Shri Aman Sarin €00 (operations) 5088000 Permanent Graduate 24 27.05.1995 45 NIL 1.30 Yes***
Shri Ashim Sarin | COO (Construction) 5088000 Permanent MBA 19 25.05.2007 43 NIL 0.062 | Yes****
ShriVarun Vice President-Sales 3666041 Permanent B.E. 18 26.03.2013 42 | EMAARMGF 0.00 No
Khullar .
Mechanical
Shri Anil Chief Financial Officer 3418980 Permanent LLB 28 01.10.2004 53 | Competent 0.00 No
Mahindra (Project Division) )
Holding Ltd
Shri Pradeep Vice President-Project 3019063 Permanent BE (Hons) 34 08-02-2018 59 Emaar MGF 0.00 No
Kaul Civil Engineer Land Ltd
Shri Vikas Vice President- Sales & 2960120 Permanent PGDBM 20 04-06-2018 45 Imperia 0.00 No
Verma Marketing Stuctures Ltd
Shri Gaurav General Manager-Sales 2935440 Permanent B.A N 06.11.2013 39 CBRE 0.00 No
Sharma
Shri Narayan General Manager- 2193555 Permanent | Diplomain 20 03-10-2009 53 | CenturyTiles | 0.00 No
Singh Rajpoot Operations. Mechanical Ltd
Engineering
(B)  Personnel who are in receipt of remuneration aggregating not less than ¥ 1,02,00,000 per annum and employed through the financial year:
Name Designation Remuneration | Natureof | Qualification | Experience Date of Age | Previous %of | Whether
2 Employment Commencement Emol Shares | related
) of employment mployment | heldinthe | toany
Company | director
Shri Anil Managing 25128000 | Permanent | B.A(Hons.) 42 04.03.1992 | 67 NIL 10.49 | Yes*
Sarin Director
(C)  Personnel who are in receipt of remuneration aggregating not less than ¥ 8,50,000 per month and employed for part of the financial year: NIL

* Shri Anil Sarin is a relative of Shri Ashok Sarin, Chairman, Shri Amit Sarin, Director & CEQ (Real Estate Division) and Sh. Amar Sarin, Director &
CEO (Project Division) and Mrs. Chanda Sachdev, Director of the Company.

**  Shri Amit Sarin is a relative of Shri Ashok Sarin, Chairman, Shri Anil Sarin, Managing Director, Sh. Amar Sarin, Director & CEO (Project Division)
and Mrs. Chanda Sachdev, Director of the Company.

***  Shri Aman Sarin is a relative of Shri Ashok Sarin, Chairman, Shri Anil Sarin, Managing Director, Shri Amit Sarin, Director & CEO (Real Estate
Division), Sh. Amar Sarin, Director & CEQ (Project Division) and Mrs. Chanda Sachdev, Director of the Company.

***% Shri Ashim Sarin is a relative of Shri Ashok Sarin, Chairman, Shri Anil Sarin, Managing Director, Shri Amit Sarin, Director & CEO (Real Estate
Division), Sh. Amar Sarin, Director & CEO (Project Division) and Mrs. Chanda Sachdev, Director of the Company.

Note: Gross Remuneration comprises Salary, House Rent Allowance, Special Allowance and Company Contribution to Provident Fund Account.

Place: New Delhi
Date: August 12,2019
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For Anant Raj Limited

Sd/-

Ashok Sarin
(DIN:00016199)

Chairman
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ANNEXURE-III

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION

The information required under section 197 of the Act and the Rules made there-under, in respect of employees of the Company, is follows:-

(a) the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year;

Non - Executive Directors

Ratio of Median Remuneration

Sh. Ashok Sarin, Chairman NA
*Sh. Amar Sarin, Non Executive Director NA
*Smt. Chanda Sachdev, Non Executive Director NA
Sh. Ambarish Chatterjee, Independent Director NA
Sh. Brajindar Mohan Singh, Independent Director NA
Sh. Maneesh Gupta, Independent Director NA
*Smt. Sushmaa Chhabra, Independent Director NA
Executive Directors

Sh. Anil Sain, Managing Director 116.89
Sh. Amit Sarin, Director & CEQ 33.49

Note: Sh. Ashok Sarin, Chairman did not receive any remuneration or sitting fees from the Company.

# All the Non-Executive Independent directors of the Company were not paid any remuneration and were paid only sitting fee for attending meeting
of the Board of Directors. Therefore, the said ratio of remuneration of each director to median remuneration of the employees of the Company is

not applicable.

* Appointed w.e.f June 1, 2018. Shri Amar Sarin was paid a remuneration of Rs 8,48,000/- as Chief Operating Officer (COO) of the Company.

(b)  the percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any,

in the financial year;

Name of Person

% Increase in remuneration

Sh. Ashok Sarin, Chairman

Sh. Anil Sarin, Managing Director

Sh. Amit Sarin, Director & CEO

Sh. Amar Sarin, Non Executive Director

Smt. Chanda Sachdev, Non Executive Director

Sh. Ambarish Chatterjee, Independent Director

Sh. Brajindar Mohan Singh, Independent Director

Sh. Maneesh Gupta, Independent Director

Smt. Sushmaa Chhabra, Independent Director

Sh. Manoj Pahwa, Company Secretary

7.71%

(c) the percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 6.64% (The rise was insignificant due to recessionary

condition prevelant in the real estate sector)
(d) the number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 274

(e) average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison
with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for

increase in the managerial remuneration

The average decrease in salaries of employees other than managerial personnel in 2018-19 was 15.41 %. The decrease was due to recessionary
conditions prevelant in the real estate sector. Percentage increase in the managerial remuneration for the year was Nil

(f)  The Company hereby affirm that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company

Place: New Delhi
Date : August 12,2019

By order of the Board of Directors
For Anant Raj Limited

Sd/-

Ashok Sarin
(DIN:00016199)
Chairman
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ANNEXURE-IV

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION & BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY
LEGAL FRAMEWORK

This Policy is in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read along with the rules there under and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”). This policy has been approved by the Board of Directors on the
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

The Committee’s role is to be supported by a policy for nomination of Directors and Senior Management Personnel including Key Managerial Personnel

as also for remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), Senior Management Personnel and other Employees. Further, a policy on Board

Diversity is also to be adopted.

DEFINITIONS

For the purpose of this Policy:

e 'Act’ shall mean the Companies Act, 2013;

e 'Board’ shall mean the Board of Directors of Anant Raj Limited;

e 'Committee’ shall mean the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company, constituted and re -constituted by the Board from time to
time;

e 'Company’ shall mean Anant Raj Limited;

e 'Directors'shall mean the directors of the Company;

. ‘Independent Director’ shall mean a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Act and read with-the Listing Regulations;

. 'Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)' shall have the meaning as defined under Section 2(51) of the Act;

e 'Listing Regulations’ means Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

e 'Nomination & Remuneration Committee’ means "Nomination & Remuneration Committee” constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company
from time to time under the provisions of the Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 and the Regulation 19 and Part D of Schedule I1 of the Listing
Regulations.

e 'Other employees’ means, all the employees other than the Directors, KMPs and the Senior Management Personnel.

e 'Senior Management' shall mean personnel of the Company who are members of its core management team excluding the Board of Directors
comprising all members of management one level below the executive directors, including the functional heads.

Unless the context otherwise requires, words and expression used in this policy and not defined herein but defined in the Act as may be amended
from time to time shall have the meaning respectively assigned to them therein.

OBJECTIVE & PURPOSE

The Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with Section 178 of the Act read with applicable rules thereto and Regulation 19 read with Part D of
Schedule I of Listing Regulations. The objective and purpose of this Policy are as follows:

e Tolay down criteria and terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors (Executive and Non-Executive)
and persons who may be appointed in Senior Management and Key Managerial positions and to determine remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial
personnel and other employees.

e Todetermine remuneration based on the Company's size and financial position and trends and practices on remuneration prevailing in market.
e Toprovide them reward linked directly to their efforts, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company's operations.

e Toretain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons and create competitive advantage.
e Toguide and assist the Board in laying down ESOP Compensation policy in terms of SEBI Guidelines, as and when decided.

e Toguide and assist the Board in clarifying any matter relating to remuneration.

e Tosetout the criteria for evaluation of performance of (a) Board as a whole; (b) Committees of the Board; and (iii) the individual Directors including
the chairperson and the Independent Directors;

e Toensure diversity of the Board of the Company.

SCOPE OF THE POLICY

The policy shall be applicable to the following in the Company:
° Directors (Executive, Non-Executive and Independent)

e KeyManagerial Personnel (KMP)

e Senior Management

e Other employees of the Company
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CONSTITUTION
e The Committee shall consist of three or more non-executive directors out of which not less than one-half are independent directors.

e The Chairman of the Committee shall be an Independent Director.

e The Chairperson of the Company (whether executive or non-executive) may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not chair such
Committee.

e The Chairman of the Committee or in his absence, any other member of the committee authorised by him in this behalf shall attend the General
Meetings of the Company to answer the shareholders’ queries.

e The Company Secretary shall act as the secretary for Committee meetings.

The present composition of the Committee is:

1. Sh.Maneesh Gupta Chairman
2. Sh.Ambarish Chatterjee Member
3. Sh.Brajindar Mohan Singh Member

The above committee may be reconstituted with the approval of the Board of Directors.

QUORUM OF THE MEETING
e With effect from April 01, 2019 the Committee shall meet at least once in a year.

e The quorum for a meeting of the Committee shall be either two members or one third of the members of the Committee, whichever is greater,
including at least one independent director in attendance.

e Inthe absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairman.
GUIDELINES FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

1. Appointment criteria and qualifications:

0.1 Letter of appointment shall be issued based on the recommendations of the Committee on the basis of the guidelines for the same under the Act or
the Company Internal policy.

0.2 Subject to the applicable provisions of the Act, the Listing Regulations, other applicable laws, if any and Internal HR Policy, the Committee shall
identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience for appointment to the position of Directors, KMPs & Senior Management.

0.3 A potential candidate should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he/she is considered for appointment. The
Committee shall review qualifications, expertise and experience, as well as the ethical and moral qualities possessed by such person, commensurate
to the requirement for the position.

0.4 Anperson in order to be eligible for appointment as Independent Director, shall fulfill the criteria of Independence as defined in the Act and Listing
Regulations.

0.5 The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as whole time director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided
that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a
special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment
beyond seventy years.

0.6 The Committee shall determine the suitability of appointment of a person to the Board of Directors of the Company by ascertaining whether the fit
and proper criteria is met by the candidate in the opinion of the Committee.

0.7 The Committee shall ensure that there is an appropriate induction & training programme in place for new directors,members of senior management,
and KMP;

0.8 The Committee shall make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in office of any director at any time
including the suspension or termination of service of an executive director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and
their service contract.

0.9 The Company should ensure that the person so appointed as Director/ Independent Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel shall not be
disqualified under the Act, rules made there under, Listing Regulations or any other enactment for the time being in force.

0.10 The Director/ Independent Director/Senior Management Personnel/KMP shall be appointed as per the procedure laid down under the provisions of
the Act, rules made there under, Listing Regulations or any other enactment for the time being in force.

0.11 The Company shall familiarize the independent directors with the Company, including their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of
the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company, etc., through various programs.
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0.12

0.13

0.14
2.

In case of appointment of other employees other than Director/ KMP/ Senior Management, the internal HR Policy of the Company shall be considered
by the Committee or any other department of the Company.

The Committee shall give information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the level of board of directors, including
appointment or removal of Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary.

The Committee shall recommend any necessary changes in the Policy to the Board, from time to time.

Term /Tenure:
I.  Managing Director/Whole-time Director:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director, Executive Director/Whole time Director for a term not exceeding
five years at a time subject to superannuation age.

No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term of the Director appointed.

IIl.  Independent Director

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five years on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on
passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for re-
appointment in the Company as Independent Director after the expiry of three years from the date of cessation as such in the Company.
Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any
other capacity, either directly or indirectly. The Committee shall take into consideration all the applicable provisions of the Act and the Listing
Regulations as existing or as may be amended from time to time.

Evaluation

The Committee shall determine the authority to carry out the evaluation process either by the Board of Director, Committee itself or by any Independent
External Agency as selected by the Committee.

Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act and rules made thereunder or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations or
in any other case, the Committee may recommend to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a director, KMP or senior management
personnel or functional heads, subject to the provisions and compliance of the Act, rules and regulations.

Retirement

The director, KMP, senior management & functional heads shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act along with the rules made thereunder
and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Directors, KMPs & Senior Management even after attaining
the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

Diversity on the Board of the Company

The Company aims to enhance the effectiveness of the Board by diversifying itand obtain the benefit out of it by better and improved decision making.
In order to ensure that the Company's boardroom has appropriate balance of skills, experience and diversity of perspectives that are imperative
for the execution of its business strategy,the Company shall consider a number of factors, including but not limited to skills, industry experience,
background, race and gender.

The Policy shall confirm with the following two principles for achieving diversity on its Board:
e Decisions pertaining to recruitment, promotion and remuneration of the directors will be based on their performance and competence; and

e Forembracing diversity and being inclusive, best practices to ensure fairness and equality shall be adopted and there shall be zero tolerance for
unlawful discrimination and harassment of any sort whatsoever.

In order to ensure a balanced composition of executive, non-executive and independent directors on the Board, the Company shall consider
candidates from a wide variety of backgrounds, without discrimination based on the following factors:

e Gender- The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of gender in the matter of appointment of director on the Board. The Company
encourages the appointment of women at senior executive levels to achieve a balanced representation on the Board. As per the provisions of
the Act, the Company shall at all times have at least one woman director on the Board. Any vacancy of the woman director shall be filled within
a period of six months or such other time as the law from time to time prescribes.

e Age-Subject to the applicable provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, age shall be no bar for appointment of an individual as director on
the Board of the Company.

e Nationality and ethnicity - The Company shall promote having a boardroom comprising of people from different ethnic backgrounds so that the
directors may efficiently contribute their thorough knowledge, sources and understanding for the benefit of Company's business;

e Physical disability - The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of any immaterial physical disability of a candidate for appointment on
Company's Board, if he/she is able to efficiently discharge the assigned duties.

30



iy viy !\‘i

CORPORATE OVERVIEW STATUTORY REPORTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e Educational qualification- The proposed candidate shall possess desired team building traits that effectively contribute to his/ her position in
the Company. The Directors of the Company shall have a mix of finance, legal and management background, that taken together, provide the
Company with considerable experience in a range of activities including varied industries, education, government, banking, and investment.

Remuneration

I. The remuneration/compensation/commission etc. to its Directors and KMP will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the
Board for approval as per the Internal HR Policy, if any. The remuneration/ compensation/commission etc. payable to its directors shall be subject
to the approval of the shareholders of the Company. Besides this, the remuneration/ compensation/ commission / bonus etc. to be paid to its
director shall be governed as per provisions of the Act and rules made thereunder or Listing Regulations or any other enactment for the time
being in force as also by Company policy.

[l Increments to the existing remuneration/compensation structure of the Senior Management excluding the Board of Directors comprising of
members of Management one level below the Executive Director, including the Functional Heads will be decided by the Chairman & Managing
Director & CEO of the Company.

While determining the remuneration of the Executive Directors, following factors shall be considered:

a)  Market competitive (market for every role is defined as companies from which the Company attracts talent or companies to which the Company
loses talent),

b)  Based on the role played by the individual in managing the Company including responding to the challenges faced by the Company,
¢)  Reflective of size of the Company, complexity of the sector/ industry/Company’s operations and the Company's capacity to pay,
d)  Consistent with recognized best industry practices.

Remuneration to Whole-time/ Executive/Managing Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel:

The MD and/or whole-time director / KMP and senior management shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be approved by the Board

on the recommendation of the Committee and the shareholders wherever applicable. The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites

including, employer's contribution towards provident fund, pension scheme, medical expenses and other perquisites shall be decided and approved

by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee.

Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director:

i.  Remuneration: The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions mentioned in the Articles of Association of the
Company and with the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations.

ii.  Sitting Fees: The Non- Executive/ Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings of Board or Committee
thereof as approved by the Board from time time. Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed the limits prescribed under the Act
and Listing Regulations.

ii. ~ Stock Options: An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company.

Role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

a)  ltshall specify the manner/ criteria for effective evaluation of performance of the Board, it committees and individual directors;

b) It may from time to time determine the authority to carry out the evaluation process either by the Board of Director, Committee itself or by any
Independent External Agency as selected by the Committee (‘Evaluation Authority’).

Criteria of Evaluation

The criteria for every evaluation may be decided at every level depending on the functions, responsibilities, competencies required, nature of
business, etc. However, the Committee with the approval of the Board has prescribed the minimum standard to be kept in mind while carrying out
the performance evaluation:-

Indicative factors which shall be considered while evaluating the directors are as follows:

(A) Board asaWhole
1. Structure of the Board:
i.  Competency of Directors
ii.  Experience of Directors
iii.  Mix of qualifications
iv.  Diversity in board under various parameters
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2. Meetings of the Board:
i.  Regularity of meetings
i.  Frequency
iii.  Logistics
iv.  Agenda
v.  Discussions and dissents
vi.  Recording of minutes
vii. ~ Dissemination of information

3. Functions of the Board:
i.  Roleand responsibilities of the Board
ii.  Strategy and performance evaluation
iii. ~ Governance and Compliance
iv.  Evaluation of risks
v.  Grievance redressal for investors
vi.  Conflict of interest
vii.  Stakeholder value and responsibility
viii. Facilitation of independent directors

(B) Committees of the Board

Mandate and composition

Effectiveness of the Committee

Structure of the committee and meetings
Independence of the Committee from the Board
Contribution to the decisions of the Board

a bR wd =

(C) Individual Directors and Chairperson
1.  General

Qualifications

Experience

Knowledge and Competency

Ability to function as a team

e Commitment

f)  Integrity

a

o
cz2

o
— =

2. Additional criteria for Independent director:
a) Independence
b)  Independentviews and judgement
3. Additional criteria for Chairperson:
a)  Effectiveness of leadership and ability to steer the meetings
b)  Impartiality
¢)  Commitment
d)  Ability to keep shareholder's interest in mind
In case of evaluation by third party, the Independent External Agency may adopt different criteria from the above mentioned criteria’s.

Feedback

Providing feedback to the individual directors, the Board and the Committees is crucial for success of Board Evaluation. On collation of all the
responses, the feedback may be provided by the Chairman of the Board or any other member as authorized by the Chairman or any authorized person
of external agency through orally or written communication. For effectiveness of the evaluation, it is essential that the feedback be given honestly
and without bias.
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Action Plan
Based on the analysis of the responses, the Board may prepare an action plan on:
a)  Areas of improvement including training, skill building, etc. as may be required for Board members
b)  List of actions required detailing:
e Nature of actions
e Timeline

e Person responsible forimplementation
e Resources required, etc.

¢)  Review of the actions within a specific time period

The action plan may be prepared by the Board or Committee in a comprehensive manner. Suggestions under the external assessment, individual
member feedback, etc. may be taken into account while drafting the action plan.

Frequency of Board Evaluation
As per SEBI LODR and Act, the Board Evaluation is required to be done once a year.
MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

Proceedings of all meetings must be recorded as minutes and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the
Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting.

DIRECTOR'S AND OFFICER'S INSURANCE

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Directors, KMPs/ Senior Management Personnel etc. forindemnifying them against any
liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel.

DISCLOSURE OF THIS POLICY
e Disclosures in Annual Report-

a.  The manner of formal annual evaluation of the Board, its committees and individual directors is to be disclosed to the shareholders on an
annual basis in the Annual Report.

b.  All pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive directors vis-a-vis the entity shall be disclosed in the annual report.

¢.  all elements of remuneration package of individual directors summarized under major groups, such as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock
options, pension, etc

d.  details of fixed component and performance linked incentives, along with the performance criteria
e.  service contracts, notice period, severance fees;
f. stock option details, if any and whether issued at a discount as well as the period over which accrued and over which exercisable.

e Disclosures on Website- The policy shall be hosted on the website of the Company
REVIEW

The Committee as and when required shall assess the adequacy of this Policy and make any necessary or desirable amendments, if any under the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and/or SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.The Committee may recommend amendments
to this Policy from time to time as it deems appropriate.

AMENDMENTS

Notwithstanding the above, the applicable provisions and amendments, if any under the Companies Act, 2013 and/or SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in respect of this Policy and related matter shall be implemented by the Company. The Committee may
recommend amendments to this Policy from time to time as it deems appropriate.
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ANNEXURE-V
THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

1.

34

Brief outline of the Company's CSRPolicy, including overview of projects or programs proposedto be undertaken and a reference to the weblink to
the CSR policy and projects or programs.

The Board of Directors of Anant Raj Limited, after taking into accounts the recommendation of the CSR Committee has approved the CSR Policy for the
Company. As required under section 135(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, the policy is uploaded on the Company's website and the web link for the
same is http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ANANTRAJ/files/ANANTRAJ_CSR_Policy_13082014.pdf.

The Company has been focusing on the project as enumerating in the CSR Policy.
Composition of CSR Committee

In accordance with Section135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules pertaining thereto, a Committee of the Board Known as 'Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) Committee' comprising of the following members:

Sh. Brajindar Mohan Singh Chairman IndependentDirector
Sh. Anil Sarin Member Director
Sh. Amit Sarin Member Director

Average net profit of the Company for three immediately preceding financial years, as per Section 198 of Companies Act, 2013

Financial Year Net Profits (3 Lakhs)
FY.2016 7928.55
FY.2017 7749.02
FY.2018 6092.88

The average net profit of the Company for the last three financial years is ¥ 7,256.82 Lakhs.
Prescribed CSR Expenditure (Two percent of the amount as in item 3 above)

Prescribed CSR expenditure at 2% of the amount is ¥ 145.14 Lakhs.

Details of CSR spent during the financial year.

(@)  Total amount spent for the financial year ¥ 56.67 Lakhs.

(b)  Amount unspent, if any: 88.47.

() Mannerin which the amount spent during the financial year 2018-19 is detailed below:
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REPORTING ON CSR ACTIVITIES
For the Year ended 31st March, 2019
(1) () 3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
S. |CSR Project or activity ~ [Sector in Projects or programs  |Amount outlay  |Amount Spent Cumulative  |Amount spent:
No |identified which the (1)Local area or other |(Budget) projector |on the projects or expenditure |Direct or through
project is (2)Specify the state  [programs wise  |Programs’ (1)Direct |upto the implementing
covered and district where expenditure On reporting agency*
projects Or programs projects or Programs |period.
was undertaken (2)0verheads

1 |a) undertaking eye centre|Promoting 1. Local £10.00 lacs Rs 7.00 lakhs (Delhi  |Rs 7.00 lakhs |1. National
for operation of Poor Health Care  |2. Delhi and National and National capital ~ |(Delhiand  |Thallesemia
blind and conducting capital Region (NCR). Region) (NCR). National Welfare Society
programme to educate capital 2. Charities Aid
them for preventive Region) (NCR). |[Foundation
health care.

2 |undertaken education for|Promoting 1. Local % 50.00 lakhs Rs 49.67lakhs (Delhi |3 49.67 lakhs |1. Prayas Social
orphans, street children, |educationand |2. Delhi and National and National capital  [(Delhiand  |welfare Society.
extremely impoverished |enhancing capital Region (NCR). Region) (NCR). National 2.ED.D.I
children’s vocation skills capital 3.Sambhav

Region) (NCR). |Foundation
4. Diya Foundation

3 |Vocational skill Empowering |1. Local % 15.00 lakhs NIL NIL NIL
programme for Women  (women 2. Delhi and National

capital Region (NCR).

4 |Construction of Rural 1. Local % 50.00 lakhs NIL NIL NIL
infrastructure Development |2. Delhi and National

capital Region (NCR).

5 |Sponsorship of Sports  [Promoting 1. Local %20.00 lakhs NIL NIL NIL
Sports 2. Delhi and National
capital Region (NCR).

In case the Company failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of the last three financial years or any part thereof, the Company shall
provide the reasons for not spending the amounting its Board Report.

The Company is committed to Corporate Social Responsibility. However there was a short fall in spending the part of the CSR amount during the
year 2016-2017 because the Company was conservative in choosing the projects which would be deserving and genuine. In the year 2017-18, the
Company spent 3 212.29 Lacs against the amount of T 208.46 lacs which was required to be spent towards the CSR activities.

The Company during the year ended March 31,2019, was required to spend 2% of the average net Profit of the Company for last three financial year's
.i.e. ¥ 7256.82 Lakhs. During the year under review, your Company as part of its CSR initiatives has spent an amount aggregating to ¥ 56.67 Lakhs
on the projects covered under the CSR Policy of the Company. The Board ensures that cumulative unspent amount for last years would be spent on
genuine projects, in the years to come in accordance with the provisions of companies Act, 2013 read with the prescribed CSR rules as amended.

Responsibility Statement of the CSR committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and policy

of the Company

The CSR committee confirm that the Implementation and monitoring of CSR policy, is in compliance with CSR objective and policy of the Company.

For Anant Raj Limited For Anant Raj Limited
Place: New Delhi Brajindar Mohan Singh Anil Sarin
Date : August 12, 2019 Chairman CSR Committee Member of CSR Committee

DIN:02143830 DIN:00016152

35




ANANT RAJ LIMITED

ANNUALREPORT 2018-19

ANNEXURE-VI

36

FORM MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2019
Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN L45400HR1985PLC021622
Registration Date 30.07.1985
Name of the Company Anant Raj Limited

Category/Sub-category of the Company

Company having Share Capital

Address of the Registered office & Contact details | Plot No.C.P-1, Sector-8, IMT Manesar, Gurugram, Haryana-122051

Whether listed Company Yes

~N (oo BN

Transfer Agent, if any

Name, Address & contact details of the Register & | Alankit Assisgement Limited
Alankit House, 3E/7, Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi-110055
Telephone-011-42551955,011-42551960,011-42551959
e-mail: info@alankit.com, jksingla@alankit.com

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE Company
(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated):

S.No | Name and Description of main product/services Nic code of the | % of total turnover
Product/service of the Company
1 | Real Estate activities with own or leased property 68100 100

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATES Company

S. | Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiary/ | % of shares | Applicable
No Associate held Section
1 | Advance Buildcon Private Limited U45200DL2007PTC161105 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

2 | AR Login 4 Edu Private Limited U80903HR2013PTC050132 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(CP-1 Sector-8, IMT Manesar, Gurgaon-122051, Haryana) subsidiary

3 | Anant Raj Cons. & Development Private Limited U70102DL2007PTC165844 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

4 | Anant Raj Estate Management Services Limited U70101HR2014PLC0O53711 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(Plot No. CP-1 Sector-8, IMT Manesar, Gurgaon-122051, subsidiary
Haryana)

5 | Anant Raj Global Limited U70100HR2016PLC065615 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(Plot No. CP-1 Sector-8, IMT Manesar, Gurgaon-122051, subsidiary
Haryana)

6 | Anant Raj Hotels Limited U55101DL2005PLC141922 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

7 | Anant Raj Housing Limited U70200DL2010PLC206567 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

8 | Anant Raj Infrastructure Private Limited U70109DL2006PTC154536 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

9 | Anant Raj Projects Limited U70109DL2006PLC154354 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(67, Najafgarh Road, Kirti Nagar New Delhi-110015) subsidiary

10 | BBB Realty Private Limited U70101DL2007PTC161266 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary
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S. | Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiary/ | % of shares | Applicable

No Associate held Section

11 | Blossom Buildtech Private Limited U45300DL2007PTC162544 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

12 | Bolt Properties Private Limited U45200DL2007PTC161268 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

13 | Century Promoters Private Limited U74899DL1995PTC067408 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

14 | Echo Buildtech Private Limited U00500DL2005PTC138541 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

15 | Elegant Buildcon Private Limited U45201DL2005PTC136851 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

16 |Elegent Estates Pvt Ltd. U74899DL1989PTC034636 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

17 | Elevator Buildtech Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC162488 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

18 | Elevator Promoters Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC162492 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

19 | Elevator Properties Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC162486 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

20 | Empire Promoters Private Limited U74899DL1994PTC061628 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

21 | Fabulous Builders Private Limited U45300DL2007PTC162493 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

22 | Four Construction Private Limited U45200DL2006PTC153157 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

23 | Gadget Builders Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC162495 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

24 | Glaze Properties Private Limited U45200DL2007PTC161190 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

25 | Green Retreat and Motels Private Limited. U55101DL1995PTC265094 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

26 | Green Valley Builders Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC162506 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

27 | Green View Buildwell Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC162496 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

28 | Green Way Promoters Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC162508 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

29 | Greenline Buildcon Private Limited U45201DL2005PTC138542 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

30 | Greenline Promoters Private Limited U45201DL2004PTC128311 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

31 | Greenwood Properties Private Limited U74899DL1995PTC068595 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

32 | Gujarat Anant Raj Vidhyanagar Limited U80904DL2009PLC187987 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

33 | Goodluck Buildtech Private Limited U45201DL2005PTC136844 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

34 | Grand Buildtech Private Limited U00500DL2005PTC138544 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

35 | GrandPark Buildtech Private Limited U45200DL2006PTC156725 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

36 | Grand Park Estates Pvt. Ltd. U74899DL1989PTC035008 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

37 | Grandstar Realty Private Limited U70101DL2011PTC219183 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary
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38 | Hamara Realty Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC161907 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

39 | Hemkunt Promoters Private Limited U70101DL1996PTC077517 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

40 |High Land Meadows Private Limited U74899DL1988PTC030381 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

41 | Jasmine Buildwell Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC164254 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

42 | Jubilant Software Services Private Limited U72200DL2005PTC136406 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

43 | Kalinga Buildtech Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC162507 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

44 | Kalinga Realtors Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC162497 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

45 | North South Properties Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC161941 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

46 | Novel Buildmart Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC162502 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

47 | Novel Housing Private Limited U45300DL2007PTC162494 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

48 | Oriental Meadows Limited U70200DL1997PLC084195 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

49 | Park Land Construction & Equipments Private Limited U70109DL2006PTC153096 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

50 | Park Land Developers Private Limited U74899DL1989PTC037872 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(E-4, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

51 | Park View Promoters Private Limited U70101DL1996PTC075998 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

52 | Pasupati Aluminium Limited U27203HR1989PLC030508 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
85-7 KM Stone, Delhi Jaipurhighway, Village Bhudla, subsidiary
Rewari, Haryana

53 | Pelikan Estates Private Limited U74899DL1988PTC030400 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

54 | Pioneer Promoters Private Limited U74899DL1994PTC063138 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

55 | Rapid Realtors Private Limited U74899DL1986PTC026512 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

56 | Romano Estates Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC165638 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

57 | Romano Estate Manangement Services Limited U74140HR2015PLC054729 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(Plot No. CP-1 Sector-8, IMT Manesar, Gurgaon-122051, subsidiary
Haryana)

58 | Romano Infrastructure Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC165639 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

59 | Romano Projects Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC165640 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

60 | Rose Realty Private Limited U45200DL2007PTC161168 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

61 | Roseview Buildtech Private Limited U45201DL2005PTC138532 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

62 | Roseview Properties Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC162509 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

63 | Sand Storm Buildtech Private Limited U45201DL2005PTC138535 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary
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64 | Sovereign Buildwell Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC162514 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

65 | Springview Properties Private Limited U74899DL1989PTC036103 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

66 | Suburban Farms Private Limited U74899DL1988PTC031632 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

67 |Three Star Realty Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC164819 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

68 | Townsend Construction & Equipments Private Limited U45200DL2006PTC155087 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

69 | Travel Mate India Private Limited U63040DL1992PTC047295 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(E-4, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

70 | Tumhare Liye Realty Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC164906 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

71 | Twenty First Developers Private Limited U45200DL2006PTC155059 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

72 | Vibrant Buildmart Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC162512 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

73 | Woodland Promoters Private Limited U74899DL1994PTC063098 Wholly owned 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

74 | A-Plus Estates Private Limited U70109DL2006PTC154546 Step Down 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

75 | Moon Shine Entertainment Private Limited U74899DL1976PTC008372 Step Down 100 2(87)
(67, Najafgarh Road, Kirti Nagar, New Delhi-110015) subsidiary

76 | Jai Govinda Ghar Nirman Limited U45400DL2019PLC346071 Step Down 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

77 | Saiguru Buildmart Private Limited U45400DL2010PTC210435 Step Down 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

78 | Excellent Inframart Private Limited U70109DL2009PTC197058 Step Down 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

79 | Sartaj Developers And Promoters Private Limited U45400DL2007PTC162680 Step Down 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

80 | Ankur Buildcon Private Limited U45200DL2007PTC160813 Step Down 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

81 | Capital Buildcon Private Limited U45200DL2006PTC156694 Step Down 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

82 | Krishna Buildtech Private Limited U45200DL2006PTC156808 Step Down 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

83 | Rising Realty Private Limited U45200DL2006PTC155123 Step Down 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

84 | Capital Buildtech Private Limited U45201DL2004PTC128520 Step Down 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

85 | Carnation Buildtech Private Limited U45201DL2005PTC136845 Step Down 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

86 | Gagan Buildtech Private Limited U45201DL2005PTC137035 Step Down 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

87 | Greatways Buildtech Private Limited U45201DL2005PTC138540 Step Down 100 2(87)
(E-4, Second Floor, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024) subsidiary

88 | Monarch Buildtech Private Limited U45201DL2005PTC138543 Step Down 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

89 | Oriental Promoters Private Limited U74899DL1994PTC061219 Step Down 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary

90 | Papillon Buildcon Private Limited U45201DL2005PTC138538 Step Down 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary
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91 | Papillion Buildtech Private Limited U45201DL2005PTC137371 Step Down 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary
92 | West Land Buildcon Private Limited U00500DL2005PTC138536 Step Down 100 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001) subsidiary
93 | Spring View Developers Private Limited U45200DL2006PTC155033 Subsidiary 75 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001)
94 | Rolling Construction Private Limited U45200DL2006PTC154847 Subsidiary 50.1 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001)
95 | Echo Properties Private Limited U90000DL1989PTC036398 Subsidiary 81.01 2(87)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001)
96 | Anant Raj Property Management Private Limited U45400DL2008PTC174291 Associates 50 2(6)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001)
97 | Roseland Buildtech Private Limited U00500DL2005PTC138537 Associates 50 2(6)
(H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001)
98 | e2e Solutions Private Limited U72200DL2000PTC107313 Associates 49 2(6)
(B-17, Ashadeep Building 9, Hailey Road, New
Delhi-110001)
IV SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A Category-wise Share Holing
Category of No of shares held at the beginnig of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % of
> | Shareholder Chapge
S8 during
5° the year
Demat| Physical Total | % of Total Demat| Physical Total | % of Total
Shares Shares
(A) |Promoterand
Promoter Group2
1 |Indian
(a) | Individuals/Hindu 85794671 0| 85794671 29.07| 81324671 0| 81324671 21.56 -1.51
Undivided Family
(b) | Central Government/ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Government(s)
(c) |Bodies Corporate 101516870 0] 101516870 34.40| 106032745 0| 106032745 35.93 1.53
(d) | Financial Institutions/ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Banks
(e) | Any Others(Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub Total(A)(1) 187311541 0| 187311541 63.47 | 187357416 0| 187357416| 63.49 0.02
2 | Foreign 0
a | Individuals (Non- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Residents Individuals/
Foreign Individuals)
b |Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢ | Institutions 0 0 0 0
d | Qualified Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Investor
e | Any Others (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub Total(A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Shareholding | 187311541 0| 187311541 63.47 | 187357416 0| 187357416 63.49 0.02
of Promoter and
Promoter Group
(A)=(A)X1)+(A)2)
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Category of No of shares held at the beginnig of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % of
> | Shareholder Change
S during
5° the year

Demat| Physical Total | % of Total Demat| Physical Total | % of Total
Shares Shares
(B) |Public
shareholding
1_[Institutions
(a) | Mutual Funds/ UTI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0
(b) | Financial Institutions 619785 0 619785 0.21 365225 0 365225 0.124 -0.09
/ Banks
(c) |Central Government/ 749154 0 749154 0.250 822053 0 822053 0.279 0.03

State Govt(s)

(d) |Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Funds

(e) [Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(f) |Foreign Institutional 25799701 0| 25799701 8.74| 23942489 0| 23942489 8.113 -0.63

Investors/Foreign

Portfolio Investor
(g) |ForeignVenture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Capital Investors
(h) | Qualified Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Investor

Sub-Total (B)(1) 27168640 0| 27168640 9.21| 25129767 0| 25129767 8.516 -0.69
B2 | Non-institutions

(a) | Bodies Corporate 22010403 8000 22018403 7.460 19374398 8000 19382398 6.568 -0.892
(b) | Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
| |Individuals 34562630 | 1073184 35635814 |  12.080 36029787 946184 36975971 12.530 0.45

4. Individual

shareholders holding
nominal share capital
up to Rs 1 lakh

Il [ii. Individual 19018604 0 19018604 6.440 22507818 0 22507818 7.627 1.18
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of ¥ 1 lakh.
(c) |Qualified Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Investor
(d) [Any Other (specify)- 2943498 | 398500 3341998 1.130 2971903 | 390500 3362403 1.139 0.01
NRIs
(d-i) | Trust(s) 3000
(d-ii) | NBFC registered with 598335
Banks
(d-iii) | Foreign Nationals 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total (B)(2) 79136470 | 1479684 | 80616154 27.32| 81264468 | 1344684 | 82609152| 27.992| +0.67
(B) |Total  Public 106305110 | 1479684 | 107784794 | 36.53 | 106394235 | 1344684 | 107738919 | 36.51 -0.02
Shareholding (B)=
(B)(1)+(B)(2)
TOTAL (A)+(B) 293616651 | 1479684 | 295096335 100| 293751651 | 1344684 | 295096335 100 0
(C) |[Shares held by
Custodians and
against which
Depository Receipts
have been issued

1 | Promoterand
Promoter Group

2 |Public

Sub-Total (C)
GRAND TOTAL 293616651 | 1479684 | 295096335 100 | 293751651 | 1344684 | 295096335 100 0
(A)+(B)+(C)

o

3000 0.00 3000 0 3000 0.00 0
598335 0.20 377562 377562 0.128 -0.07

o
o
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B SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

Sr. | Name of the shareholder | Shareholding at the beginnig of the year | Shareholding at thte end of the year % change in
No. Numberof | % oftotal| %of Shares/| Numberof | %oftotal | % of Shares/| Shareholding
shares | Shares of the Pledged/ shares Shares Pledged/ during the
Company | encumbered of the | encumbered year
to total shres Company | to total shres
1 | SHRIASHOK SARIN 31477710 10.67 0| 31477710 10.67 0 0
2 | SHRIANILSARIN 30952751 10.49 0| 30952751 10.49 0 0
3 | SMTSHARDA SARIN 4608240 1.56 0 5718905 1.94 0 0.38
4 | SHRI AMIT SARIN 4324430 1.47 0 4324430 1.47 0 0
5 [SMTROMA SARIN 3129345 1.06 0 894345 0.30 0 -0.76
6 | SHRIAMAN SARIN 3836825 1.30 0| 3836825 1.30 0 0
7 | SHRIAMAR SARIN 256300 0.09 0 256300 0.09 0 0
8 | SHRIASHIM SARIN 183710 0.06 0 183710 0.06 0 0
9 | MS SUNAINI SARIN 180500 0.06 0 180500 0.06 0 0
10 | MS SALONI SARIN 177000 0.06 0 177000 0.06 0 0
11 | SHRI PANKAJ NAKRA 87880 0.03 0 87880 0.03 0 0
12 | MRS NUTAN NAKRA 77000 0.03 0 77000 0.03 0 0
13 | MRS CHANDA SACHDEV 2518500 0.85 0 2518500 0.85 0 0
14 | SHRI RNR GANDHI 3500 0.00 0 3500 0.00 0 0
15 | MRS ARVINDA GANDHI 3000 0.00 0 3000 0.00 0 0
16 | ANANT RAJ AGENCIES 101516870 34.40 0| 106032745 35.93 0 1.53
PRIVATE LIMITED
17 | SHRI HEERA LAL BHASIN 3345665 1.13 0 0 0 0 -1.13
18 | SHRI DHRUV BHASIN 140615 0.05 0 140615 0.05 0 0
19 | ASHOK SARIN(HUF) 163900 0.06 0 163900 0.06 0 0
20 | ANIL SARIN(HUF) 163900 0.06 0 163900 0.06 0 0
21 | RAJ KUMARI(HUF) 163900 0.06 0 163900 0.06 0 0
TOTAL 187311541 63.47 0| 187357416 63.49 0 0.02
(*)The term "encumbrance” has the same meaning as assigned to it in regulation 28(3) of the SAST Regulations, 2011
C  Change in Promoters’ Shareholding
(Please Specify, if there is no change)
Sr. | Name of Shareholding at the Changes during the year Cumulative
No. | Shareholders beginning of the year Shareholding during
the year
No. of | % of total Date of Changes | Reasons for increase/ No. of | % of total
Shares | shares change in during the decrease shares |  shares
of the | shareholding year of the
Company (+ Increase)/ Company
(-Decrease)
1 gllf\/IRTi[\TOMA 3129345 1.06 | 14-09-2018 -2235000 Sale 894345 0.3
14-09-2018 -2235000 Sale
2 glllﬂlll;HARDA 4608240 1.56 | 14-12-2018 3345665 | Acquired by way of Gift 5718905 1.94
Total 1110665
M/S ANANT 14-09-2018 4470000 Purchase
3 | RAJAGENCIES 101516870 3441 18-09-2018 45875 Purchase | 106032745 35.93
PRIVATE LIMITED Total 4515875
a | SHERAAL 1 asasees| 43| 142208 3aasees | Tensteredbywa NIL 0
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E  Shareholding Directors and Key Magarial Personnel
Sr. | Shareholding of each Direcgtors and each Key | Shareholding at the beginnig of the year | Cumulative Shareholding during the year
No. | Managerial Personnel Number of shares | % of total Shares of | Number of shares | % of total Shares of
the Company the Company
1 | Sh. Ashok Sarin, Chairman 31477710 10.67 31477710 10.67
2 | Sh. Anil Sarin, Managing Director 30952751 10.49 30952751 10.49
3 | Sh. Amit Sarin, Director & CEQ 4324430 1.47 4324430 1.47
4 | Sh.Amar Sarin, Director & CEQ 256300 0.09 256300 0.09
5 | Smt. Chanda Sachdev, Non executive Director 2518500 0.85 2518500 0.85
6 | Sh. Ambarish Chattergee, Independent Director 0 0 0 0
7 | Sh.Brajindar Mohan Singh, Independent Director 0 0 0 0
8 | Sh.Maneesh Gupta, Independent Director 0 0 0 0
9 | Smt..Sushmaa Chhabra Independent Director 0 0 0 0
10 | Sh.Manoj Pahwa, Company Secretary 12500 0.004 12500 0.004
V)  INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outsanding/accured but not due for payment: (R incrs)
Secured Loan |  Unsecured Loans Deposits | Total Indebtedness
excluding Deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i)  Principal Amount 2226.23 38.19 2264.42
ii)  Interest due but not paid 6.02 6.02
iii)  Interestaccured but not due 473 473
TOTAL (i+ii+iii) 2236.98 38.19 2275.17
Change in indebtedness during the financial year
- Addition 1204.07 4411 1248.18
- Reduction 962.75 50.52 1013.27
Net Change 241.32 -6.41 23491
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i)  Principal Amount 2467.55 31.78 2499.33
ii)  Interest dur but not paid 11.33 11.33
iii)  Interestaccured but not due 2.44 - 2.44
TOTAL (i+ii+iii) 2481.32 31.78 2513.10
VI)  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A.  Remuneration to Managing Director , Whole-time Director and/or Manager
Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount
No. Anil Sarin Amit Sarin
1 | Gross Salary
(a)  Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the income 25128000 7200000 32328000
tax Act, 1961
(b)  Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) income tax Act, 1961
(c)  Profitin lieu of salary under Section 17(3) Income-Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option
3 | Sweat Equity
4 | Commission
as % profit
other, specify
5 | others, please specify - - -
TOTAL (A) 25128000 7200000 32328000
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B.  Remuneration to other Directors
Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors Total Amount
No. ®)
Ashok Sarin Amabarish Maneesh Brajindar Sushmaa
Chatterjee Gupta | Mohan Singh Chhabra
Independent Directors
1 | Fee for attending board & Committee 12500 12500 10000 10000 45000
meetings
Commission
others, please specify - - - - -
Total (1) 12500 12500 10000 10000 45000
2 | Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board & Committee
meetings
Commission
other, please specify
Total (2) - - - - -
Total (B)=(1+2) NIL 12500 12500 10000 10000 45000
TOTAL MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION 12500 12500 10000 10000 45000
C.  Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD
(Amountin %)
Sr. | Particular of Remuneration Company Secretary | Total Amount (3)
No.
1. | Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provision contained in section17(1) of the income tax Act, 1961 1530160 1530160
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profitin lieu of salary under section 17(3) income-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option
Sweat Equity
Commission
- as % of profit
- others specify
5 | Others, Specify(contribution to Provident Fund) - -
Total 1530160 1530160
VII) PENALTIES/PUISHMENT/COMPUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type Section of the Brief Details of penalty/Punishment/ | Authority[RD/ | Appeal made if
Companies Act | Description Compunding fees imposed NCLT/COURT] | any (give Details)
A Company
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B DIRECTOR
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

C

OTHER OFFICER IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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ANNEXURE-VII

FORM NO. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report

(For the financial year ended 31st March, 2019)

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

Members

ANANT RAJ LIMITED
PLOT NO. CP-1,

SECTOR-8, IMT MANESAR,

GURUGRAM, HARYANA,
INDIA-122051

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by ANANT RAJ
LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Anant Raj Limited (“the Company"”) books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019 (“Audit Period")
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Anantraj Limited (the Company”) for the financial
year ended on 31st March, 2019 according to the provisions as applicable to the Company during the period of audit:

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;
IIl.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the Rules made thereunder;
ll.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

IV.  Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-
a.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

¢ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

d.  The Securities Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

e.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client;

g.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
h.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018
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V. Other Laws those are applicable specifically to the Company :
1. Land Acquisition Act, 1894

Environment (Protection) Act, 1986

Air Prevention and Control of Pollution Act, 1981

Transfer of Property Act, 1882

Indian Stamp Act, 1899

Consumer Protection Act, 1986

N o o R~ w DN

Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016

I have also examined compliance with the applicable Clauses of the Following:
1. Secretarial Standard issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

2. SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock
exchange (s).

During the Period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above
Subject to following observations.

1. Nonappointment of the Key Managerial Personnel (Chief Financial officer) from April 01,2018 to March 31,2019 under the provisions of Section 203
of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Non-compliance under Regulation 17(1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 regarding Composition of Board of Directors. The BSE and NSE (Stock
Exchanges) had levied the fine for the quarter ended on September 30, 2018, December 31,2018 and March31, 2019.

3. Non-compliance / Delayed Compliance under Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) regulations 2015 for submission of Annually/Quarterly financial results
within the period provided under regulations. The BSE and NSE (stock Exchanges) had levied the fine for the quarter ended on March 31,2018 and
June 30,2018.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company was not duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors. The Company had appointed Two Non-executive Directors and One Independent woman Director as on 1st June, 2018 due to which the
composition of Board of Directors consists of 5 (Five) promoter Directors and 4 (Four) Independent Directors., which was not in Compliance with Regulation
17(1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and
a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
atthe meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors
or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, guidelines.

| further report that during the Audit period there were following Specific events/actions having a major bearing on Company’s affairs in pursuance of the
above referred Laws, Rules, regulations, guidelines, Standards, etc. which are :

a)  The Board of directors of the Company in its meeting held on August 29, 2018 approved draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation
and Demerger ("Scheme”) involving the Amalgamation of Anant Raj Agencies Private Limited with and into Anant Raj Limited and immediately
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thereupon, demerger of “Project Division” of the Company into Anant Raj Global Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors under
Section 230 to 232 read with Sections 52 and 66 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Scheme was further modified in the Meeting of Board of Directors
dated 18th October, 2018 to the extent of share Entitlement ratio relating to the amalgamation of Anant Raj Agencies Private Limited with and into
Anant Raj Limited.

b)  The Company has passed Special Resolution for increase in borrowing limit upto ¥ 2750 Crores (Rupees Two Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Crores)

under section 180 (1) (C) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(Shambhu J. Bhikadia)
Place: Ahmedabad ACS No. 8024
Date: 08/08/2019 CP No.: 3894

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Appendix A and Forms an integral part of this report.

APPENDIX- A

To,

The Members

ANANT RAJ LIMITED
PLOTNO. CP-1,
SECTOR-8, IMT MANESAR,
GURUGRAM, HARYANA,
INDIA-122051

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
secretarial records based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the
Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. | believe that the process and
practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. lhave not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events
etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. My
examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

6.  The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the

management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

(Shambhu J. Bhikadia)
Place: Ahmedabad ACS No. 8024
Date: 08/08/2019 CP No.: 3894
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Part "B": Associate and Joint Venture

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Sr. | Name of Associate/ Joint Venture Roseland Buildtech Anant Raj Property E2E Solutions
No. Pvt.Ltd.| Management Pvt. Ltd. Pvt. Ltd.
1 | Latest audited Balance Sheet date
2 | Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the Company on
the year end
No. 8438430 5000 8660410
Amount of Investment in Associate/ Joint Venture (Rs. In 14799.00 0.50 3613.00
lakhs)
Extent of Holding 50% 50% 49%
3 | Description of how there is significant influence Holding of 50% of he Holding of 50% of he Holding of 49% of he
paid up share capital of |  paid up share capital of | paid up share capital of
the Company and control | the Company and control | the Company and control
of business decision of business decision of business decision
4 | Reason why the Associate/ Joint Venture is not Consolidated N.A. N.A. N.A.
5 | Networth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited N.A. N.A. N.A.
Balance sheet (Rs. In lakhs)
6 | Profit/ Loss for the Year
i Considered in Consolidation(Rs. In lakhs) 205.40 (4.57) 378.79
i NotConsidered in Consolidation N.A. N.A. N.A.
1 | Name of Associates or Joint Ventures which are yet to N.A.
Commence Operation
2 | Name of Associates or Joint Ventures which have been N.A.
liquidated or sold during the year
Ashok Sarin Anil Sarin Amit Sarin Amar Sarin
Chairman Managing Director Director & CEO Director & CEO
DIN: 00016199 DIN: 00016152 Real Estate Division Project Division
DIN: 00015837 DIN: 00015937
Brajindar Mohan Singh Sushmaa Chhabra Maneesh Gupta Ambarish Chatterjee
Director Director Director Director

Place : New Delhi
Dated : August 12,2019
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DIN: 02143830

Manoj Pahwa
Company Secretary
Membership No.A7812

DIN: 01727941

Anil Mahindra
Joint Chief Financial
Officer

DIN: 00129254

Pankaj Kumar Gupta
Joint Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 505767

DIN: 00653680
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

(In compliance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS:

Anant Raj Limited ('the Company') is committed to sound corporate practices based on conscience, openness, fairness, professionalism and accountability
paving the way in building confidence among all its stakeholders for achieving sustainable long term growth and profitability.

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON THE CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance is based on the principles such as conducting the business with all integrity and fairness, being transparent with regard to all
transactions, making all the necessary disclosures and decisions, complying with all the laws of the land , accountability and responsibility towards
the stakeholders.

The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is to ensure the best possible management team with experienced professional people. The
Company firmly believes that sound practices adopted in the governance of its affairs based on openness, transparency, capability and accountability
are essential elements for long term success, building the confidence of its stakeholders and its functioning and conducts of business.

Your Company is committed to and firmly believes in practicing good Corporate Governance practices as they are critical for meeting its obligations
towards shareholders. The Company's governance framework is based on the following principles which adhere to sound Corporate Governance
practices of transparency and accountability with an ultimate aim of enhancing shareholder's value:

e  Constitution of Board of Directors with an appropriate blend of Executive and Non- Executive Directors committed to discharge their
responsibilities and duties.

e Strict Compliance with all governance codes, Listing Agreements, other applicable laws and regulations.
e Timely and balanced disclosure of all material information relating to the Company to all stakeholders.

e Adoption of ‘Code of Conduct’ for Directors and Senior Management and ‘Code of Ethics’ and ‘Policy on Prohibition of Insider Trading" and
effective implementation thereof.

e Sound system of Risk Management and Internal Control.

e Regular update of Anant Raj Limited on website i.e. www.anantrajlimited.com to keep stakeholders informed.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company firmly believes that an active, well-informed and independent Board is necessary to ensure the highest standards of Corporate
Governance to bring objectivity and transparency in the Management. The Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the
management, general affairs, direction and performance of the Company and has vested with the requisite powers, authorities and duties.

Selection of the Board

In terms of the requirement of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (hereinafter referred to as 'Listing Regulations'), the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been designated to evaluate the need for
change in the composition and size of the Board of the Company and to select members to fill Board vacancies and nominating candidates for election
by the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

The Board's role, functions, responsibilities and accountability are clearly defined. In addition to its primary role of monitoring corporate performance,
the functions of the Board, inter-alia, include:

a)  Articulating the corporate philosophy and mission;
b)  The Board provides strategic guidance to the Company ensures effective monitoring of the management and is accountable to the shareholders.
¢)  Formulating strategic plans;

d)  The Board members act on a fully informed basis, in good faith, with due diligence and care, and in the best interests of the Company and the
shareholders.

e)  TheBoard and senior management facilitates the Independent Directors to perform their role effectively as a Board member and also a member
of the committee.

f)  Ensuring fair and transparent conduct of business.

g)  Reviewing and approving borrowing/lending, investment limits and exposure limits, etc.;
h)  Reviewing statutory matters;

i) Strategic acquisition of companies and critical assets;

i) Review and adoption of Financial Statements, quarterly and annual financial results;
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Keeping shareholders informed about the plans, strategies and performance; and

Ensuring 100% investor satisfaction.

Composition of Board: The Company's Board of Directors as on March 31, 2019 consist of Nine (9) directors comprising Executive and Non -
Executive Directors including leading professionals in the fields of finance, law, trade or industry, headed by the Chairman, Managing Director
& Chief executive officer. Out of the Nine (9) directors, Seven (7) are non-executive director including Four (4) Independent Directors and Two
(2) Executive Directors. The Board's composition was not in consonance with the Corporate Governance requirements under Regulation 17 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 149 of the Companies, Act, 2013. However, the
composition is in compliance with the Regulations as on the date of this report.

The Names, categories and Directors' attendance at the Board meetings held during the financial year 2018-19 and at the last Annual General
Meeting held on 29* September, 2018 are given below:

Name of Directors Category of Director No. of shares held | No.of Board | Attendance at last
(asatMarch 31, | Meetings | AGM dated 29-09-
2019) | Attended 2018

Sh. Ashok Sarin (DIN: 00016199) Promoter - Non Executive (Chairman) 31,477,710 5 Yes
Sh. Anil Sarin (DIN: 00016152) Executive -Managing Director 30,952,751 5 Yes
Sh. Amit Sarin (DIN: 00015837) Executive- Whole-Time Director & CEO 4,324,430 4 Yes
*Sh. Amar Sarin (DIN: 00015937) Non- Executive Director 2,56,300 4 Yes
*Mrs Chanda Sachdev** Non- Executive Director 25,18,500 1 No
(DIN:00133217)
Sh. Brajindar Mohan Singh (DIN: Independent, Non-Executive Director Nil 4 No
02143830)
Sh. Ambarish Chatterjee (DIN: Independent, Non-Executive Director Nil 5 Yes
00653680)
Sh. Maneesh Gupta (DIN: 00129254) | Independent, Non-Executive Director Nil 5 Yes
*Ms. Sushmaa Chhabra Independent, Non-Executive Director Nil 4 Yes
(DIN:01727941)

* Appointed on June 01,2018

**Resigned on May 22,2019

Particulars of their directorship and committee memberships/chairmanship in other companies
Name of Category of Directorship* | Name of the Listed Category of Committee Committee
Directors Director in other entities where he/ Directorship | Chairmanship | Membership

Companies she is a Director of other of other
excluding this Boards** Boards**
listed entity excluding this | excluding this
listed entity | listed entity
Sh. Ashok Sarin Promoter - Non 08 Nil N.A Nil Nil
(DIN: 00016199) | Executive
(Chairman)
Sh. Anil Sarin Executive 03 Nil N.A Nil Nil
(DIN: 00016152) | -Managing Director
Sh. Amit Sarin Executive- Whole- 07 Nil N.A Nil Nil
(DIN: 00015837) | Time Director & CEO
Sh. Amar Non- Executive 06 Nil N.A Nil Nil
Sarin(DIN: Director
00015937)
Mrs Chanda Non- Executive 01 Nil N.A Nil Nil
Sachdev Director
(DIN:00133217)
Sh. Brajindar Independent, Non- 08 Rollatainers Limited | Non Executive- Nil 1
Mohan Singh Executive Director Metalyst Forgings Independent
(DIN: 02143830) Limited, Castex Director
Technologies Limited
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Name of Category of Directorship* | Name of the Listed Category of Committee Committee
Directors Director in other entities where he/ Directorship | Chairmanship | Membership
Companies she is a Director of other of other
excluding this Boards** Boards**
listed entity excluding this | excluding this
listed entity | listed entity
Sh. Ambarish Independent, Non- 03 Jai Mata Glass Non Executive- 0 1
Chatterjee (DIN: Executive Director Limited Independent
00653680) Director
Sh. Maneesh Independent, Non- 03 Nil N.A Nil Nil
Gupta (DIN: Executive Director
00129254)
Ms. Sushmaa Independent, Non- 01 Nil N.A Nil Nil
Chhabra Executive Director
(DIN:01727941)

* Excluded the directorship held in Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies incorporated under section 8 of the
Companies Act, 2013 as per Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

**Included only the Membership / Chairmanship of Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee in all Public Limited
Companies as per Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

None of the Directors is a Directorin more than 10 Public Limited Companies oracts as an Independent Director in more than 7 Listed Companies.
The Managing Director does not serve as Independent Director in any listed Company. Further, as mandated by the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, none of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than ten Committees or holds office as a
Chairman of more than five Committees across all the public companies in which he/ she is a Director.

Sh. Ashok Sarin and Sh. Anil Sarin are related to each other as brothers and Sh. Amit Sarin is son of Sh. Ashok Sarin and Sh. Amar Sarin is
son of Sh. Anil Sarin. Further Mrs. Chanda Sachdev is sister of Sh. Ashok Sarin and Sh. Anil Sarin. There is no relationship between any of the
Independent Directors.

As of March 31,2019 none of the Non-Executive Independent Directors hold any shares / convertible instruments of the Company

None of the Directors of the Company except the Chairman, Managing Director, Non-executive Directors and CEO of the Company has any
pecuniary relationship with the Company except to the extent of receipt of sitting fees payable to Independent Non-Executive Director for
meetings of the Board of Directors attended by them.

All the Independent Directors on the Company's Board are Non-Executive and:

e The Independence of the Directors is determined by the criteria stipulated under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.The maximum tenure of the Independent
Director is in compliance with the Act.

e Arenotrelated to promoters or persons occupying management positions at the Board level or at one level below the Board.

e Have furnished a declaration before the Board of Directors that they satisfy the conditions of their being independent as laid down
under regulation 16 (1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and under section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and all such declarations were placed before the Board.

e Apartfrom receiving sitting fee, they do not have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, its promoters, its
directors, its senior management, its subsidiaries and associates, which may affect independence of the directors.

Matrix of skills/ expertise/ competence with regard to the business of the Company

The Board has identified the following skill set with reference to its Business and Industry which are available with the Board:
i Construction and Development of Real Estate;

ii.  Construction & Development, Real Estate sector, Finance and Administration;

iii. ~ Business Development, Land Acquisition and Marketing;

iv. ~ Corporate laws and legal matters connected with civil issues;

v.  Tax&Finance;

vi.  Economicand Corporate Legislation;

vii. ~ Corporate Consultancy and has wide experience in Corporate Affairs.
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Considering the above required skills and competence for running the business of the Company, the Board of Directors is of the view that all
the members of the board are highly competent professionals with varied experience and expertise in their niche area. The Board of Directors
consists of nine (9) professional Directors having experience in real estate sector, construction, accounts & finance, legal and compliance related
matters. Their contribution to the above said areas are derived by their extensive participation in the meetings of the board and its various
committees. Their continuance on the board is based on assessment of their performance based on various parameters such as, relevant
experience and skills, ability and willingness to speak up , focus on shareholder value creation, high governance standards, knowledge of
business, processes and procedures followed, openness of discussion/ integrity, relationship with management , impact on key management
decisions, positive contribution to discussions and decisions, ability to carry others, attendance at meetings, ability to disagree, stand his/her
ground etc.

Information supplied to the Board

The Board has complete access to all information with the Company. The information as required under Part-A of Schedule Il and Regulation
17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is regularly provided to the Board as a part of the Board
Meeting agenda. During the meeting, the senior management is invited to present the plans and achievements relating to their respective
areas of responsibility.

Compliance reports of all applicable laws to the Company

The periodical reports submitted by the Internal Auditors and by the concerned executives of the Company with regard to compliance of all laws
applicable to the Company including steps taken by the Company to rectify instances of non-compliances, if any, are reviewed by the Board at
regular intervals.

(i)  Board Meetings

The Board meets at least once in every quarter to discuss and decide on inter alia business strategies/policies and review the financial
performance and operations of the Company. It also meets as and when necessary to address specific issues relating to the business of
the Company.

During the financial year 2018-2019, the members of the Board met 5 (Five) times to review, discuss and decide about the business of
the Company.

The dates on which the said meetings were held are as follows:

SI.No | Quarters Date of Board Meeting
1 April, 2018- June, 2018 May 30,2018 (Adjourned to 1 June, 2018)
2 July, 2018 - September, 2018 August 29,2018
3 October, 2018- December, 2018 October 18,2018
4 | January, 2019- March, 2019 February 14,2019
March 15,2019

The necessary quorum was present at all the meetings. The maximum gap between any two Board meetings held during the year was not
more than one hundred and twenty days. During the year under review, no meeting was held via video conferencing.

(ii)  The term of Independent Directors namely Sh. Maneesh Gupta, Sh. Brajindar Mohan Singh and Sh. Ambarish Chatterjee will expire on
29 September, 2019. However the said Independent Directors based on the review of their performance had been re-appointed through
the Postal Ballot held on 31.12.2018 for a further period of five years with effect from 30t September, 2019.

Separate Meeting for Independent Directors

In order to comply with the requirements of Schedule IV of the Companies Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on February 14,2019 to review the performance
of Non-Independent Directors, the Board as a whole, review the performance of the Chairman of the Company and assessed the quality, quantity
and timelines of flow of information between the Company Management and the Board.

The Board of Directors had during their meeting held on February 14, 2019 reviewed the individual performance of all the Independent
Directors as per the standard criteria laid down. The Independent Directors whose performance was reviewed by the Board were not present in
that part of the meeting in which their performance was reviewed as required under the statute.

Familiarization programme for Independent Directors

At the time of appointing a Director, a formal letter of appointment is given to him/her, which inter alia explains the roles, functions, duties and
responsibilities expected of him/her as a Director of the Company. The Director is also explained in detail the compliances required from him/
her under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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The Company had adopted a familiarisation programme for independent directors to familiarise them with the Company, their role, rights,
responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model, management structure, industry overview,
internal control system and processes, risk management framework, functioning of various divisions, HR Management, CSR activities etc.

The Company aims to provide its Independent Directors, insight into the Company enabling them to contribute effectively. The Company
arranges site visit for the Directors, giving them insight of various projects and Directors are also informed of various developments relating to
the industry on regular basis and are provided with specific regulatory updates from time to time

Details of the familiarization programme of the Company may be accessed at web link: http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ANANTRAJ/files/
FAMILIARISATION_PROGRAMME_FOR_INDEPENDENT_DIRECTORS.pdf

Committees of the Board

The Board of Directors, in a view to have more focused attention on the business and for better governance, has the following committees:
e Audit Committee

e Stakeholders Relationship Committee

e Nomination and Remuneration Committee

e Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

e ShareTransfer Committee

e Finance and Investment Committee

The terms of the reference of these committees are determined by the Board and their relevance reviewed from time to time. The minutes of the
committees were tabled at the Board Meeting for noting of the Board Members.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

A.

Composition

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has constituted the valid Audit Committee and its composition is as follows:-

More than two-thirds of the members are independent directors and all the members of audit committee are financially literate. The Company
secretary of the Company acts as a secretary to the Committee. The quorum for committee meetings is two members or one-third of the total
strength of the committee, whichever is higher, but a minimum of two independent directors presence is required to constitute a quorum.

As a measure of good Corporate Governance and to provide assistance to the Board of Directors in fulfilling their responsibilities, the Audit
Committee was constituted. Majority of the members of the Audit Committee are Independent Directors and have rich experience in the
financial/legal sector.

The terms of reference of Audit Committee are as per Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and includes such other functions as may be assigned to it by the Board from time to
time.

The committee reviews information as specified in Part-C of Schedule-1l of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

Sr. | Name of the Category of Designation | Qualification & Experience
No. | Committee Members | Directorship
1 | Sh.Ambarish Non-Executive & Chairman Fellow Member of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
Chatterjee Independent Director having over 26 years post qualification experience in areas of
economic and corporate legislations.
2 | Sh. Ashok Sarin Non-Executive & Non | Member He is having more than 50 years of experience in real estate and
Independent Director construction industry.
3 | Sh.Brajindar Mohan | Non-Executive & Member Retired IRS & Ex. Chairman of CBDT having 47 years of experience in
Singh Independent Director fields of Tax & Finance.
4 | Sh.Maneesh Gupta | Non-Executive & Member Fellow Member of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
Independent Director having more than 21 years' experience in fields of corporate laws and

legal matters connected with civil issues

Role(s)/Terms of reference of Audit Committee are:

A.  Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosures of its financial information to ensure that the financial
statement is correct, sufficient and credible.
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Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and if required, the replacement or removal of the Statutory Auditor and
Internal Auditors and fixation of audit fees and approval of payment for any other services.

Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and if required, the replacement or removal of the Cost Auditor.

To grant omnibus approval for related party transactions which are in ordinary course of the business and on an arm’s length price basis
and to review and approve such transactions subject to the approval of Board.

Scrutinize the Inter-Corporate loan and Investments

Reviewing, with the Management, the Annual Financial Statements before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference
to:

e Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in terms of Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

e Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

e Disclosure of any related party transactions.

e Compliance with listing agreement and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.
Reviewing, with the Management, the quarterly/Financial Statements before submission to the Board for approval.

Reviewing, with the Management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue,
preferential issue etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and
the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate
recommendations to the Board to take steps in this matter.

Review the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of Internal Auditors.
Reviewing, with the Management, performance of the Statutory and Internal auditors, adequacy of the Internal Control Systems.

Reviewing the adequacy of Internal Audit Functions, if any, including the structure of the Internal Audit Department, staffing and seniority
of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of Internal Audit.

Discussion with the Internal Auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon.
Review the Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial condition and results of operations.

Discussion with the Statutory Auditors, before the Audit commences, about the nature and scope of Audit as well as post audit discussions
to ascertain any area(s) of concern.

Reviewing the Internal Audit Reports relating to internal control weaknesses.

Carrying out any other function as mentioned in terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

Reviewing the compliances regarding the Company's Whistle Blower policy.

Approval of appointment of Chief Financial Officer (CFO) after assessing the qualifications, experience and background of the candidate.
To investigate any activity within terms of reference and seek information from any employee.

To obtain outside legal professional advice and

Reviewing compliance of legal and regulatory requirements.

Review the adequacy and effectiveness of Company's system and internal control.

Reviewing the utilization of loans and/or advances from/investment by the holding Company in the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100
crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans/advances/investment existing as on the date
of coming into force of this provision.

Meetings of Audit Committee
During the financial year 2018-19 Four (4) meetings of Audit Committee were held:

Quarters Date of Meetings Number of Number and name of
Members Present | directors/ members absent

April, 2018- June, 2018 May 30,2018 4 Nil

July, 2018 - September, 2018 August 29,2018 4 Nil

October, 2018- December, 2018 October 18,2018 4 Nil

January, 2019- March, 2019 February 14,2019 4 Nil
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The General Manager of Finance & Banking, Internal Auditors, Statutory Auditors and Cost Auditor are invitees to the Audit Committee Meetings.
Mr. Manoj Pahwa, Company Secretary, acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee. No instances of any fraud have been pointed out by the
Statutory Auditors of the Company to Audit Committee.

Sh. Ambarish Chatterjee, Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the previous Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held
on September 29, 2018 to answer the shareholders queries. Further, the gap between two meetings did not exceed one hundred twenty days.

STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, your Company has duly constituted the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee oversees the performance of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and recommends measures for overall
improvement in quality of investor service. Further, it also looks into redressal of shareholders'/investors complaints.

A.  Composition of Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

Name of the Committee Members Category Designation
Sh. Ambarish Chatterjee Non-Executive & Independent Director Chairman
Sh. Anil Sarin Executive Director Member
Sh. Maneesh Gupta Non-Executive & Independent Director Member

The Directors review the position on all major investors' grievances at meetings of the Board of Directors and the stakeholder’s relationship committee.
Mr. Manoj Pahwa, Company Secretary, acts as the Compliance Officer and Secretary to the Committee.

B.  Name, Designation and Address of Compliance Officer
Mr. Manoj Pahwa
Company Secretary
Anant Raj Limited
H-65, Connaught Circus,
New Delhi-110001

C.  Dates & no. of meetings of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee held during the year under review & members attendance thereat
Four (4) meetings of the committee were held during the year 2018-19.

Quarters Date of Meetings Members Present Number & Name of
Directors Absent

April 2018- June 2018 April 07,2018 3 Nil

July 2018 - September 2018 July 10,2018 3 Nil

October 2018 - December 2018 October 9, 2018 3 Nil

January 2019 - March 2019 January 07,2019 3 Nil

D.  Complaint Status

During the year, the Company received 15 (Fifteen) investor complaints, all of which have been completely resolved to the satisfaction of the
investors. As on date, there is no pending complaint of any shareholder.

Details of Investor Complaints received during the financial year 2018-19

Nature of Complaint Received during the | Resolved to the satisfaction | Pending Complaint
year of stakeholder

Non - receipt of Dividend 2 2 NIL

Non - receipt of Annual Report/others 10 10 NIL

Non Receipt of Share Certificate 3 3 NIL

Total 15 15 NIL
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Terms of reference of the Committee, inter-alia, include:

1. Review, on periodic basis, status of grievances relating to transfer, transmission of shares, and issue of duplicate shares;

2. Monitor expeditious redressal of investor's grievances;

3. Review instances of non- receipt of Annual Report and declared dividend and

4. Consider all matters related to all security holders of the Company.

SEBI vide circular Ref CIR/OIAE/2/2011 dated June 3,2011 informed the Company that they had Commence processing of investor complaints
inaweb based complaints redress system viz. SCORES. Under this system all complaints pertaining to companies are electronically sent through
SCORES and the companies are required to view the complaints pending against them and submit action taken report along with supporting

documents electronically in SCORES.

5. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules framed thereunder and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, your Company has constituted the Nomination & Remuneration Committee.
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The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprises of three (3) Directors (all are Independent Directors). Shri Maneesh Gupta, Chairman of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee was present at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 29,2018.

Mr. Manoj Pahwa, Company Secretary, acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

A.  Composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

Name of Committee Members

Category of Directorship

Designation in Committee

Sh. Maneesh Gupta Non-Executive & Independent Director Chairman
Sh. Ambarish Chatterjee Non-Executive & Independent Director Member
Sh. Brajindar Mohan Singh Non-Executive & Independent Director Member

B.  Dates &no. of meetings of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee held during the year under review & members attendance thereat
Five (5) meetings of the Committee were held during the year 2018-19.

Quarters Date of Meetings Number of Number & name of directors
Members Present absent
April, 2018 - June, 2018 May 22,2018 3 Nil
July, 2018 - September, 2018 August 8,2018 3 Nil
October, 2018- December, 2018 October 4,2018 3 Nil
January, 2019 - March, 2019 February 14,2019 3 Nil
March 29,2019 3 Nil

C.  The broad terms of reference of the Committee includes:

The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is in terms of the Companies Act, 2013 and Part D of Schedule Il of the
Regulation 19(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, which inter-alia, include the following:

(1) Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the board
of directors a policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

(2)  Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of directors;

(3)  Devising a policy on diversity of board of directors;

(4) Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the
criteria laid down and recommend to the board of directors their appointment and removal.

(5) To extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of

independent directors.

(6)  Formulation & review of remuneration policy of the Company

(7)  Recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.
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D.  Evaluation of performance of the Board, its committees and Individual Directors (Including Independent Directors)

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board Committees and individual Directors pursuant to the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by SEBI Listing Regulations and the policy
framed thereunder by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Each of the Directors had evaluated the performance of the individual
directors on the parameters such as qualification, knowledge, experience, Initiative, attendance, concerns for the stakeholders, leadership, team
work attributes, effective interaction, Independent views and Judgement.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the Directors on the basis of the criteria such as the Board
composition and structure, effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning etc. The performance of the Committees was evaluated
by the Board after seeking inputs from the Committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of Committees, effectiveness of
Committee meetings, etc. The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of the individual Directors on
the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual Director to the Board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to
be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects
of his role.

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors, performance of the Board as a whole and performance
of the Chairman was evaluated. Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, excluding the Independent Director
being evaluated.

The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results, which reflected the overall engagement and the effectiveness of the Board and its committees.
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has devised the following policies:-

Policy on Board Diversity

Pursuant to the provisions of Schedule Il part (D) of the Regulation 19(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has devised a policy on Board Diversity and which was adopted by the Board
of Directors.

The broad objectives of the said Policy are:
The Policy shall confirm with the following two principles for achieving diversity on its Board:

a)  Decisions pertaining to recruitment, promotion and remuneration of the directors will be based on their performance and competence;
and

b)  For embracing diversity and being inclusive, best practices to ensure fairness and equality shall be adopted and there shall be zero
tolerance for unlawful discrimination and harassment of any sort whatsoever.

In order to ensure a balanced composition of executive, non-executive and independent directors on the Board, the Company shall consider
candidates from a wide variety of backgrounds

Remuneration Policy:

Pursuant to the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule Il part (D) of the Regulation 19(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has devised a Remuneration Policy of the
Company and which was adopted by the Board of Directors.

The broad objectives of the said Policy are:

1. To lay down criteria and terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors (Executive and
Non-Executive) and persons who may be appointed in Senior Management and Key Managerial positions and to determine remuneration
of Directors, Key Managerial personnel and Other employees.

2. To determine remuneration based on the Company's size and financial position and trends and practices on remuneration prevailing in
market.

3. Toprovide them reward linked directly to their efforts, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operations.

4. To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons and create competitive
advantage.

5. Toformulate the criteria for evaluation of the Independent Directors and other Directors on the Board.

Detailed policy as adopted by the Board of Directors is annexed with the Director Report of the Company. The said policy is available and can be
disseminated on the website of the Company at http://www.nseprimeir.com/z ANANTRAJ/files/Nomination_and_Remuneration_and_Board

Diversity_Policy.pdf
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Particulars of Directors’ Remuneration during the financial year 2018-2019:

The details of remuneration paid to the Directors (including sitting fees paid for attending the Board Meetings) during the year ended March
31,2019, are given below:

Directors Salary Perquisites Sitting Fees Total
®) ) ®) ®)

Sh. Ashok Sarin

Sh. Anil Sarin 25128000 - 25128000

Sh. Amit Sarin 7200000 7200000

Sh. Amar Sarin
Smt. Chanda Sachdev

Sh. Brajindar Mohan Singh 10000 10000
Sh. Ambarish Chatterjee 12500 12500
Sh. Maneesh Gupta 12500 12500
Smt Sushmaa Chhabra 10000 10000
Total 30600000 1728000 45000 32373000

# Perquisites includes House Rent Allowance, Special Allowances, Company's contribution to Provident and Superannuation Funds and other
allowances. The remuneration is paid as per the criteria laid down in remuneration policy of the Company.

Presently, the Company does not have a scheme for grant of stock options to any director. Further, none of the directors of the Company was in
receipt of any remuneration from its subsidiary companies during the period. The Company does not pay any remuneration to its non-executive
independent directors except sitting fees and Non- Executive Independent Directors are paid sitting fees of ¥ 2500/- per meeting. Further the
service contracts with that of executive directors is kept at the registered office and is open to inspection by any member of the Company without
payment of fees.

Criteria for making payment to Non-Executive Directors

The Company has laid down the criteria for making payments to the Non-Executive Directors. The details of such criteria are available in the
Remuneration Policy. The said policy is available and can be disseminated on the website of the Company website at http://www.nseprimeir.
com/z_ANANTRAJ/files/Nomination_and_Remuneration_and_Board_Diversity_Policy.pdf

6. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE
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In compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company has constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee.

Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

Name of the Committee Members Category Designation
Sh. Brajindar Mohan Singh Non-Executive Independent Director Chairman
Sh. Anil Sarin Executive - Managing Director Member
Sh. Amit Sarin Executive - Whole-Time Director & CEO Member

During the financial year ended March 31, 2019, Three (3) meetings of the Committee were held. The same were duly attended by the all the
members of the Committee.

Quarters Date of Meeting Number of Number and name of
Members Present | directors/ members absent

April 2018 - June 2018 June 01,2018 3 Nil

July 2018 - September 2018 Nil Nil Nil

October 2018 - December 2018 November 15,2018 3 Nil

January 2019 - March 2019 January 03,2019 3 Nil
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B.  Terms of reference of the Committee, inter - alia, include:
e Formulate and recommend to the Board, Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company, which shall indicate the activities to be

undertaken by the Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and rules made thereunder;

e Monitor the implementation of the frame work of the policy on regular basis and

e Recommend the amount of expenditure to be spent on CSR activities.

During the year under review the Company has spent the money on projects identified under CSR and the details of CSR budget and amount
spent during the year 2018-19 is given as an annexure to the Director's Report.

SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE:

Your Company has a constituted Share Transfer Committee to approve the transfer and transmission of shares in physical as well as Demat form and

to approve the issuance of Duplicate Share Certificates.

A.  Composition of Share Transfer Committee:

Name of Committee Members Category Designation
Sh. Ashok Sarin Non-Executive Director Chairman
Sh. Anil Sarin Executive Director Member
Sh. Brajindar Mohan Singh Non-Executive & Independent Director Member

B.  Dates & no. of meetings held during the year under report & members attendance thereat
Seven (7) meetings were held of the committee during the year 2018-19.

Quarters Date of Meetings Number of Number and name
Members Present directors absent
April, 2018 - June, 2018 Nil Nil Nil
July, 2018 - September, 2018 Nil Nil Nil
October, 2018 - December, 2018 October 25,2018 3 Nil
October 31,2018
December 5,2018
December 28,2018
January 2019 - March 2019 January 16,2019 3 Nil

February 20,2019
March 30,2019

FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

The Company has in place a duly constituted Finance and Investment Committee. The Committee comprised of 4 (four) members amongst the Board.

A.  Composition of Finance and Investment Committee:

Name of Committee Members Category Designation
Sh. Anil Sarin Executive Director Chairman
Sh. Amit Sarin Executive Director Member
Sh. Maneesh Gupta Non-Executive & Independent Director Member
Sh. Ambarish Chatterjee Non-Executive & Independent Director Member
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B.  During the financial year ended March 31, 2019, Five (5) meetings of the Committee were held.

Quarters Date of Meeting Number of Number and name of
Members Present | directors/ members absent
April 2018 - June 2018 June 14,2018 4 Nil
July 2018 - September 2018 Nil Nil Nil
October 2018 - December 2018 October 26,2018 4 Nil
November 30,2018 4 Nil
December 27,2018 4 Nil
January 2019 - March 2019 March 27,2019 3 1 &Sh. Anil Sarin

The brief terms of reference has been approved the Board of Director of the Company. The said committee has been entrusted with the
responsibility monitor, consider and approve the matter relating to borrow funds from Bank(s), Bodies Corporate(s), Financial Institution(s),
Mutual Fund(s) and any other Person(s). The committee is further authorised to approve the investments of the Company.

The same were duly attended by the all the members of the Committee.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Company has 73 wholly owned subsidiaries, 19 step down subsidiaries and 3 companies in which the Company holds more than 50% of the total
equity shareholding.

M/s Travel Mate India Private Limited became the wholly owned Subsidiary Company of the Anant Raj Limited and M/s Jai Govinda Ghar Nirman
Limited and M/s Moon Shine Entertainment Private Limited became the step down subsidiaries of Anant Raj Limited during the Financial Year 2018-
19.

During the year Artistaan Private Limited, Redsea Realty Private Limited and Aakashganga Realty Private Limited have ceased to be subsidiaries of
Anant Raj Limited.

None of the subsidiaries is listed on any Stock Exchange. None of the subsidiaries falls within the meaning of “Material Non-listed Indian Subsidiary"
as defined in Regulation 16(1)(c ) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has laid down policy on material subsidiary and the same is placed on the website of the Company. The said policy may be accessed at
the web-link http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ANANTRAJ/files/POLICY%20FOR%20DETERMINING%20MATERIAL%20SUBSIDIARIES.pdf

However, the following compliances are duly made by the Company:
»  The Audit Committee reviews the financial statements made by the Subsidiary Companies.
> The minutes of the Board Meetings of the Subsidiary Companies are placed at the Board Meetings of the Company.

> A statement of all significant transactions and arrangements made by the Subsidiary Companies are informed to the Board at periodical
intervals.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company's Quarterly/Annual Financial Results, after their approval by the Board of Directors, are filed with Stock Exchanges under Regulation
33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The results in prescribed format are normally published in
Newspaper viz. Financial Express - English Edition and Jansatta - Hindi Edition in compliance with Regulation 47(1)(b) of the said regulations.

The Company's Annual Report containing, inter-alia, audited annual accounts, consolidated financial statements, directors’ report, auditors’ report,
management discussion analysis and other important information is circulated to all the members.

The Company has its own website viz. www.anantrajlimited.com. The Quarterly, half yearly and Annual Financial Results are posted on the Company's
website for the information of the shareholders. Further, shareholding pattern, corporate governance report, the composition of the Board of
Directors/Committee of Directors, the various polices on Corporate Social Responsibility, Related Party Transactions Policy, archival policy, policy
on determination of materiality, Code of Conduct for Regulating & Monitoring Trading by Insiders, Code of Conduct for Board Members & Senior
Management, CSR Policy and other policies as required to hosted are also available on the Company's’ website.

All the material information is promptly sent to the stock exchanges, where the shares of the Company are listed, are simultaneously posted on
website of the Company.
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11. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

The concise details of Annual General Meetings held during the previous three years are as under:

Annual General Meetings:

Financial Year | Location and Time Special Resolutions passed
2017-2018 September 29,2018 at 10:30 A.M. at Plot no. CP- 2 (Two) Special Resolutions were passed:
1, Sector-8, IMT Manesar, Haryana- 122051 A.  Toapprove the increase in Borrowing limits of the Company.

B.  Toapprove the Re-appointment of Sh. Ashok Sarin (DIN :00016199)
as Non Executive Director

2016-2017 September 29,2017 at 10:30 A.M. at Plot no.CP- | 1 (One) Special Resolution was passed:-
1, Sector-8, IMT Manesar, Haryana- 122051 A.  Toapprove the increase in Borrowing limits of the Company.

2015-2016 September 30, 2016 at 10.00 A.M. at Plot no. CP- | No Special resolution was passed in the Annual General Meeting
1, Sector-8, IMT Manesar, Haryana- 122051

X.  Resolutions passed last year through Postal Ballot:
During the year under review, Company conducted a Postal Ballot (including e-voting) in terms of Section 110 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act") read with Rule 22 of Companies (Management and Administration ) Rules, 2014 ("Postal Ballot Rules”) and Regulation 44 of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations”) (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and passed below mentioned Special Resolutions with requisite
majority by the members on December 31,2018 :

i.  Re-Appointment of Shri Brajindar Mohan Singh (DIN: 02143830), as an Independent Director of the Company

ii.  Re-Appointment of Shri Maneesh Gupta (DIN:00129254) as an Independent Director of the Company

ii. ~ Re-Appointment of Shri Ambarish Chatterjee (DIN:00653680) as an Independent Director of the Company

A summary of the results of Postal Ballot & E-voting is given hereunder:

Particulars of the Resolutions Consolidated (e-voting and voting through Postal Ballot)
Type of No. of Total | No. of Votesin | No.of votes. | % of votes | % of votes
Resolution Valid Votes favor Against in favor against
To approve the Re appointment of Shri Special 197493372 196572190 921182 99.5336 0.4664

Brajindar Mohan Singh (DIN: 02143830), as an Resolution
Independent Director of the Company.

To approve the Re- Appointment of Shri Maneesh Special 197492821 195761714 1731107 99.1235 0.8765
Gupta (DIN: 00129254), as an Independent Resolution

Director of the Company.

To approve the Re appointment of Shri Ambarish Special 197492125 195763372 1728753 99.1246 0.8754

Chatterjee (DIN: 00653680), as an Independent Resolution
Director of the Company.

The Company has appointed Ms. Priya Jindal, the Practicing Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer for this postal ballot process.

Procedure for Postal Ballot:- Where a Company is required or decides to pass any resolution by way of Postal Ballot, it shall send a notice to all the
shareholders, along with a draft resolution explaining the reasons thereof and requesting them to send their assent or dissent in writing on a Postal
Ballot because Postal Ballot means voting by post or through electronic means within a period of thirty days from the date of dispatch of the notice.
The Company has followed the aforesaid procedure stipulated in the Companies Act, 2013 and has carried out Postal Ballot for the item mentioned
above.

As on date of this report, the Company does not propose to pass any Special Resolution for the time being by way of Postal Ballot.

12. OTHER DISCLOSURES

A.  Disclosure of Related Party Transactions

The related party transactions are periodically placed before the Audit Committee/ Board of Directors for their consideration and approval. There
were no materially significant related party transactions which have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. All related
parties transactions have been transacted in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis.

The Audit committee has granted an omnibus approval for such related party transaction where the need cannot be foreseen and aforesaid
details are not available in accordance with Regulation 23(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
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the Committee also reviews the related party transactions on quarterly basis.

The Board has formulated a policy on Related Party Transactions and it may be accessed at Weblink: http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ANANTRAJ/
files/policy%200n%20related%20party%20transactions.pdf.

The details of related party disclosures with respect to the loans/advances/investments with the subsidiaries or associates or any other entity in
which directors are interested at the year end and maximum outstanding amount thereof during the year, as required under Part A of Schedule
V of the Listing Regulations have been mentioned in the Notes No 43 of the Standalone Financial Statements for the financial year ended on
March 31,2019.

Disclosure of Transactions with any person or entity belonging to the promoter/promoter group which hold(s) 10% or more shareholding in the
listed entity,

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

There has not been any change in accounting policies of the Company during the year.

Risk Management

The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy. It has laid down the procedures to inform the Board members about potential risks,
their assessment and control. These procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure that the executive management controls risks by means of
properly defined framework of policies and strategies.

The Company also has a system of Internal Audit and the Internal Auditors report directly and place their report to the Audit Committee of the
Company.

The Board has formulated a policy on Risk Management and the same may be accessed at the web-link http://www.nseprimeir.com/z
ANANTRAJ/files/risk%20management%20policy.pdf.

Details of Compliances/ Non compliances by the Company with applicable Laws

The Board of Directors periodically reviews compliance reports of the laws applicable to the Company and the Company initiates requisite action
for strengthening of its statutory compliance procedures, as may be suggested by the members of the Board from time to time.

The Company has received the Notice regarding the Non-Compliance with provisions pertaining to Board Composition (Regulation 17). As at
31st March 2018, the Company had proper composition of the Board of Directors in terms of the Regulation but during the year the Company
appointed three new directors i.e. two Non-Executive Directors and one Independent Director, which disturbed the composition of the Board.
Both the stock exchanges (BSE & NSE) had levied the penalty on the Company and the same was also paid to them. As on the date of this report,
the composition is in compliance with the Listing Regulations.

Disclosure regarding appointment/re-appointment of directors

In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Amit Sarin (DIN 00015837) shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

The Board of the Director on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to the approval of Shareholder
at its meeting held on 30™ May, 2019 has appointed (i) Mr. Ashok Sarin as an Executive Chairman of the Company for a period of Five years
commencing from 30" May 2019 (ii) Sh. Amar Sarin as CEO (Project Division ) of the Company for a period of five years from 30" May, 2019 and
re-appointed Sh. Amit Sarin as Director and CEO (Real Estate Division) of the Company for a period of five years from 9* July, 2019.

Further the Company has appointed Mr. Pankaj Kumar Gupta (Real Estate Division) and Mr. Anil Mahindra (Project Division) as Joint Chief
Financial officers of the Company.

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

In terms of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a
Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower policy as recommended by the Audit Committee has been adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company.
The policy provides a mechanism for the employee, to report concern about the unethical behaviour, actual & suspected frauds or violation of
the Company's Code of conduct. The Company hereby affirms that no employee of the Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

The policy on Whistle Blower may be accessed at the web-link http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ ANANTRAJ/files/Anantraj Whistle blower_policy.pdf.

There are no complaints received during the financial year 2018-2019.

Adoption of mandatory and discretionary requirements of Corporate Governance as specified in the Listing Regulations 17 to 27 and Regulation
34(3) read with Schedule V (C) of the (SEBI Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of corporate governance with respect to Regulations 17 to 27 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Non mandatory requirements have been adopted to the extent and in the manner as stated under the appropriate headings detailed
elsewhere in this report.
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H.  CostAuditors

M/s. Yogesh Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants, were appointed as a Cost Auditor of the Company to audit the cost accounting records of the
Company for the financial year 2018-19.The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on August 12,2019, on the recommendation
of Audit Committee, has re-appointed M/s. Yogesh Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants, Delhi (Firm Regn. No. 000373) as Cost Auditors of the
Company to audit the cost accounting records of the Company for the financial year 2019-20.

I.  Secretarial Auditors

Mr. Shambhu J. Bhikadia, Practicing Company Secretary, was appointed as a Secretarial Auditor of the Company to conduct the Secretarial Audit
of the Company for the financial year 2018-19. The Board of Directors at its meeting held on August 12, 2019 has appointed Ms. Priya Jindal,
Practicing Company Secretary, as Secretarial Auditors for the financial year 2019-20.

J. Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices

In compliance with SEBI's regulations on Prevention of Insider Trading, the Company has adopted a comprehensive Code of Conduct for its
Directors and Designated Employees. The code lays down guidelines which advise them on procedure to be followed and disclosures to be
made while dealing with shares of the Company and cautioning them of consequences of violations.

The Board of Directors by confirming the resolution passed by circulation on May 29, 2015 approved a Code of Conduct for prevention of
Insider Trading and the same has been strictly adhered to by the Directors and the designated employees. The Company informs the Directors
and the designated employees, about the date of the board meeting to consider any Unpublished Price Sensitive Information and advising
them not to trade in Company's shares, during the closure of trading window period. The Company also obtains a declaration from the Directors
and the Senior Management Personnel with regard to their compliance with the Code of Conduct under SEBI's (Prevention of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015.

The code of practices, procedure for Fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information and the Code of Internal procedure and
conduct for Regulation, Monitoring and Reporting of Trading in the securities for the designated employees and the connected persons
have been adopted and have been posted on the website of the Company viz hitp://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ ANANTRAJ/files/AnantRaj
CodeofFairDisclosureofUnpublishedPriceSensitivelnformation.pdf

Pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 which was effective from April 1, 2019, the existing Code of
Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Insiders was amended to align with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Amendment
Regulations, 2018. The revised Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Designated persons was approved/ratified by the
Board on 14.02.2019 and the same has also been placed on the website.

K. Code for Conduct for the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel

The Board of Directors have adopted Code of Conduct applicable to the Board of Directors and the Senior Management of the Company. The said
code has also been displayed on the Company's website at www.anantrajlimited.com.

The Company has obtained affirmation from the Board of Directors and senior managerial personnel, affirming compliance with the Company's
Code of Conduct for the financial year 2018-2019.

The declaration by the Chief Financial Officer, under the Schedule V sub clause(d), Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, affirming compliance of the Code of the conduct by the all the Board members and senior
managerial personnel for year ended March 31,2019, is attached with this Corporate Governance Report.

L. MANAGEMENT & DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT
The comprehensive Management & Discussion Analysis Report has been enclosed with this report.

M.  Proceeds from the public issue/rights issue/preferential issues etc.
There was no publicissue/ right issue/preferential issue etc. made by your Company during the financial year 2018-19.

Web links for other policies
The following policies are linked with the website of the Company i.e. www.anantrajlimited.com.

1. Archival Policy on Preservation of Documents of the Company. URL for the same is: http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ ANANTRAJ/files/
Archive_Policy.pdf

2. Policy on determination of materiality of the events/information for making disclosure by the Company. URL for the same is: http://www.
nseprimeir.com/z_ANANTRAJ/files/Policy_on_Disclosures.pdf

3. Policy on Preservation of Records. The same may be accessed at http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ANANTRAJ/files/Policy_on_Preservation
of_Records.pdf

4. Policy on determination of material subsidiary. The same may be accessed at http://www.nseprimeir.com/z_ ANANTRAJ/files/POLICY%20
FOR%20DETERMINING%20MATERIAL%20SUBSIDIARIES.pdf

N.  Incompliance with the Regulation 46 (2)(j) & (k) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as required
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under the listing agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges, the Company has designated the mail.id manojpahwa@anantrajlimited.
com. This mail id has been posted on the Company's website and also on the website of the Stock Exchanges. The investor can send their
grievances, if any, to the designated mail id. i.e manojpahwa@anantrajlimited.com of Mr. Manoj Pahwa, Compliance officer of the Company.

The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, vide its Regulation 46 (1) stipulated that the Company should

maintain a functional website containing the basic information about the Company and to update the contents of the said website periodically.
In pursuance to this clause, the Company updates its website with all relevant information as envisaged in the said regulation and as per the
provision of the companies Act, 2013. The website of the Company may be accessed at www.anantrajlimited.com

In pursuance to the Regulation 31 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 100% of the shareholding

of the promoter group has been dematerialized and all the shares are held in dematerialized mode to allow the shares of the Company to be
traded in the Stock Exchanges in the normal segment.

13. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

Annual General Meeting
(Date, Time & Venue)

Monday, September 30, 2019 at 10:30 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at Plot No. CP-I, Sector-8, IMT
Manesar, Gurugram Haryana - 122051

Financial Year

01+ April, 2018 to 31 March, 2019

Date of Book Closure

Tuesday, September 24,2019 to Monday, September 30, 2019 (Both days inclusive)

Dividend Record
(Last three years)

Financial Year 2015-16 12% (Re. 0.24 per share on the Face Value of ¥ 2/- each)

Financial Year 2016-17 12% (Re. 0.24 per share on the Face Value of ¥ 2/- each)

Financial Year 2017-18 12% (Re. 0.24 per share on the Face Value of % 2/- each)

Dividend for Financial Year
2018-2019

The Company has recommended dividend Re. 0.24 per share
(12% on ¥ 2/- fully paid share) for the financial year 2018-2019. The dividend if declared at the Annual General
Meeting shall be paid on or after October 05, 2019 and within a period of 30 days from the date of AGM.

Listing on Stock Exchanges

BSE Limited (25™ Floor, P.J Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai-400001

National Stock Exchange of India Limited. ("Exchange Plaza" BKC, Bandra (E),

Annual Listing fees for the Financial Year 2019 - 20 has been duly paid to the Stock Exchanges.

ISIN/Stock Code

ISIN No. of Equity Shares at NSDL/CDSL: INE242C01024
Trading Symbol at NSE: ANANTRAJ
Trading Symbol at BSE: 515055

Financial Calendar 2019-20
(Tentative & Subject to
Change)

1. First Quarter results - Within 45 days from the end of the quarter

2. Second Quarter results - Within 45 days from the end of the quarter

3.Third Quarter results - Within 45 days from the end of the quarter

4. Audited yearly results for the year ended March 31, 2020 - within 60 days from the end of financial year

Registrar & Transfer Agents
(both for Electronic &
Physical Segment)

Alankit Assignments Ltd., RTA Division,

3E/7, Alankit House,

New Delhi 110055,

Contact Person: Mr. J.P. Rustagi

Phone 011-42541955 and Email Id: rta@alankit.com
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STATUTORY REPORTS

Disclosure relating to
Unclaimed/Unpaid
Dividend and IEPF Demat
Account

Pursuant to provisions of Sections 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has transferred a sum of Rs
7,21,763/- ( Rupees Seven Lakhs Twenty One Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty Three) during the financial year 2018-
2019 to the Investor Education and Protection Fund established by the Central Government. The said amount
represents unclaimed dividend for the year 2010-11 which was lying with the Company for a period of seven year
from the due date of payment. /Unclaimed dividend for the financial year ended March 31 March, 2012 have
become due for transfer during the month of October, 2019.

As per Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 as amended from time to time, all the shares in respect to which
dividend has remained unclaimed/ for a period of seven Consecutive year or more are required to transfer in the
name of IEPF. The Company had transferred the 749154 shares underlying the Dividend account for the year 2008-
09 and 2009-10 to IEPF Authority. Further during the financial year 2018-2019 the Company transferred 72899
shares to the |EPF in respect of unclaimed dividend for the year 2010-2011. The requisite details are reproduce as
under:

Particulars Number of shareholders | Number of equity shares

Aggregate number of shareholders and outstanding 1121 749154
shares in the IEPF Demat Account at the beginning of

the financial year 2018-2019

Number of shareholders who approached the Company
for transfer of shares from IEPF Demat Account during
the year ended 2018-2019

Transferred to IEPF Demat Account during the year 245 72899

ended 2018-2019

Aggregate number of shareholders and outstanding 1366 822053

shares at the end of the Financial Year 2018-2019

The voting rights in respect of the above 822053 equity shares are frozen until the rightful owner claims the equity
shares.

All corporate benefits on such shares in the nature of Bonus shares, split of shares, Rights etc., shall be credited
to "IEPF Demat Account”, as applicable for a period of seven years and thereafter be transferred in line with the
provisions of the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules,
2016 read with section 124(5) and section 124(6) of the companies Act, 2013.

The shares transferred to the IEPF Authority can be claimed back by the member from IEPF Authority after complying
with the procedure prescribed under the Rules.

Members/claimants whose shares, unclaimed dividends, have been transferred to the IEPF Demat Account of the
fund as the case may be, may claim the shares or apply for refund making an application to the IEPF authority in Form
IEPF-5 along with requisite fee as decided by IEPF authority from time to time. The member / claimant can file only
one consolidated claim in a Financial year as per the IEPF rules.

Those members who have not en-cashed/received their Dividend Warrants for the financial years 2011-12, 2013-
14,2014-15,2015-16 , 2016-17 and 2017-18 are advised to approach the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent or Corporate Office of the Company for revalidation of dividend warrants or for obtaining duplicate Dividend
Warrants.

Due date of Transferring / Unclaimed Dividend to IEPF (Amount in )

Year Rate of Dividend | Date of declaration | Unpaid Amount as Due date for
Date of (%) on 31/03/2019 transfer to IEPF

201112 20 27/09/2012 562089.60 27/10/2019
201314 12 30/09/2014 425253.45 30/10/2021
2014-15 12 30/09/2015 513760.08 30/10/2022
2015-16 12 30/09/2016 520586.40 30/10/2023
2016-17 12 29/09/2017 534823.20 29/10/2024
2017-18 12 29/09/2018 395486.40 29/10/2025
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[Share Transfer Systems

a.  The Company has appointed a common Registrar for physical share transfers and dematerialization of shares.
The shares lodged for physical transfer/transmission/transposition are registered with a period of 15 days,
subject to the documents being valid and complete in all respects. For this purpose share transfer committee
meets often as required. During the period under review the committee met seven (7) times. Adequate care is
taken to ensure that no transfers are pending for more prescribed time in this regard.

b.  Share transfers are processed and approved, subject to receipt of all requisite documents.

¢.  The Company seeks to ensure that all transfers are approved for registration within the stipulated period.
Pursuant to Regulation 40 (9) & (10) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, certificate on half-yearly basis have
been issued by a Company Secretary-in-practice for due compliance of share transfer formalities by the
Company.

d.  The Company as required under Regulation 46 (2)(j) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 has designated
one mail id viz. manojpahwa@anantrajlimited.com for the purpose of registration of complaints, if any, by
the investors and expeditious redressal of their grievances and the same has already been hosted on the
Company's website.

e.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submit their PAN details to their respective Depository Participant(s) with whom they
are maintaining their Demat Accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to submit their
PAN details to the Company or its Share Registrars and Transfer Agents.

f. Pursuant to SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated 8" June, 2018 and further amendment
vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated 30™ November, 2018, requests for effecting transfer
of securities (except in case of transmission or transposition of securities) shall not be processed from 15t April,
2019 unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with the depositories. Therefore, Shareholders
are requested to take action to dematerialize the Equity Shares of the Company, promptly.

Split of shares

The shareholders of the Company at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on Sept. 10, 2007, had accorded their
consent to the sub-division of the Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each into Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each.

The shareholders holding physical share certificates who have not yet surrendered their share certificates are
requested to do so at the earliest so that split certificates are issued to them.

Reconciliation of Share
Capital Audit

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit is conducted on quarterly basis by a Qualified Practicing Company Secretary
to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Service Limited (CDSL) with the total issued and listed Capital. The Reports are placed before the Board of Directors
for its perusal and are submitted to the concerned Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed for
trading. The said report confirms that the total issued and listed capital is agreement with the total number of shares
in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDLand CDSL.

As required under Regulation 7(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
the Company has submitted a compliance certificate to the Stock Exchanges, duly signed by the Compliance officer of
the Company and authorised representative of the RTA i.e M/s Alankit Assignment Ltd certifying compliance that all
activities in relation to both physical and electronic share transfer facility are maintained by the Registrar and Share
transfer Agent registered with SEBI.

Dematerialization of Shares

The Company's shares are available for dematerialisation on both the depositories viz. National Securties Depository
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Service Limited (CDSL).

As on 31% March, 2019, 99.54% of total equity share capital is held in dematerialized form with NSDL and CDSL.
There is no unclaimed equity share lying with the Company pursuant to the Initial Public Offer made in 1989 by
the Company. Hence, Demat Suspense Account has not been created with the Depository Participant as required by
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Non-Convertible
Debentures (NCDs)

There were no outstanding non-convertible debentures, as on March 31,2019

Regd. Office :

Plot No. CP-I, Sector-8, IMT Manesar, Gurugram, Haryana- 122051

Plant Location:

85.2 Km Stone, Delhi-Jaipur Highway,
P.0. Sangwari, Distt. Rewari, Haryana-123401

Address for
Correspondence

H-65, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001

Or Alankit Assignments Ltd., RTA Division,

3E/7, Alankit House, Jhandewalan Extn., New Delhi 110055.
Phone 011-42541955 and Email Id: rta@alankit.com
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Credit Rating The Credit rating agency, Acuite Ratings & Research had assigned the credit rating ACUITE BBB-(Triple B-)' to the
Company for its long term bank facilities.

Company Secretary Manoj Pahwa (Company Secretary)

MANOJ PAHWA Tel : 41540070, Fax : 43559111 E-mail : manojpahwa@anantrajlimited.com

The Company has designated an e-mail id viz. manojpahwa@anantrajlimited.com to enable the investors to register
their complaints/ suggestions/queries, if any.

Outstanding GDRs as on March 31,2019 is NIL.

Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities

The Company engaged in the business of Real Estate activities in India. The Company is not exposed to the Commodity price risk or foreign exchange
risk and hedging activities.

Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") has taken a "Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless compliances by
companies and has issued circulars stating that the service of official documents by a Company to its members can be made through electronic mode.

To support this green initiative of the Government in full measure, all the members are requested to register/update their email IDs with their
depository participants, in case shares are held in electronic mode, to ensure that Annual Report and other documents reach them at their preferred
email IDs and, where the shares are held in physical mode, members are requested to get their email IDs updated in the records of the Company.

All the official documents including Annual Report of the Company, circulated to the Members of the Company through electronic mode, will be made
available on the Company's website www.anantrajlimited.com.

Distribution of Shareholdings as on March 31,2019:

No. of Shares No. of Shareholders % to Total No. of Shares % to Total
0-5000 51239 96.977 25118440 8.512
5001 - 10000 797 1.509 6005352 2.035
10001 - 20000 361 0.683 5266659 1.785
20001 -30000 130 0.246 3265407 1.107
30001 -40000 51 0.097 1835353 0.622
40001 - 50000 47 0.089 2175752 0.737
50001 - 100000 99 0.187 7430950 2.518
100001 and above 112 0.212 243998422 82.684
Total 52836 100 295096335 100

Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on March 31,2019:

Category No. of Shares % to Total
Promoters* 187357416 63.490
Banks, Financial Institutions & Flls 24307714 8.237
Central Government / State Government 822053 0.279
Private Bodies Corporate 19762960 6.698
Non Resident Indians 3362403 1.139
Public/ individuals 59483789 20.157
Total 295096335 100.00

* No pledge has been created on the shares held by promoters or promoter group as on March 31, 2019.
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Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on March 31, 2019: % to Total

Public/ individuals

20.157% \

Non Resident Indians
1.139%

Private Bodies Corporate

Central Government / State_—
Government
0.279%

Banks, Financial Institutions &
Flls
8.237%

Promoters*

/ 63.49%

Market Price Data Monthly High and Low quotation of shares traded on BSE / NSE during the year 2018-19:

(In  per share)

Month end Sensex BSE Nifty NSE
High Low High Low High Low High Low

April, 2018 35213.3 32972.56 52.85 46.80 10759 10111.3 52.80 46.90
May, 2018 35993.53 34302.89 47.50 39.10 10929.2 10417.8 47.45 39.10
June, 2018 35877.41 34784.68 45.95 37.20 10893.25 10550.90 45.80 37.40
July, 2018 37644.59 35106.57 44.60 35.90 11366 10604.65 44.75 35.80
August, 2018 38989.65 37128.99 51.05 40.35 11760.2 11234.95 51.00 40.00
September, 2018 38934.35 35985.63 53.70 36.15 11603 10850.3 53.70 36.05
October, 2018 36616.64 33291.58 40.05 32.60 11035.65 10004.55 40.20 32.55
November, 2018 36389.22 34303.38 38.60 33.50 10922.45 10341.9 38.80 33.35
December,2018 36554.99 34426.29 38.00 29.85 10985.15 10474.95 38.60 29.55
January, 2019 36701.03 35375.51 37.85 30.55 10987.45 10583.65 37.75 31.30
February, 2019 37172.18 35287.16 35.00 28.65 11118.1 10585.65 34.75 28.70
March, 2019 38748.54 35926.94 36.00 31.40 11630.35 10817.00 35.95 31.25

The Company's equity share performance on BSE is as under:

Anant Raj Limited Share Price versus
BSE Sensex
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15.

16.

17.

18.

The Company's equity share performance on NSE is as under:

Anant Raj Limited Share Price versus
Nifty
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Note: The Share price of the Company & Nifty are assumed at value of 100 and accordingly the price of shares & Nifty are increased or decreased in each
month during the year.

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As required by Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Auditors’
Certificate is annexed in this Annual Report.

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

The Chief Executive Officer and General Manager - Finance & Banking of the Company have certify to the Board every quarter, on the matter relating
to the Financial Statements and other matter in accordance with Regulation 33(2)(a) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and the Compliance officer has also certify on quarterly basis to Audit Committee and Board of the Directors on statutory compliances
to be made under all laws applicable to the Company.

Further, a certificate under regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the CEQ Certification is
annexed and forms part of this Annual Report.

SEBI COMPLAINTS REDRESS SYSTEM (SCORES)

The Company processes the investors' complaints received by it through a computerized complaints redressal system. The salient features of this
system are computerized database of all the inward receipts and action taken on them, online submission of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) along
with supporting documents electronically in SCORES. The investors' can view online the current status of their complaints submitted through SEBI
Complaints Redress System in (SCORES).

OTHER DISCLOSURES

1. Materially Significant Related party Transactions
The Company has not entered into any materially significant related party transaction that may have potential interests of the Company at large.
2. Compliance with mandatory and non-mandatory requirements

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements stipulated under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The Company has also adopted the non-mandatory requirements to the extent and in the manner as stated here-in above.

3. The Company has not raised funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A)

4. Ms.PriyaJindal, Practicing Company Secretary have issued the certificate that none of the Board of Directors on the board of the Company have
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Board/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any
such statutory authority.

5. The Board has accepted all the recommendations made by the Committees.

6. Total fee paid to the Statutory Auditor:
The total fees paid to the Statutory Auditors viz Vinod Kumar Bindal & Co., Chartered Accountants for the financial year 2018-2019 is
Rs. 17,50,000/- (Rupees seventeen lacs fifty thousand only)
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7.

Disclosures in relation to the sexual Harassment of women at Workplace (Prevention , Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

No. of Complaints filed during the No. of Complaints disposed of during the | No. of Complaints pending as on end of the
financial year financial year financial year
Nil Nil Nil

19. DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS

As required under Part E of Schedule Il the details of discretionary requirements are given below:

1.

The Board

The Company has not set up any office for Non-executive Chairman and no expenses and reimbursement of expenses are incurred in the
performance of his duties.

Shareholders rights

The quarterly un-audited results of the Company after being subjected to a limited review by the statutory auditors, are published in newspaper
viz. Financial Express in English and Jansatta in Hindi and on the Company’s website www.anantrajlimited.com. These result are not sent to
shareholders individually.

Separate Posts of Chairman and CEO

There is a separate post of Chairman and CEO in the Company. Shri Ashok Sarin is an Executive Chairman, Shri Anil Sarin is a Managing Director,
and Shri Amit Sarin and Shri Amar Sarin are Director and CEO of the Company.

Audit Report with un-modified opinion:

M/s Vinod Kumar Bindal & Co., statutory auditors have issue an audit report with unmodified opinion in audited financial statement (Standalone
& Consolidated) for the years ended March 31,2019

Reporting of Internal Auditor:

The Company has appointed M/s. G.K. Choksi & Co., Chartered Accountants, as the Internal Auditors to do the internal audit of the Company and
they report directly to the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis on their finding and corrective actions taken.

Request to investors

e Investors are requested to communicate change of address, if any, directly to the registrar and share transfer agent of the Company.

e As required by SEBI, investors shall furnish details of their respective bank account number and name & address of the bank for
incorporating in the dividend warrants to reduce the risk to them of fraudulent encashment.

e Investors holding shares in electronic form are requested to deal only with their respective depository participant or change of address,
nomination facility, bank account number etc.

e Electronic Clearing Service (ECS) helps in quick remittance of dividend without possible loss/delay in postal transit. Shareholders, who
have not earlier availed this facility, are requested to register their ECS details with the share transfer agent or their respective Depository
Participants.

e Shareholders who have multiple folios in identical names, are requested to apply for consolidation of such folios and send the relevant
share certificates to the Company.

20. DECLARATION AFFIRMING COMPLIANCE OF PROVISIONS OF THE CODE OF CONDUCT

To the best of my knowledge and belief and on the basis of declarations given to me, | hereby affirm that all the Board Members and the Senior
Management Personnel have fully complied with the provisions of the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel during the
financial year 2018-19.

2. DECLARATION AFFIRMING COMPLIANCE OF WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

To the best of my knowledge and belief, | hereby affirm that no personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee during
financial year 2018-19.

The above report has been placed before the Board at its meeting held on August 12, 2019 and the same was approved

By order of the Board of Directors
For Anant Raj Limited

Sd/-

Ashok Sarin

Place: New Delhi (DIN:00016199)
Date: August 12,2019 Chairman
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Independent Auditor's Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements under SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To
The Members of
Anant Raj Limited

This report contains details of compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Anant Raj Limited (‘'the Company') for the year ended March 31,2019 as
stipulated in Regulations 17-27, clause (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulation’).

Management's Responsibility for compliance with the conditions of Listing Regulations:

The compliance with the terms and conditions contained in the corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Auditors' Responsibility:
We conducted our examinations in accordance with the Guidance note on reports or certificate for special purposes (Revised 2016) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, it is responsibility to provide a reasonable assurance whether the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Listing Regulations for the year ended March 31+, 2019.

We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI'). The Guidance note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of ethics issue by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, quality control for firms that perform audits and
reviews of historical financial information, and other assurance and related services engagements.

Opinion:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the

conditions of Corporate Governance as specified in regulations 17 to 21, clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and paragraphs C, D and E of
schedule V of the Listing regulations, as applicable.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor as to the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company

Restriction on use:

This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the requirements of the Listing Regulations, and it should not be used by any other person
or for any other purpose.

For Vinod Kumar Bindal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
By the hand of

Sd/-

Shiv Kumar Arora

Place: New Delhi Partner
Date : August 12,2019 Membership No 515204
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE TO THE BOARD PURSUANTTO REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS
AND DISCLOUSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

This is to certify that:

a)  We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2019 and that to the best of our knowledge and
belief:

i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material facts or contain statements that might be misleading.

ii)  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards,
applicable laws and regulations.

b)  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or
violative of the Company's code of conduct.

¢)  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of the
internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies
in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d)  We have indicated to the auditors and Audit Committee:
i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year.
ii)  Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to financial statement; and

ii)  That no instances of significant fraud have came to our notice.

For Anant Raj Limited For Anant Raj Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
Amit Sarin Amar Sarin
Place: New Delhi Director & CEQ Director & CEO
Date : August 12,2019 (Real Estate Division) (Project Division)
For Anant Raj Limited For Anant Raj Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
Pankaj Kumar Gupta Anil Mahindra
Joint CFO Joint CFO
(Real Estate Division) (Project Division)

DECLARATION BY DIRECTOR AND CEO UNDER PARA D OF SCHEDULE V OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS
AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015, REGARDING THE COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF

CONDUCT

To
The Members of
Anant Raj Limited

We, Amit Sarin, Director and Chief Executive Officer (Real Esate Division) and Amar Sarin, Director and Chief Executive Officer (Project Division) of the
Company, hereby certify that the members of the Board of Directors of the Company and the Management Personnel have affirmed the compliance with the
code of conduct adopted by the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 in terms of para D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

For Anant Raj Limited For Anant Raj Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Amit Sarin Amar Sarin
Date : August 12,2019 Director & CEO Director & CEO
(Real Estate Division) (Project Division)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

ECONOMY OVERVIEW

Indian Economy

India is widely expected to remain one of the fastest growing economies in the world despite moderation of its GDP growth in FY 2018-19. As per Indian
Economy Survey Report July 2019, Indian GDP grew by 6.8% in FY 2018-19 against 7.2% in FY 2017-18.The slowdown is largely on account of strong global
headwinds that created substantial drag on the Indian economy. Domestically, key factors like inflation remained benign. However, the overall sluggishness
in demand in key sectors like automobiles and infrastructure combined with a tight monetary policy led to an overall contraction in both industrial and
consumer demand. The NBFC crisis towards the end of the year affected not only the financial sector, but impacted sentiments across the board.

In an effort to boost the economy, the government has taken several measures. The government has announced ambitious plan to make India a % 5 trillion
economy by 2024. Towards this, renewed push on key sectors like infrastructure, agriculture, IT and digitization is expected which is likely to kick-start a
revival of demand. Fresh public spending in the form of additional lending is also expected that will infuse the much-needed liquidity. The government's
constant endeavour to improve ease of business has resulted in India's stand in World Bank's Ease of Doing Business Rankings rising by 23 positions to 77
rank among 190 countries.

Global Economy

The global economy continued to remain under pressure during 2018 led by the dual uncertainties of terms of BREXIT as well as tensions emanating
from trade disputes between the USA and China. These factors contributed to sluggish manufacturing growth, nervous financial market sentiments and a
contraction in industrial production. According to a latest report by the International Monetary Fund (IMF), global economy grew by 3.6% in 2018.The report
further expects global growth to slow down to 3.2% in 2019, before rising to 3.5% on 2020.

Source: IMF's World Economic Outlook report- July 2019
INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Indian Real Estate Market

The Indian real estate sector is one of the most critical and important sectors, playing a key role in India’s fast-paced journey to economic growth and
progress. It is the second-highest employment provided, next only to agriculture. As the country rapidly gallops on its development agenda, real estate will
complement this by providing homes and commercial spaces that are so vital. While the sector has been passing through rough weather, there are visible
sights of revival. Initiatives like the implementation of RERA has brought in much-sought after transparency and accountability in the sector. This has been
particularly instrumental in improving the home-buyers' sentiments.

India's real estate sector would probably touch a market size of USD 1 trillion by 2030, from USD 120 billion in 2017. The sector is also expected to
considerably contribute to the Indian GDP, forming 13% of the total GDP of the country by 2025 from 5-6% of GDP as estimated in 2018.

Source: IBEF report on Tourism Sector, June 2019, IBEF Real Estate Update, June 2019

Government Initiative
The government has taken up several initiatives that are aimed at reviving demand in the real estate sector. Amongst these, key initiatives are:

e Smart Cities Project & AMRUT (Atal Mission for Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation): Smart Cities mission include investment of ¥ 1 trillion
along the five-year plan i.e. on an average ¥ 100 Crore per city per year, combined with the matching State contribution in between the Financial
Years 2016-2020. AMRUT Plan has been envisaged for providing basic services (e.g. water supply, sewerage, urban transport) to households and build
amenities in cities. An investment of ¥ 13,750 crore has been allocated for AMRUT and Smart Cities Mission under Union Budget FY 2019-20.

e Housing for All: Under "Housing for All" or PMAY (Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana) programme, launched in June 2015, the core aim is to build 20
million urban homes and 30 million rural houses by 2022. Under PMAY-Urban, more than 8.1 million houses with an outlay of about ¥ 4.83 lakh crore
have been sanctioned as of March 2019, of which construction has started in about 47 lakh houses. In Union Budget FY 2019-20, the government has
announced an additional deduction of ¥ 1.5 lakh on interest thereby amounting to total deduction of ¥ 3.5 lakh interest, for loans borrowed up to
March 31, 2020, for affordable houses.

e RERA (Real Estate Regulation Act) & REITs (Real Estate Investment Trust): RERA, a much-needed structural reform, aims to bring transparency in
under construction projects by regulating all project wise activities of builders including movement of money received from buyers. Recently, SEBI
has allowed all types of investor to invest in REIT platform thereby creating opportunities worth ¥ 1.25 trillion in the Indian market over the years.

Future Industry Trends

e Demand and Supply Trends: Projects catering to the mid and affordable segments that are well located along with developed physical and social
infrastructure are expected to record better demand and supply traction.

e Market Consolidation: Demonetisation, RERA Act, NBFC crisis and GST that has impacted small and medium sized developers with high leverage and
led to major market consolidation.
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e Private Equity Investors' Participation: Most of the developers being over leveraged, a conducive environment has been created by the introduction
of REIT, which has opened up equity fund raising avenues for cash strapped developers.

e Alternate Assets Drive: With the increasing number of students and young professionals, co-living is gaining huge prominence in the recent period.

e Technology Aiding to Sales: Improvements in construction and adoption of technology would have far reaching implications on cost, timeliness and
quality, all of which are becoming significant to developers as well as end users.

Sector Challenges:

e Oversupply in the Sector: During the peak period of the property boom, many real estate companies invested heavily in developing the middle
range and premium properties. When the cycle turned, most of these properties could not find buyers leading to oversupply in the sector. Major
markets such as Kolkata, Mumbai, Bengaluru, and NCR have an average inventory over two years. Further, the shortage of working capital has led to
many builders defaulting on their delivery commitments to customers.

e Rising Input Cost: The lengthy and complex approval process leads to a high gestation period which eventually results in project cost escalation by
20-30%. The non-availability of land within city limits along with the rising land and construction cost is leading to an increase in the overall cost of
the projects, thus making the projects unviable.

e Single Window Clearance: The major obstacle a real estate developer faces are the property clearance, which usually takes 18 to 36 months. Single
Window Clearance is the biggest challenge faced by real estate developers.

e Lack of adequate funding sources: Limited foreign funding sources and NBFC (major funding source) liquidity crisis has adversely affected the
growth of the sector.

Besides the above challenges, the real estate sector is also struggling due to restrictive development norms such as low Floor Area Ratio (FAR), density
norms, ground coverage, parking provision, etc., along with certain stringent development and environmental norms.

Indian Residential Real Estate

The residential segment in India contributes 80% of the entire real estate sector. During the year 218, new home launch increased by 76% - from 1.04 lakh
units in 2017 to 1.82 lakh units in 2018. There was a moderate rise in home sales which in 2018 which grew by 6.1% from 2.28 lakh unit in 2017 to0 2.42
lakh units in 2018. The unsold housing inventory also reduced by 11.4% - 5.28 lakh units in 2017 to 4.68 lakh units in 2018. This improvement was due
to a period of stabilization, right-sizing and right-pricing of new residential products. Home buyer sentiments were buoyed by statutory changes like RERA
2016, implementation of GST as well as the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Amendment Act 2016 which discouraged speculators. This has laid a strong
foundation for a healthy end-user's market.

In H12019, the number of housing units launched grew by a significant 21% year-on-year (YoY) to 1.11 lakh units. Housing sales grew by a steady 4% yearly
growth to 1.29 lakh units. The unsold inventory reduced by 9.5% YoY from 4.97 lakh units in H1 2018 to 4.50 lakh units in H1 2019. The growth had been
largely based on the volumes generated in the affordable housing segment that has seen a host of incentives under the government’s "Housing for All by
2022" programme.

Increasing population, rapid urbanization, development of Tier Il cities as well as rise in the number of nuclear families, easy availability of finance,
repatriation of NRIs (Non-Resident Indian) and HNIs (High Net-worth Individuals) and rising disposable income constitute key drivers of residential real-
estate growth in India.

Source: IBEF real estate update June 2019, Knight Frank report on Indian real estate for the period January to June 2019
Note: Real Estate Numbers denote Mumbai, NCR, Bengaluru, Chennai, Hyderabad, Ahmedabad, Pune and Kolkata

NCR (National Capital Region) Residential Real Estate:

The residential real estate market in NCR displayed slower growth as compared to its suburban markets of Gurgaon and Greater Noida. The NCR residential
market recorded a growth of 33% to 0.16 lakh units in 2018 as compared to 0.12 lakh units in 2017. Also, the housing units sold increased to 0.41 lakh
units in 2018 from 0.38 lakh units in 2017, whereas the unsold inventory of housing units reduced to 1.42 lakh units in 2018 from 1.67 lakh units in 2017.
Greater Noida comprised 50% of the total sales in 2018 followed by Ghaziabad and Gurugram at 19% and 17%, respectively.

In H1 2019, the availability of new land for development and the allotment of group housing licenses in areas with lesser infrastructural development,
project delays due to ligations and the liquidity crunch adversely affected NCR's residential appetite. The new housing unit launches in NCR decreased to
approximately 0.08 lakh units in H1 2019 as compared to 0.09 lakh units in 2017, while the housing units sold increased to 0.20 lakh units in H1 2019 from
0.18 lakh unitsin H1 2018. Noida contributed significantly to the new launches in H1 2019 comprising 46% of the total launches followed by Greater Noida
with a share of 15%. With the streamlining by the Haryana RERA and the rapid pace of completion of delayed infrastructure projects such as the Dwarka
Expressway, the city's realty is on a road to recovery.

Indian Commercial Real Estate

India's commercial real estate sector is mainly dominated by a few large developers with a Pan-India presence. The slump in home-buyer demand and the
ongoing correction in real estate prices led the developers and institutional investors to capitalize on the commercial space. Consequently, the commercial
real estate market recorded higher growth in terms of supply as it increased to 39.3 million square feet (msf) in 2018 from to 32.7 msf in 2017. Also,
transactions during the year 2018 grew to 47.6 msf in 2018 from 41.8 msf in 2017. In 2018, Bengaluru and Mumbai topped the office rentals space
growing by 17.2% and 17%, respectively.
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The supply of office space increased by 31% YoY to 23.9 msf in the H1 2019, thereby recording a decadal high growth in the commercial space. In terms of
total office rental value, the highest YoY growth was recorded in Ahmedabad during H1 2019 at around 14.3%, followed by Bengaluru at 13.5%. The office
market has been driven mostly by growth in ITeS (Information Technology Enabled Services)/IT (Information Technology), BFSI (Banking, Financial Services,
and Insurance), Consulting and Manufacturing sectors. “Grade-A" office space absorption is expected to cross 700 msf by 2022, with Delhi-NCR contributing
the most to this demand.

Source: Knight Frank report on Indian real estate for the period January to June 2019, IBEF
Note: India Numbers denote Mumbai, NCR, Bengaluru, Chennai, Hyderabad, Ahmedabad, Pune and Kolkata

NCR Commercial Real Estate

New completions in the NCR commercial real estate market reached to 7.6 msf in 2018 compared to 4.1 msf in 2017, recording a significant growth 86%
over 2017. The growth supply stabilized the NCR office market vacancy levels around 16% in 2018 and put upward pressure on the rentals. Key office
buildings in micro markets of Gurugram and Noida have seen increased occupier interest. Hence, the total transactions grew by 13.8% in 2018 reaching
7.4 msf from 6.5 msf in the previous year.

In H1 2019, NCR office market recorded an area totalling to 3.8 msf in terms of transactions and 64% yearly growth in new completions, reaching 5.9 msf
during H12019. Though leasing activity has been steady, the new completions entering the NCR market have slightly pushed the overall vacancy levels to
16.8%in H12019 as compared to 16.4% in H1 2018.The upcoming expressways as well as the on-going Gurugram Metro combined with upcoming mega
projects such as Delhi Aerocity are expected to improve the overall appeal of the commercial area.

Source: Knight Frank report on Indian real estate for the period January to June 2019

COMPANY OVERVIEW

Anant Raj Limited, earlier known as Anant Raj Industries Limited (herein referred to as “the Company” or "ARL") was established in 1985. With an experience
of five decades, ARL's brand name has now become synonymous in the NCR region with an unblemished track-record of delivering top quality projects
across residential, commercial, hospitality and IT Parks sub-segments.

ARL has always stood apart from other players because of its focussed strategy and differentiated approach. The Company has always taken a balanced,
cautious and pragmatic growth path - never becoming either over-ambitious or over-aggressive. It has always developed projects that it is confident of
executing and delivering - never over-stretching or over-committing. It is this vigilant and watchful approach - the AR way, underlined by PERSEVERANCE
with Prudence and Patience that has seen the Company endure and overcome challenges and grow at a steady pace over these fifty years. success and
endured challenges over these fifty years.

The Company has successfully developed more than 20 msf of real estate projects across Housing, Commercial, IT Parks, Shopping Malls, Residential and
Affordable Housing sub-segments. World-class construction quality focus on timely execution and delivery combined with pricing and transparency has
made ARLa renowned name in the NCR real estate market.

Over the year, ARL has also developed a significant land bank in NCR.This land bank is not only ready development-ready but s also one of the lowest-priced.
Presently, the Company has a total commercial land bank of 645 Acres in Haryana, Delhi and UP and a residential land bank of 408 Acres in Haryana, Delhi,
and Rajasthan.

CURRENT PROJECTS

Residential
e MACEO - Residential Group Housing Project at Sector 91, Gurugram

The Company is now on the verge of completing its expansive residential project "MACEQ" nestled in the New Gurugram area. MACEO offers a
culmination of secure and tranquil living alongwith a thoughtful mix of amenities and services. MACEO comprises 16 high-rise Towers besides other
community and recreation facilities. 13 of 16 high-rise Towers are complete and MACEO has also been accorded occupancy permit for part of the
Project. MACEQ is currently welcoming its discerning apartment buyers coming forward to take possession of their apartments to embrace a life of
fun at MACEO which offers premium 2/3/4 BHK apartments and palatial Penthouse spread over 15.575 Acres in the lush and sprawling Sector 91,
New Gurugram.

e ANANTRAJ ESTATE

This is one of the most prestigious project of the Company spread over an area of approximately 165 acres. The project was commenced by the
Company in the year 2012 as completely integrated township with residential plots, built up luxury villas & floors, commercial spaces along with other
social infrastructure i.e. school, nursing homes, community centre etc.. Since the launch of the project the company focussed on execution and in a
span of 2 years only got its first partial completion for almost 65% of the project. The project still remains to be the flagship project of the Company in
the Residential Segment with an estimated revenue generation of 1.2 Billion US$ over the next 5-7 years.

To further enhance the development of the Anant Raj Estate, the company recently formed a Joint Venture with Birla Estates Private Limited for
approximately 70 acres of land with an intent to develop luxury independent floors & high rise apartments targetting a revenue yield of 800 million
US$ over the next 4 years. The JV has been created in the name of an LLP "Avarna Projects LLP *
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The Company is very confident that the partnership with the highly reputed brand of Birla will certainly enhance the overall development of
the Project.

The Company has also received occupation certificates for the luxury floors and villas built in the project and most of its customers have already started
residing in their respective units.

Affordable / Low Cost Housing
Over the last few years, ARL has proven its expertise in the development and delivery of residential projects qualified under Affordable Housing.

()  The Company has successfully developed 2600 flats at Anant Raj Aashray at Neemrana in Rajasthan.

(i)  The Company has recently bagged a project from APIIC (Andhra Pradesh Industrial Infrastructure Corporation) to develop 2000 affordable homes
in the auspicious city of Tirupati (Andhra Pradesh). The project will be spread over an area of 10.14 acres in an industrial colony developed by
APIIC in Tirupati. The Company bagged this project due to its expertise in the Affordable Housing Segment. It has successfully delivered 2600
affordable homes in the State of Rajasthan in an industrial colony developed BY RIICO ( Rajasthan State Industrial Development and Investment
Corporation ) in Neemrana, Rajasthan. Anant Raj is one of the pioneers in delivering affordable homes well in the line with Hon'ble Prime
Minister's vision of " Housing for all". Development in the Tirupati project will commence in the next 3-4 months with a completion target of
maximum 48 months. The Company has formulated a SPV by the name " Jai Govinda Ghar Nirman Limited” for development of this project. It
Plans to develop 2BHK units with a targeted sale price of Rs. 12-15 lacs only per unit.

Hospitality Projects
The Company is conscious of the increasing demand for Hospitality and Convention facilities in the National Capital and has decided to develop its sizable

portfolio of its Hotel and Hospitality land parcels in New Delhi. The Company intends to develop these Projects as mixed land use development to provide
to the community Hotel, Hospitality, Convention and Commercial facilities at multiple locations in New Delhi.

The Company's hotel projects are situated in premium Hospitality, Banquet and Convention districts of New Delhi admeasuring individually from 5 to 7.5
Acres. Some of these Projects are presently being operated by external operators. The Company's hospitality projects namely

U
(I

(1

Hotel Mapple Emerald developed over a land area of 7.61 acres (Constructed area 1 lakhs sq.ft.) is operational and generating revenues

Hotel Belmond developed over a land area of 5.75 acres (Constructed area 1 lakhs sq. ft. involving construction of 43 rooms) is operational and
generating revenues

Hotel Ocean Pearl Retreat located in Chhattarpur, New Delhi over a land area of 7.37 acres. Total constructed area is 60000 sq. ft. which has been let
out.The Company plans to add 98 keys to its existing 49 keys Hotel which is leased out to the country's successful midscale Hotel Operators and South
Indian Food Chain "Sagar Ratna". The Company shall additionally construct convention facilities of approximately 100,000 sf. besides providing for
basement parking area and other landscape and external enhancements.

The Company owns another hospitality project namely Green Retreat is located at NH 8, New Delhi in very close proximity of Aerocity, which is the
premium hotel district. The Company shall develop a mixed land use development of approx. 1.2 million sq. ft. to build a budget hotel of approx. 300
keys, and an upscale luxury hotel of 275 keys and a Grade A standard commercial building.

The Company recently got permission from the relevant authorities to build additional areas in most of the above mentioned projects which will
certainly enhance the hospitality and commercial portfolios of the company by many folds. The construction & development of these additional
areas shall be commenced shortly.

Commercial Projects

Your Company, through its associate Company has developed an Office Building at Sector 44, Gurugram, Haryana. The total developed area on 2.1 acres land
is 210000 sf. This building is fully leased out.

Furher your Company is also during the financial year 2019-20 scheduled to commence up gradation and additional construction on its:

(i)

(ii)
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Moments Mall at Kirti Nagar, New Delhi measuring 6.26 Acres, where at the Company intends to add three more floors on the top of the existing
structure of two basements, ground plus two floors. The Company without having to disrupt the existing business and revenues it accrues in the form
of rentals from Moments Mall plans to construct a large 12 Screen Multiplex and add some other key brands in the proposed area to take its current
offering of 525000 sq ft area to almost 875000 sq ft. Eventually, the gross revenue is expected to be increase multifold more so in view of the fact that
the Company has already signed with a Cinema Operator for the proposed Multiplex Cinema.

The Company has recently commenced construction of another new project in Delhi located at Trilokpuri where the Company is developing a new
building for a 6 Screen Multiplex and other Commercial and Retail offerings. This will upon completion add significantly to the Company's revenues
as the Company is expecting commencement of operations in FY 2020-21.
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T Building in Rai (Sonepat)

The Company has hugely invested in creating a world class infrastructure at the above location with as ready built up area of almost 2.2 million sq.
ft.in 1st phase. The development is spread across a 25 acres land parcel with a potential to develop additional 3 million sq. ft. The Company strongly
believes the said location is the Gateway to North India & as such has huge potential for business hubs. It also proposes to house one of the largest

data centre in the above premises.

Name of the Project | Status Project Details Segment
IT Park, Panchkula, First Phase completed and comprising of 6 lakhs | Land Area - 10 Acres Total Developable Area Commercial
Haryana sq.ft. Partially leased and generating revenues | - 1.8 msf Leasable area-1.2 msf
Anant Raj Estate, Received occupancy certificate for Estate Floors | Land Area - 165 Acres Developable Area Residential +
Gurugram, Haryana and Villas. Partial Completion Certificate -6.00 msf Comprising plots, villas, floors Commercial, Social
obtained from concerned authority and already | and group housing including commercial Infrastructure Schools &
started possession & registration. We have developments. The Company has acquired Nursing home
already launched Residential Plot, Villa and further Land in Sector 63A
Independent Floor
Anant Raj Estate, On-going Project in joint venture 2.838 Acres Area 2.5 lakh Sq. feet. Commercial
Gurugram, Haryana Construction in full scheme
Maceo, Gurugram, Received Occupancy Certificate Land Area - 15.575 Acres Developable Area - Residential
Haryana 1.5 msf. Units - 743
Moment Mall atKirti | Shopping mall at Kirti Nagar, New Delhi Land Area - 6.26 Acres current offering of Commercial
Nagar, New Delhi Enhancement of the current offerings of 5.25 525000 sq ft to be increased to 875000
lakhs sq. ft. to 8.75 lakhs sq. ft. is in progress sq ft. of premium shopping space with
by construction of 12 Screen Multiplex
(Complex)
Development of The development of Commercial complex at Land Area 2800 Sq. Mt. in a premium Lake Commercial
Commercial 6 screen | Trilokpuri, New Delhi is in progress facing East Delhi property with Retail and 6
multiplex and retail screen Multiplex
offerings
Hotel Project at Up-gradation and additional constructionisin | Land Area - 7.37 Acres 98 rooms to be Commercial
Chhattarpur, Hotel progress added to the existing 48 room hotel Another
Ocean Pearl Retreat conventional facilities of 100000 sq ft. to be
constructed
Hotel Projectat NH-8 | The construction is in progress Land Area-7.2604 Acres Development of 275 Commercial
Hotel Green Retreat + 300 Key comprising Mid Segment and
Up-scale Hotels and Grade A Commercial
office space
Hotel Project at Up-gradation and additional construction of Land Area-5.75 Acres To add additional
Shahoorpur (Belmond) | around 0.4 Million Sq. Ft. rooms alongwith
Hotel Projecton NH | Up-gradation and additional construction of Land Area-7.61 Acres Commercial,
-8 at Rajokri (Mapple | around 0.4 Million Sq. Ft. Banqueting and
Emerald) Convention facilities

Business Strengths

Enormous Land Bank: Over a decade ago, the Company's future-focused approach enabled it to acquire approximately 1,050 acres of fully paid land
bank in prime locations of Delhi and other NCR markets at relatively lower rates. Today, ARL owns one of the largest land bank in NCR comprising of
about 14-15 prime land parcels for developing hospitality business verticals with a locational advantage of being situated near airports and highways.
This low-cost and ready-for-development land bank has allowed the Company to significantly reduce its capex and majorly concentrate over working
capital requirements and project execution costs. The successful execution of the low-cost housing project Anant Raj "AASHRAY" at Neemrana in
Rajasthan where the Company delivered 2,600 low-cost homes in record time was a direct result of this low-cost land bank.

Diversified Business Portfolio: The Company has an expansive and diversified portfolio, 30% of which is residential, 30% commercial and the rest 40%
is occupied by [T/logistics, hospitality, townships, and malls. This distributed and diversified portfolio ensures a steady cash flow by way of lease and
rental income as well as gives the Company advantage of value appreciation over time.

High Prospects in Commercial Real Estate: The rising demand for commercial real estate space has created an excellent opportunity for the Company.
The Company has over 5 msf of high quality ready for fit-out office space in NCR of which only 30% is currently leased out by the Company. With rising
demand from large organisations, ARLis one of the few developers who can offer ready space.
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e Robust Project Execution Skills: The Company intensively maintains project execution schedule. This has been majorly possible due to the most
professional and highly skilled in-house construction team of engineers, architects, designers, and other associated employees. Additionally, a robust
IT platform and a favourable bond with quality raw material suppliers have magnified the project execution capability of the Company.

Business Strategies:

e Strategic Partnerships: ARL has been planning to enter into strategic partnerships with leading international brands. The Company has entered into
a50:50 joint venture in the form of a LLP with Birla Estates Pvt. Ltd. (Birla Estates) for the development of two residential projects (1) Group Housing
of approx. 26 Acres and (2) Gated Independent Floor Colony at approx. 47 Acres (part of Anantraj Estate project) at Sector 63A, Gurugram, Haryana,
collectively approx. 33 lacs square feet area.

The size of joint venture would be approx ¥ 760 crores. ARL would contribute majorly towards the project land and Birla Estates would form the
working partner in the project. This forms the first major joint venture of ARL for the development of residential projects. The brand and expertise of
Birla Estates are expected to add great value to the existing expertise and strengths of the Company.

e Strengthening Leadership Position in NCR: ARL has planned to position itself as an Integrated Infrastructure Development Enterprise in the NCR with
the highest quality of construction, ethics, business standards and value creation for shareholders, investors, and customers.

e Business Integration: The Company has been working to completely amalgamate “Anant Raj Agencies Private Limited” and demerge its Projects
Division into a wholly-owned subsidiary named "Anant Raj Global Limited” (ARGL). This would allow it to better pursue inorganic and organic growth
opportunities in such businesses. The different business verticals would also aid in a more focused and aggressive growth strategy and help in better
management, enhancing the Company's growth opportunities.

Business Outlook:

The Company has been performing steadily at all its businesses - residential, commercial, hospitality, IT Parks and affordable housing. The rising residential
and commercial demand, favourable macro-economic factors supported by several government initiatives in the sector would help the Company in building
larger and high valued projects in the future. Also, the deal with Birla Estates is expected to enhance and enlarge the Company's brand value as well
as augment newer opportunities in the segment. Besides the well-integrated business model, unmatched experience, brilliant track record in project
execution and completion combined with burgeoning real estate demand would further expand the Company's business in the NCR region.

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ANALYSIS

Revenues

The Company's revenues increased 4.20% from ¥ 480.13 Crores in FY2017-18 to ¥ 500.28 Crores in FY2018-19. In the review period, 85.76% of the total
revenues came from residential sales while the remaining 14.24% came from rentals and services.

Profitability and margins

The operating EBITDA decreased 2.30 % from ¥ 159.47 Crores in FY2017-18 to ¥ 155.81 Crores in FY2018-19 and PAT increased 0.74% from ¥ 65.98 Crores
in FY2017-18 to % 66.47 Crores in FY2018-19.The EBITDA and PAT margins during FY2018-19 were 29.74% and 12.69% respectively.

Expenses

The total expenses (operating, non-cash and finance) of the Company increased by 1.24% from ¥ 450.80 Crores in FY2017-18 to % 456.38 Crores in FY2018-
19.The operating expenses decreased 0.48% to ¥ 368.06 Crores. The operating expenses accounted for 80.65% of the total expenses. Depreciation (non-
cash) decreased by 2.04% to ¥ 25.52 Crores while finance cost increased by 14.37% to ¥ 62.80 Crores.

Other Income

Other income stood at % 23.59 Crores in FY2018-19 compared to % 49.19 Crores in the corresponding previous year.

Provision for Tax
The total tax expenses for FY2018-19 including current, deferred tax and tax expense of earlier years amount to ¥ 14.15 Crores.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS

Shareholders fund /Net Worth

The Shareholders' fund comprising Share Capital and Reserves and Surplus increased by 0.80% from ¥ 4,186.71Crores as on March 31,2018 to ¥ 4,220.26
Crores as on March 31, 2019. Share capital as on March 31,2019 stood at % 59.02 Crores comprising 2,95,096,335 equity shares of T 2 each. Reserves and
Surplus wereZ 4,161.24 Crores as on March 31,2019 as compared to % 4,127.69 Crores as on March 31,2018.

Capital employed

The total capital employed by the Company including shareholders’ fund, deferred tax liabilities and external debt increased 3.41% from ¥ 6,804.24 Crores
as on March 31,2018 to % 7,036.00 Crores as on March 31,2019.

Loan Profile

The total borrowed funds of the Company stood at ¥ 2,797.46 Crores as on March 31,2019.
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Total Assets

The Total Assets of the Company increased from ¥ 7,473.12 Crores as on March 31,2018 to % 7,766.33 Crores as on March 31,2019.The net fixed assets as
proportion of total assets stood at 38.59% at the end of the year.

Fixed Assets

The Fixed Assets increased 0.56% from ¥ 2,980.66 Crores as on March 31,2018 to ¥ 2,997.28 Crores as on March 31,2019. It primarily comprises Land and
Building (includes Site development), Plants and Machinery etc. It also includes a small portion of capital work in progress amounting to ¥ 188.21 Crores.

Investment

Total investments of the Company decreased from ¥ 593.74 Crores as on March 31,2018 to T 550.93 Crores as on March 31,2019.
Sundry Debtors

Debtors increased from ¥ 124.28 Crores as on March 31,2018 to ¥ 131.43 Crores as on March 31,2019.

Loan and Advances

Loan and advances stood at % 975.78 Crores as on March 31,2019 comprising 12.56% of the total assets.

Cash & Bank Balance

The Company has cash and bank balance of  102.31 Crores as on 31% March, 2019 compared to % 273.59 Crores as on 31% March, 2018.
Current Liabilities & Provisions

Current Liabilities and provisions stood at ¥ 1,257.70 Crores as on March 31,2019 compared to ¥ 1,109.40 as on March 31, 2018. Current Liabilities and
Provisions as at March 31, 2019 comprises of Trade payables at ¥ 13.08 Crores, short term borrowings at ¥ 132.06 Crores, other current liabilities of ¥
1,107.81 Crores (including current maturities of Long term Debt of ¥ 520.69 Crores) and short term provisions at ¥ 4.75 Crores.

The Company recorded Net Worth of ¥ 4,261.24 crore in FY 2018-19 against % 4,229.95 crore in FY 2017-18. Total Debt (excluding current maturities of
long-term borrowings) increased to ¥ 2,211.50 crore in FY 2018-19 from % 2,158.73 crore in FY 2017-18. Cash and Cash Equivalents stood at ¥ 65.91 crore
in FY2018-19 as against T 216.48 crore in FY 2017-18.

The Company has a great dividend track report and has consistently declared dividends for the last 5 years. For the year ending March 2019, ARL has declared
an equity dividend of 12% amounting to ¥ 0.24 per share, subject to the approval of shareholders.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

Key financial ratios FY2018-19 FY2017-18 Change (%) | Reason for change more than 25%
Debtors Turnover Ratio 3.9 3.77 3.81 N.A.The Change is below 25 %
Inventory Turnover Ratio 0.26 0.27 -1.74 N.A.The Change is below 25 %
Interest Coverage Ratio1 2.84 3.29 -13.76 N.A.The Change is below 25 %
Current Ratio 2.52 2.56 -1.64 N.A.The Change is below 25 %
Debt Equity Ratio2 0.66 0.57 14.90 N.A.The Change is below 25 %
Return on Networth3 1.58% 1.56% 1.04 N.A.The Change is below 25 %
Operating Profit Margin4 12.69% 12.47% 1.78 N.A.The Change is below 25 %
Net Profit Margin5 12.69% 12.47% 1.78 N.A.The Change is below 25 %

1 (Profit Before Tax+ Fianance cost + Depreciation-Interest Income)/ (Finance Cost- Interest Income)

(Gross debts- Cash and Cash Equivalents)/ (Total Equity + Other Equity)

Profit After Tax/ Average Total Equity

(Profit Before Tax-Exceptional Income)/Turnover

gl B W N

Profit After Tax/ Turnover

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

ARLis committed to CSR and has appointed a CSR Committee to monitor and maintain its CSR activities. The committee ensures that the implementation
of CSR policy and all activities undertaken comply with CSR objectives and policies of the Company. lts CSR policy includes activities such as improving
healthcare, promoting education, environment protection, rural developmental projects, animal welfare, protection of natural heritage, promoting sports,
vocational skill program for women and towards the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents, etc. During the year under review,
the Company as part of its CSR initiatives has spent an amount aggregating to ¥ 56.67 lacs on the projects covered under the CSR Policy of the Company.
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HUMAN RESOURCE

ARL lays a strong emphasis on attracting and retaining the best talent. The Company's human resource policies are designed to enhance employee
satisfaction, motivation and sense of belongingness by providing a conducive and productive work environment. The Company is well known for its personal
developmental initiatives and maintaining the lowest work-related accidents across all sites. During the year under review, the Company conducted various
training and development programmes to boost employee morale and enhance its productivity to improve the Company's operational performance as well as
anindividual's personal growth. Adaptation of new technology and progressive employee-centric policies and practices has enabled the Company to maintain
a healthy and cordial relationship with its employees along with fulfilling business needs. As of March 31,2019, the Company has a total of 274 employees.

QUALITY

ARLis committed towards best in class quality control processes and systems to achieve the highest customer satisfaction. The Company is well recognised for
the highest quality and on-time delivery of projects. It has an efficient and highly skilled in-house construction team of engineers, architects, designers, and
other associated employees along with a robust IT platform. It is further strengthening its quality system by adopting high-end technological advancements.

INTERNAL CONTROL

ARL has a well-defined internal control system where adequate policies, procedures and processes are in place that complies with the applicable statutes
and laws. The Company has a robust MIS system, which assists in rigorous monitoring of data to confirm that all major expenses are within the budgeted
limits. The Audit Committee also ensures adherence and adequacy to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. Any irregularity,
failure or deviation of internal control systems are reported to the management so that timely and adequate measures are undertaken to ensure undisrupted
functioning of the business.

RISKAND MITIGATION

e Lliquidity Risk: The cost of funding remains high as land financing is available mostly from NBFC. Being a highly capital-intensive business, non-
availability of cheap funds may adversely affect the Company in terms of project delays, escalating construction costs and ending up with liquidity
crisis.

Mitigation Measures: The Company has made a huge investment in land bank, which forms a major part of the project cost. The present market
value of the land bank is significantly higher than the book value of debt. Also, lease and rental income from commercial properties meet the working
capital requirements.

e Operational Risk: The Company needs to maintain high operational efficiency to ensure its competitiveness across the region.

Mitigation Measures: The management team effectively handles the internal processes in terms of optimisation in technology and capital efficiencies.
The Company's dynamic experience, modern technologies, skilled manpower, and efficient project execution capabilities facilitates in managing
operations accurately and on time, significantly reducing the operational costs.

e Inventory Risk: Being a highly regulated industry, the delay in regulatory approval, clearances, labour availability, and access to utilities like water
and electricity, etc. lead to cost overruns, which further lead to delays/stalling of project launches and resulting in inventory pile up.

Mitigation Measures: Being one of the most prominent real estate developers in NCR, the Company is transparent in disclosing adequate and
accurate details about its projects. The Company prudently selects project after diligent understanding of demand, location and market conditions.
Also, the Company has been successful in securing buyers’ faith, minimize inventory pileup and safeguard itself from a slump.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The Management Discussion and Analysis contains statements for describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates, expectation or predictions.
These statements are ‘forward-looking’ in nature and are within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. The Company has undertaken
various assessments and analysis to make assumptions on future expectations on business development. However, various risks and unknown factors could
cause differences in the actual developments from our expectations. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operations include
macro-economic developments in the country and improvement in the state of capital markets, changes in the Governmental regulations, taxes, laws and
other statutes and other incidental factors. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly revise any forward-looking statements to reflect future/likely
events or circumstances.
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(% In Lakhs)

Operating Results 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014-2015

IND AS IND AS IND AS IND AS
Revenue from operations and Other income 46661.90 45596.94 44938.67 43345.93 43402.85
Cost of sales 31342.24 29331.71 26344.29 23422.26 16119.85
Selling and Administrative expenses 4443.02 4985.33 4505.73 6496.46 4828.95
Finance costs 3073.07 3290.67 4331.60 3501.48 4912.51
Depreciation and amortisation 1845.93 1896.35 2008.03 1997.18 2144.55
Operating Profit 5957.64 6092.88 7749.02 7928.55 15396.99
Exceptional / Extraordinary items 0.00 0.00 193.86
Profit before tax 5957.64 6092.88 7749.02 7928.55 15590.85
Taxation 1317.38 1806.03 1724.90 2184.75 3088.34
Profit after tax 4640.26 4286.84 6024.12 5743.80 12502.51
Other comprehensive income 11.86 8.41 18.69 4.30 0.00
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 4652.11 4295.25 6042.81 5748.10 12502.51
Earnings per equity share 1.58 1.46 2.05 1.95 4.24
Dividends 708.23 708.23 708.23 708.23 708.23
Dividends Distribution Tax 145.58 145.58 144.18 144.18 142.00
Dividend per share (in %) 0.24 0.24 0.24 0.24 0.24
Dividend Payout Ratio 15.22 16.49 11.72 12.32 5.66
Retained Earnings 4652.11 4295.25 6042.81 5748.10 12502.51
Financial Position 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014-2015

IND AS IND AS IND AS IND AS IND AS
Sources of Funds
Capital 5901.93 5901.93 5901.93 5901.93 5901.93
Reserves 416259.07 408548.56 406944.10 395738.57 390777.24
Net Worth 422161.00 414450.48 412846.03 401640.50 396679.17
Borrowings 187046.64 171362.84 114590.33 83620.35 68997.45
Deferred tax liabilities 2039.41 1675.25 0.00 462.93 359.32
Total 611247.05 587488.57 527436.36 485723.78 466035.94
Application of Funds
Fixed Assets 214273.47 218643.19 215278.18 219012.33 211140.00
Investments 80926.61 81121.30 58194.24 56781.83 51939.26
Deferred tax Assets 0.00 0.00 5210.03 0.00 0.00
Non-current assets/ Long Term Loans and Advances 129604.81 137607.41 125359.94 118144.04 93385.23
Current Assets 309059.33 258597.67 218646.81 186779.28 199359.82
Non-current liabilities (10909.30) (9105.05) (3254.72) (2893.11) (2607.39)
Current liabilities and Provisions (111707.87) (99375.95) (91998.12) (92100.60) (87180.98)
Total 611247.05 587488.57 527436.36 485723.78 466035.94
Number of Employees 274.00 355.00 309.00 366.00 408.00
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Anant Raj Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements
of Anant Raj Limited (“the Company"), which comprises the Balance Sheet
as at March 31,2019, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
(Ind AS), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics (CoE) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key
audit matters to be communicated in our report:-

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT
THEREON

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does
notinclude the Standalone Financial Statements and ourauditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there isa material
misstatement of this other information, were required to report that fact, we
have nothing to report in this regard.

MANAGEMENT'S ~ RESPONSIBILITY
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

FOR THE

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's
financial reporting process

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
standalone financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
thatincludes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an auditin accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether duet fraud or error, design and perform
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audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operative effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial
Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the
economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Standalone
Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality
and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the publicinterest benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY

REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143 (11) of
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the Act, we give in the Annexure-'A’ a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit report we report
that:

(@)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

(b)  Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

(c)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account.

(d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply
with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e)  Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors
as on March 31,2019, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the direct